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ALWAYS
WORKING FOR
A SUSTAINABLE
TOMORROW°®

We are proud to support

companies that create products

from recyclables like the materials
used to create this proposal package.

Thank you for the opportunity

to respond. We encourage you to
reuse this binder as much as you
can before recycling it.
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City of Sanibel
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Advanced Disposal Services Solid Waste Southeast, Inc.
DBA WM of FL. Myers

45 T 11990 SR-82
! * Fort Myers, FL 33913

May 2, 2024

City of Sanibel

Sanibel Department of Public Works
750 Dunlop Road

Sanibel, Florida 33957

Attn: Scott Krawczuk, Deputy Public Works Director

Dear Mr. Krawczuk:

Advanced Disposal Services Solid Waste Southeast, Inc., DBA WM of Ft. Myers (WM), begins this letter
by thanking you on behalf of your team at our WM - Ft. Myers Hauling District for the opportunity to
present our proposal in response to the City of Sanibel (City/1sland) RFP-PW-2.2024/5K for Collection
and Delivery of Residential and Commercial Solid Waste, Recycling and Horticultural Matenals, WM has
been privileged to serve the residents and businesses of Sanibel for over a decade and in Lee County
for more than 50 years. During that time, we have established a record of service excellence that we
will maintain to continue to strengthen our relationship with Sanibel.

Our WM - Ft. Myers Hauling District is woven into the fabric of Lee County. WM is physically located
within 45 minutes of the City and our business as well as our employees live, work, and contribute to
the County’s economy. Qur experienced professionals operate state-of-the-art equipment and faciliies
in support of contracts that service thousands of residents and businesses in the immediate area.

As the City of Sanibel’s current provider, only WM has invaluable extensive experience in Sarbel and
knows your unique requirements. Qur operation as a municipal solid waste, recyclables, vegetation,
and bulk waste services provider has evolved into one of the most comprehensive and responsive
service packages in Lee County. Our WM - Ft. Myers Hauling facility, is now under the direction of
Senior District Manager, Tige Harrington and he assigns this team to serve as the primary operations
contacts for Sanibel.

Isaac Butler, District Operations Manager, {813) 451-9221 | ibutler@mw.com

Cesar Sandoval, Sanibel’s Route Manager (239) 207-2354 | CSandov3@wm.com

Senior Manager, Government Affairs Larry Berg will bring his extensive Sanibel experience and shift
his role to be the key contract liaison for the City and WM operations. Larry can be reached at (239)

253-4563 and |bergi@wm.com.

This seasoned team, along with all the professionals at WM - Ft. Myers Hauling, bring a solid foundation
of firsthand Island knowledge that uniquely qualifies WM to immediately focus on and implement
whichever service options Sanibel selects.

Please accept this as WM’s formal statement of interest warranting that the requirements of this project
as described in the RFP documents, enclosures, and any/all addenda, have each been reviewed. and
WM has conducted all necessary due diligence to confirm material facts upon which our response is
based. We commit to the five (5) year contract targeted to begin on October 1. 2024 and expire on
September 30. 2029,
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Thank you for considering our proposal. We are committed to the City of Sanibel and truly value our
continued business relationship. WM couldn’t be more committed to the next chapter of our services
for Sanibel. We have navigated some of the worst times and look forward to whatever the future holds

- Sanibel - WM has you covered!

WM will provide the services requested in the RFP in compliance with the terms in the Agreement and
for the rates submitted. We are prepared and willing to perform the services described and enter into
an agreement with the City of Sanibel upon contract award. As specified, WM's costs and
compensation shall remain firm and fixed for acceptance for 90 calendar days after the date set for
receiving proposals. As President of Advanced Disposal Services Solid Waste Southeast, Inc., | am duly
authorized to bind WM to the terms in our proposal, and should you have any questions, please feel
free to contact me at (954) 984-2035 or by email at dmyhan@wm.com.

Sincerely,

Daid . %AM

David M. Myhan, Presi
Advanced Disposal Services Solid Waste Southeast, Inc., DBA WM of Ft. Myers
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¢ Executive Summary

For decades, WM has had the opportunity and pleasure of serving the residents and businesses of
the City of Sanibel. WM will continue its tradition of service excellence that City staff, Island
residents. and Sanibel businesses have come to know, trust, and expect. With trained professionals
and ample assets in place, no other environmental services provider has the local resources,
experience, know-how, and resihence to service the City of Sambel,

We have meticulously reviewed your evaluation criteria and for the following
reasons believe we are the most capable and most qualified to service the Island
for the new contract.

Qualifications /
Capabilities on

WM's devotion to service excellence has withstood unprecedented challenges on Sanibel, and our
experience, resilience, and resources have proven our qualifications and capabilties on this exact

Similar Sized project. Additionally, we have provided references from Florida customers of varying sizes far your
Projects review. Please refer to the 6.1 Experience Requirements section for our local references.
Municipal WM provides superior waste and recycling services from our WM - Ft. Myers Hauling District to

Experience /
Understanding.

Sanibel as well as the surrounding area - including over 55,000 local residential, municipal,
commercial, and industrial customers. WM understands South Florida and has implemented proven
contingency plans that enable us to maintain service excellence even when faced with Florida’s

Litigation
History Refated | landscape, traffic patterns, and weather challenges.
to Experience. | Based on Sanibel’s relevant parameters, WM has no litigation history to report and can even note
and Firm i
Location that regardless of stated parameters, we have none that that would have a material adverse effect
on our ability to provide services under any contract resulting from this solicitation.
Key Staff Sanibel's dedicated WM staff brings 143 combined years of industry experience to Sanibel each
Project and every day. 72 years of that experience come from servicing Customers within Lee County. Your
Understanding Sanibel WM Team is introduced in the 6.1 Experience Requirements section.
and Approach, | No other provider can bring our level of first-hand knowledge and established, trusted
i:;f_r / Office communications to the City of Sanibel, and no other provider can collaborate with our level
ity

expertise as the City evaluates/implements any new service alternatives.

Equipment and
Resources
Proposed for
Requested
Services

Qur drivers know your Island, our equipment is already allocated to the City and will be new and/or
upgraded, and our routes are optimized to accommodate service delivery as well as Sanibel's
challenging traffic patterns, and accordingly we are uniquely qualified to immediately focus on the
City’s service alternative selections. Please refer to the 6.1 Experience Requirements section,
specifically WM’s Resources for Sanibel.

Price Template
Proposal

We sincerely thank you again for your business, and assure you that we recognize we must earn
your continued confidence and have carefully developed this proposal as if it were our very first
presentation to the City. WM's goal is to continue to provide Sanibel the most value through our
assets, experienced Sanibel employees that can focus on safety. WM's unparalleled customer
service, and innovative technology - all while providing safe, consistent, quality service over the full
life of the contract. Please refer to section 3.2 The Price Proposal.

Prinled on 100% post-consumer recycled paper.
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( WM'’s Project Approach Summary for the City of Sanibel

As your current provider, WM experience and first-hand knowledge and established
Island services offer a quantifiable advantage to the City .

‘ Comments

Service Options ‘ Vehicle
Basic Service: Three residential routes for weekly unlimited curbside collections of garbage and

recyclables - cans/bags/items are unrestricted
® 18G City-owned recycling bins ® Unbundled horticultural waste @ Optional second weekly

garbage collection and/or Back Door services

Garbage Existing Rear Load (REL) Will be replaced

Recycling Existing New 2024 Rear Load (REL)

Horticultural Waste Existing Rear Load (REL)
Residential ALTERNATE BID ITEM NO. 1: Three residential routes for weekly unlimited curbside

collections of garbage - cans/bags/items are unrestricted
® Automated recycling collection from WM provided wheeled/lidded 64G carts
® Unbundled horticultural waste @ Optional second weekly garbage collection and/or Back

Will be replaced

Door services
New 2024 Rear Loader (REL)

Garbage
Recycling New 2025 Automated Side Loader (ASL)
( Horticultural Waste Existing Rear Loader (REL) will be replaced

Residential ALTERNATE BID ITEM NO. 2: Three residential routes for weekly unlimited curbside

collections of garbage - cans/bags/items are unrestricted
® 18G City- owned recycling bins @ Horticultural waste limited to 10 {ten) bags, bundles and/or
barrels weekly ® Optional second weekly garbage collection and/or Back Door services

Garbage Existing Rear Loader (REL) Will be replaced

Recycling Existing New 2024 Rear Loader (REL)

Horticultural Waste Existing Rear Load (REL)

Residential ALTERNATE BID ITEM NO. 3: Three residential routes for weekly unlimited curbside

collections of garbage - cans/bags/items are unrestricted
® 18G City- owned recycling bins @ Horticultural waste limited to 10 (ten) bags. bundles

and/or barrels weekly @ Optional second weekly garbage collection and/or Back Door

Wwill be replaced

services
Garbage New 2024 Rear Loader
Recycling New 2025 Automated Side Loader {ASL)}

Horticultural Waste Existing Rear Loader (REL)

Commercial Coilection: ® Mandatory garbage service ®Optional horticultural service

‘ Newer 2074 Front End Load truck for Sanibel’s cammercial services
Newer 2024 Roll Off truck for Sanibel’s industrial services

Printed an 100% post-cansumer recycled paper, w

Please recycle after use.



Service Options Vehicle Comments

Commercial Properties: ® Back Door weekly collection ® Unbundled horticultural collection
® Optional recycling program services (bins, totes, racks) ® White goods and bulky waste

One REL for horticultural waste collections

One NEW Automated Side Load truck for Alternate Bids 1 & 3
Newer 2024 Front End Load truck for Sanibel’s commercial services
Newer 2024 Roll Off truck for Sanibel’s industrial services

Transitions of Service

Most importantly, WM will maintain the same collection schedule and days to prevent any resident
confusion and frustration.

That said, continuing with WM will significantly mitigate any required transition, the setection of
Alternate Bid Item No. 1 or 3 will implement carted recycling automated collections. A sample
transition plan is provided in WM’s Resources for Sanibel section that will illustrate how WM will plan
for the procurement, transportation, and delivery of new carts to all Sanibel residents.

The selection of Alternate Bid Item No. 2 or 3 will [imit harticultural waste to 10 (ten) bags, bundles
and/or barrels weekly. This arrangement has proven advantageous in Collier County and WM assisted
with that shift in services and will bring a proven commurications strategy. If Sanibel adapts this
system, it will necessitate a concise, clear communications plane to not only customers but
potentially to landscapers as well.

WM is equipped with collection procedures and established account management systems for the
over 160 current Sanibel business customers. We have praven before, and are anxious to prove
again, that we are equally equipped and committed to service a resurgence of commercial customers
as the Island continues to rebound after Hurricane lan. We have proven our capability to service a
pre-hurricane volume of nearly 270 cominercial customers and will personally welcome each new
business and introduce them to WM service excellence.

Regardless of the options selected by the City of Sanibel, if awarded WM's Communications Team
will coltaborate with City staff to design and distribute announcement materiats to residential and
commercial customers. Samples are provided in WM’s Resources for Sanibel section, and we will
work to seek final approval.

In short, no other vendor is more

prepared to service the City of TESTED
Sanibel. WM will continue to bring the w Wi PROVEN.
tested local knowledge, proven local A A i

~ TRUSTED.

experience, and irrefutably trusted
local support to the Island.

Prirted on 100% post-consumer recycted paper L 1
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c 3.1 Statement of Qualifications

Since 1893 when Waste Management founder Harm Huizenga began removing
trash with a horse and wagon in Chicago, WM has been working for a better
tomorrow. But what started as ‘Waste Management,” has evolved to become WM -
the world’s leading provider - and innovator - of sustainability services, and the
work that started over a hundred years ago continues every day, getting better,
smarter, and more innovative.

We’re WM. Always Working For A Sustainable Tomorrow®.

WM Corporate Overview

About WM

As North America's leading provider of
comprehensive environmental and sustainability solutions, WM
provides collection, recycling, disposal, and sustainability sefvices @ Founded in 1968
to millions of municipal, residential, and commercial customers
throughout the U.S. and Canada - from mom-and-pop shops (o
some of the largest companies in the world. For more than 50 @ 48K team members
years, WM has played an integral role in our communities, providing @ 20M-+ customers
safe and responsible environmental services and enabling
sustainability progress for businesses, cities. and households
across North America

Company Overview

@ $20.4B in annual revenue

WM is headquartered in Houston, Texas with nearly 48,000 employees, over 1.000 operating
facilities, and $20.4 billion in revenue.

North America’s Leading Provider of
Environmental and Sustainability
Solutions

Capabilities At-A-Glance

Recycling Solid, Hazardous Renewable
& Special Waste Enar .
P o Largest disposal network in North

@ America
&0 2z
v’ 9,020 ¥ Most landfill gas-to-energy plants in

@ North America

+
143 + 1 K 13 5 Largest recycler in North America

processing and cotlection and {andfill gas-to- @
recovery facilities disposal facilities energy facilities Largest collection fleet in North

@ America

Sustainability & Environmental Solutions

Providing Fortune 500 companies and professional sports organizations with solutions
52 to help minimize environmental impact and reduce COsts

Printed on 100% post-cansumer recycled paper.
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Proposal Surety

3.1.1 A Proposal Bond or certified check or cashier’s check shall be included. payable to the City of Sanibel int the dollar amournt
of $100.000.00 as a guarantee to enter into and compiete the Performance Bond in the amouint of $1,000,000.00 within the
fifteen (15) calendar days from date of written Notice of Award. Proposer must provide a Letter of Commitrent from a State of
Florida licensed bonding company to provide a Performance Bond for service as a proposal. The Letter of Commitrnent must
specifically accept the Performance Bond language stipulated by the City of Sanibel in this proposal.

Please accept WM's Proposal Bond as evidence of our commitment to continued service for the
Island. The following Letter of Commitrment is further proof of our intent to continue to work with
Sanibel staff and to service the residents and commercial customers for the Collection and Delivery
of Residential and Commercial Solid Waste, Recycling and Horticultural Materials.

The bond is provided on the following pages.

3.1.2 The $100.000 00 Proposal Security will be retamed until Proposer has executed an Agreement, whereupon the Froposal
Security will be returned. The Proposal Security of other Proposers wiom the City betieves to have a reasonable chance of
receiving the award may be retamed by the City unitil the effective date of the Agreemenit, whereupon Proposal Securities
furnished by such Proposers will be retuned. Proposal Secunlties with proposas. which are not being considered, will be returned
with ten (10) calendar days after the proposal opening

WM acknowledges Sanibel’s intent to retain the Proposal Security.

2 1.2 An acknowledgment of receipt of any Addenda.

WM acknowledges receipt of Addendum No. 1 April 25, 2024 RFP-PW-2-2024. Further
acknowledgement will be found on the signed Proposal Form in section 3.2 The Price Proposal.

EXPECT MORE

FROM YOUR

ENVIRONMENTAL
SERVICES PROVIDER | v |

Printed on 100% post-consumer recycled paper 1
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r Proposal Bond

Bid Bond

KNOW ALL MEXN BY THESE PRESENTS that we.

ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVIGES SOLID WASTE SOUTHEAST. INC.. DBA WM OF FT MYERS
11990 SR-82, Fort Myers, FL. 33913

as Principal. hercinnfter called the Principal. and

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY
151 N_Frankin Street, Chicago, IL, 60606 e PR

a corporation duly erganized under the laws of the state of sD
as Surety. hereinafter called Surety, are held and firmly bound unte

CITY OF SANIBEL

Sambel Department of Public Works, 750 Dunlop Road Sanibel, FL, 33957 e as
Obligee, hereinafier called the Obligee, in the sum of one Hundred Thousand sna 0o/100
Dollars ($.190.000.00 ), for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, the

said Principal and the said Surcty, bind oursclves. our heirs, exccutors, adminisiralors, successors. and
assigns, jointly and severally, by these presents.

1 for
RFP-PW%I}I%K bol‘lgdpunorﬁwg Hglnbgrr? &lge;%mmﬁdacmgegg@?d Waste, Recycling and
Horticultural Materials

NOW, THERFFORF, if the Obligee shall aceept the bid of the Principal and the Principal shall enter into

( a Conlract with the Obligee in accordance with the terms of such bid, and give such bond or bonds as may
be specified in the bidding or Contract Documents with goed and sufficient surcty for the faithful
performance of such Contract and for the prompt pavment of labor and material furnished in the
prosecution thereof, or in the event of the failure of the Principal to enter such Contract and give such
bond or bonds. if the Principal shall pay to the Obliges the difference not to exceed the penaliy hereal
between the amount specificd in said bid and such larger amount lor which the Obligee may in good faith
contract with another party to perform the Work covered by said bid. then this obligation shall be null
and void. atherwise lo remain in full force and effect.

Signed, sealed and exccuted this 2rd day of May . 2024

ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES SOLID _
WASTE SOUTHEAST INC . DBA WM OF
MYERS WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

Principal Surety

By:

Andrea

Witness: M . \\'itnﬁﬁ}émj
‘Amanda George Lupe Tyler

Penaloza, Attormney-in-Fact

Printed on 100% past-consumer recycied paper
Please recycle after use



POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOWN ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that Waste Management, Inc. and each
of its direct and indirect majority owned subsidiaries (the “WM Entities™), have constituted and
appointed and do hereby appoint Jenny Moore, Vanessa Dominguez, Melissa Fortier, Michael J.
Herrod, Jennifer L. Jakaitis, Terri L. Morrison, Andrea M. Penaloza, Patricia A. Rambo, Lupe
Tyler, Susan A. Welsh, Donna Williams, and Misty Wright of Aon Risk Services, Inc., cach its
true and lawful Attorney-in-fact to execute under such designation in ils name, o affix the
corporate seal approved by the WM Entities for such purpose, and 1o deliver for and on its behalf
as surety thereon or otherwise, bonds of any of the following classes, to wit:

1. Surety bonds to the United States of America or any agency thereof, and lease and
miscellaneous surety bonds required or permitted under the laws, ordinances or
regulations of any State, City, Town, Village, Board or any other body or
organization, public or private.

2. Bonds on behalf of WM Entities in connection with bids, proposals or contracts.

The foregoing powers granted by the WM Entities shall be subject to and conditional upon the
wrilten direction of a duly appointed officer of the applicable WM Entity (or any designee of any
such officer) to execute and deliver any such bonds,

The signatures and attestations of such Attorneys-in-fact and the seal of the WM Entity may be
affixed 1o any such bond, policy or 1o any certificate relating thereto by facsimile and any such
bond, policy or certificaie bearing such facsimile signatures or facsimile seal shall be valid and
binding upon the applicable WM Entity when so affixed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the WM Entities have caused these presents to be signed by
the Vice President and Treasurer and its corporale sea! to be hereto affixed. This power of

attomey is in effect as of _ May 2 ,2024,
Witness: On behalf of Wastc Management, Inc. and
each of Fhe other WM Entities
At N
(_Alebil ) «‘__/5},*{ B
\{f;sl Nagy {l

Vice President and Treasurer

Printed on 100¥% post-consumer recycled paper.
Please recycle aher use



Western Surety Company

POWER OF ATTORNEY APPOINTING INDIVIDUAL ATTORNEY-IN-FACT

Know All Men By These Preseats, That WLSTERN SURETY COMPPANY. a South Dakota corporasion, is 2 duly organized and existing cormoration having s
prncipa! affies in the Cay of Sivux Calls. and Siate of South 12akota, and that it dues by siue of the sgnature and seal herein affixed hereby make, constilute and appoint

Lupe Tyler, Lisa A Ward, Terri L Morrison, Gina A Rodriguez, Andren M Penalvza, Donna L Williams, Vanessa
Dominguez, Misty Wright, Amanda George, Individually

of Houston. TX s 1 and Jaw il Atomesy (o nkact with Rl power and awthority hereby conferred 1o s1gn, seal and execute for and on 115 behalt bonds. undertahngs
wnd vther oblipalory instruments of simitar nature

- In Unlimited Amounts -

and to bind it thereby as fully and 1o the same extent as i such instrunicnts were signed by a duly authonized officer of the corporation and all the avts of said Atkmey
pursuant w the authority hereby given are herebs maified and confirmed

This Power of Altomey 1 made and ¢xecuted pursumnl w and by wahorily of the Authotizing By-1.aws and Resolubons printed at the holtom ol this page. duly
adopied. as indicarcd. by the sharcholders wl the comoraleon

Tn Witness Whereof, WESTERN SURETY COMPANY has caused these prescnis 1o be signed ty 15 Viee President and ibs corporate scal o be lerete allined on

this Sth dy of Februany, 2024
WESTLERN SURETY COMPANY

o/

On this 3k day of Februan . 2024, befire me perspnally came 1.2y Kasten, 1o me known, who, being by me duly swom. did depose and say . that be resides in the
Cits of Siows, Fulls, State of South Dakoto; that he is & Vice President of WESTERN SURETY COMPANY descnbyd o and which execuled thy above instrunient. that he
knows the scal of said comporataon. that the seal at¥ined 1w the squd instrument is such corporate seal, that #t was so afTived pursuant Lo autbrity given by the Board of
[Nrectis o sail cismuaration and thal he signed his narme thereto pursiam 1 like autiorit . and scbnowdedpes same 10 be the act and doed of said corperation.

i s ek iy A ;

My comunission expires { M. BENT
MOTARY PUBLYC
_ Murch 2. 2026 @m W"@! gh\f
[T IIE TP R  | .

CERTIFICATE
1. Paula kelud. Assistam Secretan of WESTERN SURETY COMPANY do berehy cortify that the Power of Attorney hessanabose st fortl 1 siill in foree, and

funiher certifs that the -1 aw and Resolutions of the comuoration printed below vhis cortificate are sl in foree. 10 testimony wherenl'| have heseunto subscribed my name
and atlixed the seal of the said comporation thes 2nd day of May, 2024

Larry Kasten, Vice President
Staw of Souh Dahula }

Couniy of Minnchaha

M Renl, Nolany Public

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

@\um V\M

Paula Kolsrud, Assishunt Secrelany

Authorizing By-Laws and Resolutions
ADXOPTED BY THE SHARLEHOLDLRS OF WESTERN SURETY COMPANY
This Power of Allomey is tade amd executed pursuant (o and by guthorty of the toltowing By-1 aw duly adupied by the shareholders of the Company:

Sechon 7. Al hands, polwres, undenabimgs, Powers of Attomey ., ur vther uhlig of the corp shall be ¢ d s e corporate papw of the Company by
the President, Secretans and Assislan Secretan, Treasurer, oF any Vize President or by such other officers as the Buard of Direetors may authorize. The President
Vice Presidem, Seenetary. any Assisiant Secntan , or the T reasurer miay appoint Afiomceys in Fact ar agents w ko shall have authority to issue bonds, policies, or undertakings
in the name of the Company,  The carporetc scal is ot necessury: for the validi of any bonds. pelicies. undenakings, Poners of Atlamey of ether obligations of the
corporation. The signature of any such oficer and the corporane sewl may be printed by lacsinnle

Thss Puwer of Attornes s signed by Larmy Kasien. Viee President. who has been sithonzed pursusnt to the abuve By law o execute power of sttarmeys on behall of Westem
Surely {ormpam

s Power of Attomey may be sipned by diaital signasure and sealed by a digital or otherwise electronic formatted corporate seal umes and by the suthoriny of the following
Resolution adapted by the Board of Directors of the Company by unanimous whitten consent dated the 277 day off April. 2022:

“RESOLYED That it s i the hest mterest of the Company W periodically ruify and confirm any corporate documents signed by diginal signutures and 1 eatify and
continm the use of 8 digit) ur otherwisg clocuonic-formatied curporate seal, cach to he considened the act and deed of the Company ™

Go 1o www cpmpptly Sum > Owoer / Obligee Services > Valldate Bund Coverage, if you want to verify bund suthenticity.

Torm F42004- 2023

Printed on 100% post-consymer recycled paper. Y
Please recyche after use. 1 I-: |



( Consent of Surety

CNA SURETY

May 2, 2024

CITY OF SANIBEL

Sanibe! Department of Public Works
750 Dunlop Road

Sanibel, FL 33957

Principal: ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES SOLID WASTE SOUTHEAST. INC |
DBA WM OF FT. MYERS

Bid Date: May 2, 2024

Description: RFP-PW-2-2024/SK. Collection and Delivery of Residential
and Commercial Solid Waste, Recycling and Horticultural Materials

( Dear SirfMadam:

We, WESTERN SURETY COMPANY hereby agree that in the event an award is made

to ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES SOLID WASTE SOUTHEAST, INC., DBA WM OF

FT. MYERS on the project as captioned, and a mutually acceptable contract is signed, we

will execute the necessary Performance and/or Payment Bonds in the amount of $1,000,000.00

Sincerely,

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

AN 4 L '“r_f}‘__;
fhosgg ey

Misty Wright
Altorney-in-Fact
FL License#: W553125

Printed on 100% post-consumer recycled paper
Please recycle after use



Western Surety Company

POWER OF ATTORNEY APPOINTING INDIVIDUAL ATTORNEY-IN-FACT

Konow Al Men By These Presents. That WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a South akea corporaton. 15 a duly organized wnd existing comporation having its
principal office in the City of Sivux Falls, and Stawe of South Dukota, and that it docs by virue of the signature and scal bereis affived sereby muke, constitute and apponl

Lupe Tvler, Lisa A Ward, Terri L Morrison, Gina A Redriguez, Andrea M Penaloza, Donna L Willlams, Vanessa
Dominguez, Misty Wright, Amanda George, Individually

ol Houston, 11X, its rue and law ful Attornevis)-in-Faet with full power and sutharity himeby confermed 1o sign, seal and execute For and ur ity behal [ bonds, undenakings
ad elhicr obligaton instruments of stmilar nature

= In Unlimited Amounts -

and 1w bind o thereby as fully and to the same cxtent as if such instruments were sigred by a duly authunzed ofticer of the corporatian and 2k the acy of sad Atvorney
pursumnt to the authority hereby gaisen. are heveby ratitied and confirnd.

This Power of Anomes is made and executed pursuant 1o and by authority of the Authorizing Byl aws and Resolutions prinied at the battom of this page. duly
adopled. as nd I by the sharchalders of the j

In Witness Whereof, WESTLRN SLURICLY COMPANY bas cawsed thene presents to be signed by dts Viee President and 11s comorate ses! in be hervie alliaed on

this Sth day ol | chruary, 20124,
WESTERN SURLETY COMPANY

Cx,
7

Larmy Kasten. Viee President
State of South Dukota }

County of Minnchaha

U thas Sth dm, ol February, 2024, before me personally v Laery Kisten, o me kaown, who. heing by me didy swom, did depose and say  that he resides w U
City ol Sious Falls, $1atc of South Dahota; that he is a Viee Prsident of WESTERN SURETY COMPANY described in and whicl: executed the shove instrument. that he
Lnows the il ol snd corporation. that the seal affined to the said instrument is such corporale scal: that it was su aflined punwanl to authonity given by the Biand of
{hrcetirs ol s comoration and that e signed his name theteto p o like mthorin . and ock Tedges same 1o be the act and dovd ol said corporasion

B e vt syt ety ;

M oo ¢ H M. BENT
NOTARY PUBLIC
Mach2 226 IR o GO} M
Bt i b it iy i by by § -

CERTIFICATE

. Pauin Kolsrud, Assistant Seuretary of WENTERN SURETY COMPANY do hereby centify that the I'awcer of Atlonwy herewnabove sci forth s still in foree, and
further centily i the By-1 #w and Resolutions of thie corpeeration printed below this eenificae are <till in foree. In restmony whentoll have hersuwata subseribed iy e
and affived tie seal of the said cmporation this 2nd day ol May, 2024

M. Bent, Notgn Public

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

Ghutoe. Holorud

Paule Kolsrod, Assistam Secretary

Authorizing By-Laws and Resolutions
ADOPTED BY THE SHAREHOLDERS OF WLSTERN SURETY COMPANY
This Power of Attemey 1 made and exeeuted pursaant w and by suthomy of the following 1By-Law duly sdopted by the sharchobdens of the Company

Secuon 7. All honds, polivies, undertakings. Powers of Atlomey, or other ohligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corporate name of the Company by
the Incsident, Secrelarv, and Assistanl Secretary. Treasurer, or any Vice President, o1 by such other officers as the Board of Dirgstors may authorize. The President, any
Vive President, Sccrctary, any Assistund Secretary, o the Treasurer may gppoint Antomeys in Fact or agents who shall have suthority o nsie bonds, policies. or underiakings
i the name of the Compins. The corpaorate seal 1s el ecessary for the vulidiny of any bonds. policies. nndertakings, Powers of Atomey or ather cblipations of the
corporstion.  The signature of any such officer and the corporate seal may be pinted by tacsimile.

This Power of Artornes s wigned by Lam Kasten, Vice President, who has been suthonzed pursuani to the abas e By law W execute power of atiorneys on behalf of Western
Surery Uompany

Frus Power of Atomey may be signed by digital signature and sealed by a digital or atherwise viecirome-formaned corporate seal under and by Ui suthonly of the follawing
Resolution adopted by the Board of Direaon of the Company by unanimous writien consent dated the 27 duy of April. 2022

RESOLVED: That it is in the hest interest of the Company to periodically ratify and confirm any comorste documents signed by digital signatures and to ratify and
coifient the use of a digity] wr otherwise electronic-formatted comporate seal, each (o be considerad the act and deed of the Company ™

Go o wsw gngsreis Lum > Owoer / Obligee Services > Validate Bond Coverage, il yoo want to verify bond authenticity.
Form Fe2B0-6-2023

Printed on 100% post-consumer recycled paper Y
Please recycle after use 5



( Lee County Business Tax Receipt

\%, ] coqo
& Local Business Tax Receipt

Tax Collector
Noalts Branning

ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES SOLID WASTE SE INC
ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES SOLID WASTE SE INC
17101 PINE RIDGE RD

FT MYERS BCH, FL 33931

Dear Business Owner:

Your 2023 - 2024 Lec County Local Business Tax Receipt is attached below for account number / receipt:
number: 1001696 / 0101533

If there is a change in one of the following, refer to the instructions on the back of this receipl.
¢ Business name

Owmership

Physics] location

Business closed

* o &

This is not a bill. Detach the bottom portion and display in a public location
( 1 hope you have a successful year.
Sincerely,

Lee County Tax Collector

I
2023-2024
LEE COUNTY LOCAL BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT
Account Number: 1001696 Account Expires: September 30, 2024
Receipt Number: 0101533
State License Number: Viewed May cogage in the business of
Location: CARBAGE & TRASH DISPOSAL

{7101 PINE RIDGE RD
FT MYERS BCH, FL. 33931

THIS LOCAL BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT IS NON REGULATORY

Payment Information:

ADVANCED DiSPOSAL SERVICES SOLID WASTE SE INC
ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES SOLID WASTE SE INC
1710t PINE RIDGE RD

FT MYERS BCH,FL  3393)

PAID INT-00-0124T936 0411172024
$ 52.50

Printed on 100% post.consumer recycled paper. B B
Please recycle after use 2T &



3.2 The Price Proposal

. 3.2.1 APROPOSAL FORM
3.2.2 PRICE TEMPLATE

3.3 Public Records

THE CITY OF SANIBEL | MAY 2024

\




c 3.2 The Price Proposal

WM provides each customer exceptional service at an outstanding value. Our goal is to provide the
most value to our customers through our assets, skilled employees that can focus on safety,
unparalleled customer service, and innovative technology while providing consistent, quality service
over the full life of the contract. When combined, these benefits allow the City of Sanibel to refy on
us for all waste management needs and save on your most valuable resource - time.

3.2.1 A Proposal Form

CITY OF SANIBEL

OFFICIAL PRICE PROPOSAL
DATE: April 30, 2024

PROPOSAL TITLE: COLLECTION AND DELIVERY OF RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERICAL
SOLID WASTE, RECYCLING AND HORT JCULTURAL MATERIALS

The Undersigned having read and reviewed the terms, conditions, and speci fications prepared and issued by
City of Sanibel and having inspected the work area and conditions affecting and governing same, hereby

( proposes to provide all materials, equipment, tools and supplies and to perform all labor necessary for the
work as specified and described for the prices listed in the attached itemized proposal. (The itemized
proposal must be included for bid to be valid).

The Undersigned declares that the statements and representations made in this proposal are true in every
respect and that the said proposal is in all respects fair and made without collusion or fraud. And that no
member of the City Council or any other agent or employee of the City, directly or indirectly, is intcrested
in this bid proposal or in any profits expected o accrue therefrom.

The Undersigned acknowledges receipt of the following addenda, and the cost, if any, of such revisions has
been included in the price of the proposal.

Addendum # 1 Date: April 25, 2024
Addendum # Date:
Addendum # Date:
Addendum # Date:

PRICES QUOTED SHALL BE EFFECTIVE FOR TWO HUNDRED SEVENTY (270) DAYS FROM PROPOSAL
OPENING DATE. AND THEREAFTER IF ACCEPTED BY THE CITY FOR THE TERM DESIGNATED IN THIS BID.

The Undersigned agrees 1o execute » Contract for the above work within thirly (30) days afier Notice that
his Proposal has been accepted for the above stated compensation plus or minus any accepted alternates.

Advanced Disposal Services Solld Waste
Southeast, Inc., DBA WM of Ft. Myers Address: 1199 2

Fort Myers, FL 33913

Company:

Title: President Telephone: ( ){954) 984-2035

Printed on 100% post-consumer recycled paper
Please recycle after use.
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3.2.2 Price Template
A.1. Residential Collection - Curbside Basic Services (unlimited collection)

REVISED PER ADDENDUM #1 RESPONSE NO. 34 & 61

CITY OF SANIBEIL
SOLID WASTE, HORTICULTURAL DEBRIS AND RECYCLING
COLLECTION PROPOSAL PRICING TEMPLATE

A.L. Residential Collection — Curbside Basic Services (unlimited collection)

Weekly Price Number of
Per Dwelling (1) Collection Per Year Total
Garbage s 407 X 52 = g 211.64
Recyclables s 086 X 52 - g 44.72
Horticulture $ 186 X 52 =8 96.72
Billing Charge (Annual) =g 16.83
Total Annual Residential Collection Price § 369.7
(
Miscellaneous Residential Collection Services "
¢  Oplional Second Weekly Garage Collection
Weckly price per dwelling = § 17.07
*  louse/Back Door Weekly Collection
Weekly Price
Per Dwelling
Garbage §__5.50
Recyclables §_ 1.48
lHorticuhure  §__ 203
¢  Unbundled Horticultural Collection = $ 29.96 per cubic yard

YNumnber of cans/bagsfitens is unrestricted. Does not include disposal costs. Garbage collection includes bulky
waste, while goods and electronics collection provisions at no charge.

Waste Management Inc. of Florida

Printed on 100% post-consemer recycled paper 11
Please recycte alier use.



B.1. Commercial Collection - Basic Can Services

CITY OF SANIBEL
SOLID WASTE, HORTICULTURAL DEBRIS AND RECYCLING
COLLECTION PROPOSAL PRICING TEMPLATE

B.1. Commercial Collection — Basic Can Scrvices

Garbage (Mandatory Service)

Weelkdy Price Per Unit (Customer) For: =
1Can 2Cans 3Cans 4Cans S5Cans 6 Cans

Once Weeldy Service $26.43 § 5286 § 79.29 $105.72 $132.15 $158.58
Twice Weekly Service $52.86 $105.72 $158.58 $211.44 5264.30 $317.16

Extra Pick Up Charge = $__ 28,34 Per Can
Horticultural (Optional Service)

Weekly Price Per Unit (Customer) For: =
1Can 2Cans J3Cans 4Cans JCans 6Cans
Once Weekly Service $17.26 $34.52 % 51.79 § 69.05% 86.31 $103.57
Twice Weekly Service  $34.52 $69.05 $103.57 $138.09 $§172.62 §207.14

Extra Pick Up Charge = $__26.13 Per Can

13 does not include dispesal costs.
Waste Management Inc. of Florida

Printed on 100% post-consumear recycled paper i
Please recycle alter use. ’



C.1. Commercial Collection - Basic Container Services

CITY OF SANIBEL
SOLID WASTE, HORTICULTURAL DEBRIS AND RECYCLING
COLLECTION PROPOSAL PRICING TEMPLATE

C.1. Commereial Collection — Basic Container Services

Garbage (Mandatory Service)
Container Size Annual Container
And Type Rentsl Price Weekly Prices Per Unit (Customer) For: ™
1 Pull 2Pulls 3 Pulls 4Pulls 5Pulls 6Pulls Extra
Per Wock  PorWoek Por Week  Bur Woek Pur Week o Week Dump
2CYDUMPSTER § included § 3475 € 6774 § 10073 § 132.71% 166.70§ 100.69§ 5313
4CY DUMPSTER § included § 68.32 ¢ 137.04 § 20574 § 273.54% 341.34¢ 409.94%106.26
6CY DUMPSTER &, included § 9737 §199.09 § 297.16 § 39524 % 493.32¢ 591.40§ 159.39
8 CY DUMPSTER § included $ 123.33  § 243.14 § 36295 % 482.78% £02.58% 722.39% 189.97
10 CY ROLL-OFF  § included $ 595.00  §1190.00 $1785.00 §2380.008975.00 $§ 3570 00 535 00
20 CY ROLL-OFF  § included § 595.00  $1190.00 $1785.00 §2380.00§976.00 $ 3670.005 595.00
3J0CY ROLL-OFF § included $ 595.00  $1190.00 §1785.00 PI80.00 $2975.00 $3570.00 § 595.00
4 CY COMPACTOR $ 6,342.76 § 24153  ©4B305 § 72458 §986.11 §1207 704144520 ¢ 295.51
6 CY COMPACTOR § 6,980 98 $348.56  $697.12 $1045.70 $1394.30 $1742 80$2091.408 425.22
8 CY COMPACTOR § 7,507.75 $ 446.47  $692.87 $1339.20 §1756.80 $2232.20 $2678.605 532.36
OTHERS (LIST)
$ $ $ 3 $ b $ 5
3 $ b 3 b} $ $ b3
$ $ 3 $ b} $ $ $
$ $ b 3 $ $ $ 3
$ $ s $ $ b $ $
$ 5 b 3 $ h) $. 8 o

™ Assume no special service (e.g. open gate). Does not include disposal costs
Waste Management Inc. of Florida

Printed on LOOY postt-consumer recycled papes 3
Please secycle after use. o



City of Sanibel RFP-PW-2-2024/SK
Coltection and Delivery of Residential and Cormnmercial Solid Waste, Recycling and Horticultural Materials

CITY OF SANIBEL
SOLID WASTE, HORTICULTURAL DEBRIS AND RECYCLING
COLLECTION PROPOSAL PRICING TEMPLATE

C.1. Commercial Collection — Basic Container Services (continned)

i
Horticultural (Optional Services)
Container Size Annusl Container
And Type Rental Price Weekly Prices Per Unit (Customer) For: ™
1Pull 2Pulls 3Pulls 4 Pulls 5Pulls 6 Pulls Txtra
PerWeek Por Week PerWoek  PerWock  PorWoek  Per Week Dump
2CY DUMPSTER § ingluded $_ 2300 $_4424 % 65488 86723 107.96%_129.205_41.28
4CY DUMPSTER § included $ 4482 B 8731 $12078 % 172268 214758 257,238 azs7
6 CY DUMPSTER § included § 6208  §121.25 § 180.41 § 239.657§ 208.73 % 157.89¢ 123.85
8CY DUMPSTER 3§ included $ 76.20 §149.08 § 221.83 ¢ 204 60§ 367.37§ 440.14% 142.58
10CY ROLL-OFF % included § 59500 § 1190.0 $1785.00 §2380.00%2075.00 §3570.00§ 595.00
( 20CY ROLL-OFF % included § 595.00  $1190.00 $1785.00 §2380.00§2975.00 §3570.008 595.00
i J0CY ROLL-OFF  § included § 59500  $1190.00 $1785.00 §2380.0052975.00 §3570.00% 595.00

OTHERS (LIST)

$ 3 % $ $ 3 b} b3
$ $ $ $ $ 3 3 $
$ $ $ b3 $ 3 $ $
5 5 $ $ $ 5 3 $
3 $ $ 3 $ 3 $ $
3 5 $ 5 $ 3 $ 3

M Assume no special service (¢.g. open gate). Does not include disposal costs
Waste Management Inc. of Florida

Printed on 100% posi-consumer recycled paper.

Plaase recycle aftet use. L w 3



C

D.1. Commercial Properties Miscellaneous Services

CITY OF SANIBEL
SOLID WASTE, HORTICULTURAL DEBRIS AND RECYCLING
COLLECTION PROPOSAL PRICING TEMPLATE

D.1. Commercial Properties Miscellaneous Services

Back Door Weekly collection {for can service customers)

Weekly Price Per Unit (Customer)

Per Can
Garbage s__ 3471
tHorticulture $ 34.35
Unbundled Horticultural Collection = $ 29 96 per cubic yard
Optional Recycling Program Scrvices
Weekly Pric
¢ 14 Gallon Bins - comingled 3 217 per Bin
(One collection per week)
* 18 Gallon Bins - comingled 3 2,27 per Bin
{One collection per week)
® 96 Gallon Tote - comingled s 7.59 per Tote
{One cotlection per week)
* 96 Gallon Tote — one material | 7.59 per Tote
(One collection per week)
e Portable Rack System s 27.24 per Rack
(One collection per week)
e Cardboard Recycling $ 7.11_ per Cubic Yard
{Does not include container remal}
Container Roll-Out Services  § .52 per Roll
White Goods  § 37.60 per item (or attach other charging schedule)

Bulky Goods  § 2257 per Cubic Yard (or attach other charging schedule)
Leck Bars will be provided at no charge to customers requesting them
Mandatory Multi-family Residential Recycling Services

Weekly Price

¢ 14 Gallon Bins - comingled $ 21T per Bin
(One collection per week)

¢ 18 Gallon Bins — comingled 3 2.27 per Bin
(One collection per week)

e 96 Gallon Tote— comingled b3 7.59 per Tote
{One collection per week)

* 96 Gallon Tote - one material 3 7.59 per Tote

(One collection per week)

" Does not include disposal costs

Printed on 100% pos!-consumer recycled paper

Please recycle atter use

Waste Management Inc. of Florida



Alternate Bid Item No. 1 - A.1. Residential Collection - Curbside Basic Services with
automated + 64-gallon carts for recycling

REVISED PER ADDENDUM #1

ALTERNATE BID ITEM NO. 1
CITY OF SANIBEL
SOLID WASTE, HORTICULTURAL DEBRIS AND RECYCLING
COLLECTION PROPOSAL PRICING TEMPLATE

A.l. Residential Collection — Curhside Basic Services (nnlimited collection)

Contractor shall provide 64-gallon carts with wheels and lids for recyclable storage and collection for
cach residential customer. This shall convert recyclables service to an antomated system/service.

Weekly Price Number of
Per Dwelling (1) Coltection Per Year Total
Garbage $ 380 X 52 s 197.79
Recyclables $ 0.53 x 52 = § 27.38
Horticulture s 167 X 52 = § §6.93
Billing Charge (Annual} = § 16.63
( Total Annual Residential Collection Pricc § 128,73
Miscellaneous Residential Collection Services (!
® Optional Second Weekly Garage Collection
Weekly price per dwelling = $ 15.49
*  House/Back Door Weekly Collection
Weekly Price
Per Dwelling
Garbage S 5.14
Recyclables $_____ 1.13
Horticulture  § 1.81
* Unbundled Horticultural Collection = § 29.96 per cubic yard

MNumber of cans/hags/items is unresiricted. Does not include disposal casts. Garbage collection includes bulky
waste, white goods and clectronics callection provisions af no charge.

Waste Management Inc. of Florida

Printed on 100% post-consumer racycied paper =
Ptease racycle after use i
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Alternate Bid Item No. 2 - A.1. Residential Collection - Curbside Basic Services
{unlimited collection except for horticulture)

REVISED PER ADDENDUM #1

ALTERNATE BID ITEM NQO. 2
CITY OF SANIBEL
SOLID WASTE, HORTICULTURAL DEBRIS AND RECYCLING
COLLECTION PROPOSAL PRICING TEMPLATE

A.l. Residential Collection — Curbside Basic Services (unlimited collection except for horticulture that
shall be limited to 10 (ten) bags, bundies and/or barrels for residential weekly maximum ceflection

volume)
Weckly Price Number of
Per Dwelling () Collection Per Year Total
Garbage 3 4.30 X 52 =3 223.73
Recyclables 3 0.86 Xx 52 =3 44.79
Horticulture $ 1.61 x 52 =3 83.58
Billing Charge {Annual) =r'$ 16.63
( Total Annual Residential Collection Price S, 368.73

Miscellancous Residential Collection Services
e Optional Second Weekly Garage Collection
Wecekly price perdwelling=%_____ 17.03

¢ louse/Back Door Weekly Collection

Wecekly Price
Per Dwelling
Garhage $ 5.73
Recyclables § 1.46
Horticulture  § 1.78
e lnbundled Horticultural Collection = § 29.96 per cubie yard

" Number of cans/bags/items is unrestricled excepl for horticulture, Does not include disposal costs. Garbage
cotlection includes bulky waste, white goods and electronics collection provisions at no charge.

Waste Management Inc. of Florida

Printed on 100% post-consumer iecyclad paper

1F
Flease tecycle after use - w




Alternate Bid Item No. 3 - A.1. Residential Collection - Curbside Basic Services + 64-
gallon carts for recycling

REVISED PER ADDENDUM #1

ALTERNATE BID ITEM NO. 3
CITY OF SANIBEL
SOLID WASTE, HORTICULTURAL DEBRIS AND RECYCLING
COLLECTION PROPOSAL PRICING TEMPLATE

A.1, Residentinl Collection — Curbside Basic Services (unlimited collection except for horticulture that
shall be limited to 10 (tcn) bags, bundles and/or barrels for residential weckly maximum collection
volume)

Contractor shall provide 64-gallon carts with wheels and lids for recyclable storage and collection for
each residential customer. This shall convert recyclables service to an automated system/service.

Weckly Price Number of

Per Dwelling (n Collection Per Year Total
Garbage $ 3.80 x 52 = 197.79
Recyclables $ 0.53 x 52 =3 27.38
Horticulture s 1.42 X 52 = $ 73.62
Billing Charge (Anouai) = § 16.63
Total Annus] Residentinl Collection Price S 315.42

Miscellaneous Residential Collection Services ™

e Optional Second Weekly Garage Collection
Weekly price per dwelling = § 14.98
o llouse/Back Door Weckly Collection

Weekly Price
Per Dwelling

Garbage $_ 514
Recyclables  § 113

Horticulture $___ 1.58

e Unbundled Horticultural Collection = $ 29.96 per cubic yard

Y Number of cans/bags/items s unrestricted except for horticulture. Docs not include disposal costs. Garbage
collection includes bulky waste, white goods and electronics collection provisions at no charge.

Waste Management Inc. of Florida

Printed ¢n 100% post-consumer recyched paper 1# "
Please recycle after use.



3.3 Public Records

3.3 Any written proposals, corresponderice and all records pursuant Lo this REP shall be opened and rmacde public in complance

with Florida Law

WM acknowledges that our proposal will be copied and made public.

RLD’S MOST e

DMIRED

" COMPANIES 2024 ﬂ

WM AWARD
2024 World's Most Admired
Companies

WM has been recognized by Fortune as
one of the World’'s Most Admired
Companies for the fifth consecutive
year. This year, WM was ranked No. 1
among our industry peers.

Printed on 100% post-consumer recycled paper

Please recycle after use.
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¢ 6.0 Qualification Requirements

WM Who We Are and What We Do

As North America’s leading provider of comprehensive environmental services, WM serves millions of
residential, commercial, industrial, and municipal customers throughout the U.S. and Canada by
collecting, transporting, and finding new uses for the waste they generate. We also collaborate with
our customers to help them achieve their sustainability goals through managing and reducing waste
and cperating more sustainably.

To serve our diverse customer base, we have developed the industry’s largest network of collection
operations, transfer stations, and recycling and disposal facilities, led by a team of 48,000 employees
motivated to go above and beyond. Unmatched in geographical reach and ability, our resources
enable us to manage every aspect of our customers’ waste streams.

WM At-A-Glance (data represents the most recently published information)

People Operations

48,000 263 5 497 332 $32.8B

team members solid waste hazardous hauling transfer asset base
landfills waste landfills  facilities facilities

Material is Repurposed Energy is Renewable Communities are Thriving

74 certified wildlife habitat
programs

11,307 alternative-fuel
vehicles

102 recycling facilities

47 organics recycling

facilities, including WM
CORe" sites and
composting

14.8 million tons of
material recovered

181 natural gas fueling stations

95 landfill gas-to-electricity
facilities

23 direct landfill gas-to-
industrial customers

17 renewable natural gas
facilities

72 pollinator gardens and
wildflower meadow projects

291 habitat, species, and
education projects “on-the-
ground”

13,413 acres actively managed
for wildlife preservation

WM is Evolving from Service Provider to Sustainability Partner

WM is more than just a waste management company. We are advancing from a service provider to a

true sustainability partner by making it easier for customers to reduce waste, decrease emissions,

and use more recycled materials in a
manner that is goad for people,
communities, and the environment.

As we continue to evolve, a critical
component of this sustainability strategy
( Is expanding services that support a

A Printed an 100% post-consumer recycled paper,
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Sustainability is in the spotlight as never before, and
WM is responding by incorporating sustainability
into everything we do, because we are Always
Working For A Sustainable Tomorrow™.



transition to a lower-carbon economy. With this new strategy. we aim to help customers increase
circularity and accelerate thew decarbonization goals.

And we are investing - significantly - in this sustainability strategy. Following are WM's five strategic
sustainability growth areas that will continue to shape WM’s path to a true sustainability partner.

Sustainability
program partner

Qur customers have expectations to reduce waste, enhance their
sustainability reporting, and contribute to a circular economy. WM, in turn,
is continuing to adapt to meet these needs and become a true
sustainability partner to help our customers increase circularity and
accelerate decarbonization goals

Modern landfills
and renewable
energy

As part of our overarching company goals to reduce our operations’
climate impact, WM plans to invest over $1 billion in growth capital to build
around 20 new WM-owned renewable natural gas facilities by 2026 to help
meet our target to capture 8X more landfill gas than in 2021. As we build
more renewable natural gas facilities, we aim to allocate renewable natural
gas to 100% of our compressed natural gas fleet by 2026.

Recycling
infrastructure

We plan to invest $1 billion in new and upgraded recycling infrastructure
through 2026 - investments that will make our material recovery facilities
more efficient so we can reduce contamination and recycle more. With
these investments, we aim to add more than 2.5 million tons of material
recovery capacity annually to our existing recycling network by 2026 from
a 2021 baseline.

Integrated organics

Creating new value from discarded materials goes beyond traditional
recycling. A growing number of states and municipalities are enacting or
considering regulations that would promote diversion of organics,
particularly food waste. We are investing in a range of technologies and
programs to proactively grow our infrastructure for handling food waste
and other organic materials.

Circular logistics

By recycling materials, we help to avoid GHG emissions by preventing the
mining and manufacture of products from virgin materials. The more we
can recycle, the more materials we can keep in the circular economy and
the more emissions we can avoid. From educating consumers on how to
Recycle Right®, to investing in technologies that allow us to divert from
landfills, to helping create new markets for recyclables - WM participates in
creating a circular economy.
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( 6.1 Experience Requirements

6.1 Experience Requirements: Proposers shall demonstrate experience irt the collection and delivery of residential and
commercial horticultural, solid waste and recycling materials. Proposer’s experience may include the work of Proposer’s parent,
affiiate or subsidiary companies (coflectively “refated entities”) and the Proposer’s principals, officers, and other key staff of such
refated entities. The Proposer shall demonstrate the following as a minimu:

Local, Regional, and National Resources for Sanibel

With WM as your partner, Sanibel will receive more than simple waste collection services. You will
have an ally with unmatched resources that, during an emergency, as we did during Hurricane lan,
delivers peace of mind. Collections will

be managed using proven best

practices in full compliance with all

local, state, and federal regulations. y -

Loca! support: As illustrated in the
graphic on the following page, there are
many other WM hauling sites as well as
related facilities. This means that if
there is a need, we can redeploy
equipment and people to Sanibel the
same day. While we always strive to
have our fleet on the road and not in
the shop. garbage trucks are

( complicated pieces of machinery, and
may experience an unforeseen
mechanical issue. Having the ability to
share resources within a small
geographic area allows us to keep rates
low and service your City without
interruption.

Regional
support

Local
support

Regional support: Our regional operations stretch across the state. This allows our team to respond
to regional events with seamless support. Needed containers, trucks, drivers, and managers can be
requested from our area to support unusual events if ever needed. These resources can be deployed
the same day

National support: As the leading waste provider in North America, WM can get the best rates and
availability from our truck, container, and office equipment vendors. In the event of an emergency or
natura! disaster, we can pull additional resources from our hauling districts throughout the nation.

a} Two (2] years or more of experierice in collection and deiivery of residential and commercial Porticultural, solid waste, and
recycling materials with similar to or larger service areas than the City of Sanibel’s franchised area. The legal description of the
City of Sanibel is outlined in Exfibit 8

Please refer to WM’s selected references as well as the larger list at the very end of this section that

demonstrate our commitment to governmental agencies of all sizes across Florida. These customers

provide ongoing proof of WM’s superior services for residential and commercial horticultural, solid
L waste, and recycling matenials.
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b) Proposer shall have a successful record of experience wit at least two (2} solid waste collection and delivery contracts of at
least two (2) years duration. Each contract shall have service area greater than a combrnation of 15,000 single-family homes,
muilti-famity urits (mobile homes, condominums, apartments, etc. ) and commercial urits for coflection and delivery. This record
must show the names of local governments, description of the project, dates of service and a contact person and telephone

number.

WM'’s References

WM refers the City of Sanibel to the following existing contracts that meet/exceed the specified
requirements.

WM's References for the City of Sanibe!
Charlotte County Collier County Hillsborough County
Lee County Service Areas 1 and 2 City of Punta Gorda

) List three (3) to five (5) references of persons with knowledge of your contract performarice with 3 focal government

WM services more than 20 million municipal, residential, commercial, and industrial customers, and
there’s a reason for that. WM is unmatched in safety and service excellence. We are proud to present
the following local Florida references that meet/exceed Sanibel’s reference criteria.

Whi Project Resiclential | Anoual Conlracl
Responsibility | Dates Units Reveinue Type

Contract

WSW. Municial Sond Weste, RCY: Recyelitng. RCY PROC: Rocyaling Pracessing, YW: Yard Waste, BLIC Bulk Pickup, COML Connnarcial, RG:
Roltolt, C&D- Construction & Demodtion Debrs. EF - Exclusive Franciise, NEF: Non-Exciusive Franciise, DISP: Disposal Operavons, TS

iremister Stationr Operations

Charlotte County MSW. REC
25550 Harbor View Rd., #2, Port Charlotte, FL 33980 yw BLK 1977 -0 95 857 $%6M  EF
Richard Allen, Solid Waste Director COMM ' present '

(941) 764-4393 | Richard Allen@charlottecountyfl gov

Collier County
3339 Tamiami Trail E, Naples, FL 34112 MSY, REG; 2005 -to
. ) : YW, BLK 133,834 ~$42M EF
¥ Kari Ann Hodgson, Solid & Hazardous Waste Director COMM present
(239) 252-2504 | Kari.Hodasongicolliercountyft gov
/4 Hillsborough County
'-‘- 332 N. Falkenburg Rd., Tampa, FL 33619 MSW, REC, YW 1980 - to .
Damien Tramel, S.W. Direclor COMM, RO present 97.481 S 25

(813) 272-5680 | trameld@hillsboroughcounty.org
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Wil Project o Annnal Contiact
Rosponsiaiity | Dates 3 Rovenue Type

WISV Municipal Solie Wasto, BCY: Rocyeiing, RCY PROC: Recycling Prosasssiy nod Whiste, BLK Bulk Pickig, COMM: Connniercial, RO
Rotl-oll. C&O- Constrtaction & Desmolition Debids, 87 Exclusive Francivse, MEF Mo Exeisie: Fronchise DISE. Disposal Opoeragons. 15

Transter Station Oporations

Area 1.
Bt County
: MSW. REC, present 25,702 ~$15M
Lee County Areas 1 and 2 YW, BLK, ' P EF
6441 Topaz Court, Fort Myers, FL 33966 COMM Area 2: Area 2: S
Douglass Whitehead, Solid Waste Director 2010-to 25,189 ~$16M
(239) 533-8000 | DWhiteheadi@leegov.com present
City of Punta Gorda
3130.Cooper St, Punta Ggrda, FL 33950 RESI RECY 2015-1o 12448 $IM  EF
Jennifer Daumann, Sanitation Department present

{941) 575-5009 | www CityofPuntaGordaFL.com

1. All reference comtacts are (o be available to discuss the services of your firm for their local governmerit. Jf the contact
person is not available within two workdays, the City may disqualify the subrniited reference.

Accurate information is provided, and our references would welcome your calls. It s worthy of note
that we have frequently cited to the City of Sanibel as a reference = and our service for the Island

( provides perhaps the best reference of all

2 All references shail be focal government employees in the fleld of Soid Waste

Our references are compliant and all from South Florida.

3 Afl references shall be for governmental entities and areas (é}‘ty county, township. etc. | senvicing commurnities of simitar or
greater size and scope to the City

The selected references are from governmental entities as requested.

o) Propaser shall show that they have or can acquire operational and maintenance faciitties within Lee County, Florida

As mentioned previously, Sanibel would continue to be serviced from the WM - Ft. Myers Hauling
District which is located at 11990 SR-82, Fort Myers, FL 33913, within Lee County.

&) Proposer shall describe (and provide exemplar pictures of} feet equipment proposed for use in the franchised service ared
that has the capability to collect (3) garbage. (b) yard waste; (c) recyclables and {d} special pick-ups. Proposer must

demonstrate to the satisfaction of the City that all equipment needed to adequately serve the City is located in Lee County.
Florida. no fater than July 31. 2024

WM's existing fleet will be upgraded to meet the requirements of the service options selected by the
City. Photos and fleet details follow as requested and additional information is provided in the WM’s

Resources for Sanibel section.
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Residential Garbage &
Bulk Waste

Autocar/Mack | McNeilus
25 yd / Rearload

Materials Collec

Garbage. Bulk Waste and
Recycling

Residential Recycling
{Alternate bid #1 & #3)

Autocar/Mack | Heil Python
38 yd / ASL

Think Green,
™ Think Clean.~

Recyclables

Residential Vegetative Waste

Autocar/Mack | McNeilus
25 yd / Rearload

Separated Vegetative Waste

Residential Vegetative Waste
and Large Bulk Waste ltems

Peterson / Lightning Loader
TL3
25 yd / Clam

Large, loose yard waste piles:
Oversized. heavy refuse items

Commercial Dumpsters

Autocar/Mack | Heil
40 yd / Frontload

Solid Waste and Recycling

Commercial Roll Offs and
Compactors

Peterbilt / Galbreath Hoist
Roll Off

Solid Waste and Recycling

Carts & Containers

Cart & Container Delivery
Vehicles

Stake Truck
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f) Proposer shatl briefly describe existing rec, yc;fing fleet and proposed recycing equipment for collection of recyclables from
curbside for the service area. Clearly describe the types of recyclable materials being coltected and delvered.

WM will use a NEW Automated Side Load vehicle and provide 64-gallon wheeted carts if the City
elects Alternate bid #1 or #3 for carted recycling services

g) Proposer shall name two local governments serviced by the Proposer where the recyclables are collected at curbside and the
materials are delivered to 8 Recycing Facility.

All references cited (Charlotte, Collier, Hillsborough, and Lee County Service Areas 1 and 2 as well as
the City of Punta Gorda) provide automated curbside recycling collections where materials are
delivered to a recycling facility. Our list of references also identifies the additional services we
provide for each local government.

1) Proposer shall describe the customer biling and payment collection methods used for residential and commercial customers
for at least two contracts. Specifically discuss methods used to reduce delinquent payments.

WM’s Florida residential franchise customers are typically billed by the municipality or through their
Property Tax bill. A franchise fee is paid by WM directly to the municipality who in turn pays us based
on house counts

Residents in Charlotte, Collier. Hillsborough, and Lee County Service Areas 1 and 2 as well as the City
of Punta Gorda are not billed directly by WM. Conversely, residents in Mangonia Park, Glenn Ridge,
Hypoluxo, Indian River County, and South Palm Beach are billed directly by WM. This attests to WM’s
state of the art systems and total flexibility for customer billing and payment collection methods.

WM typically manages the billing of both franchised and non franchised commercial customers. The
commercial customers in Charlotte, Collier, Hillsborough, and Lee County Service Areas 1 and 2 are
directly invoiced by WM and have access to WM's Anytime, Anywhere, Any Device Access through
the My WM app

To prevent delinquent commercial customers, WM will contact the customer by telephone or email
based on their preference to inform them of a past due invoice. That notification is logged into the
account, so we know the time, date, and who was notified for payment. This process is followed at
30, 60, and 90 days of nonpayment. We can set up a communication for a residential customer
though this it typically handled by the City.

i) Proposer shall describe the customer service methods used for at least two (2) contracts. Describe how customer complaints
are addressed

WM is opening a Lee County Call Center and as part of Lee County, Sanibel calls
will be directed to this center which will be in full operation by October 1, 2024.
This local call center will be staffed by full time local representatives at our WM

Ft. Myers Hauling District who will be able to handle all Sanibel service requests.

In general, however, WM customers have many options for their Customer Service. Even within one
contract. different Customer Service options are available depending on whether a given
customer/resident is billed directly by WM. As mentioned, Florida residents are typically part of a
franchised contract and invoiced either by their municipality or though their Property Tax bill, while
commercial customers are directly managed by WM through established individual account numbers
that enable our systems to deliver targeted information. That said, WM continues 1o invest heavily in
our Customer Service platforms to expand our self-service options to as many of our customers who
choose Lo use them
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Two specific customers provide excellent examples of how WM’s Customer Service
options can be customized for a given contract.

The City of Fort Lauderdale franchise staffs and operates a City Call Center for their
residential customers. In addition, they have implemented a comprehensive approach
to 1) implement a WM hosted Local Website to supplement the dissemination of
information to residents and businesses, 2) collaborate with WM to accomplish the
creation of an individual account number for every resident to maximize the potential
of the MyWM app. and 3) introduce all commercial customers to the online
capabilities for WM billed customers.

Collier County elected to staff and operate a County Call Center for their residential customers. WM
receives tickets from their Collier County system for follow up and closes tickets upon resolution.

Thank you for your inquiry about WM's complaint resolution process. We take complaints seriously at
WM. Your dedicated contract liaison, Larry Berg and Isaac Butler and his operations team are
committed to resolving them promptly. with a focus on proactively reducing the number of
complaints received, Here are the steps we take to address issues and find solutions.

Documentation: When a complaint is received, it is dated, timestamped, and documented with the action
needed for resolution. Proper documentation allows us to effectively address the complaint and track the
resolution progress.

Ticket Submittal: A complaint submitted via our self-serve channels generates a ticket that is prompily submitted
to the relevant WM area for resolution. This streamlined process helps ensure a faster and smoother resolution.

Urgent Escalation: A ticket is escalated to urgent for issues requiring immediate attention or a repeat
occurrence. When a ticket is escalated to urgent, our system prioritizes it for a swifter resolution.
Dedicated Team: Our skilled Complaint Resolution team and Workflow Manager assigned to the complaint
ticket work diligently with the customer to resolve the complaint within 24 business hours.

Supervisor Support: If we cannot resolve a complaint within the deadline, our Supervisors collaborate with
our operations team and speed up the resolution process for a satisfactory outcome.

1) Describe the corparate organization. Identify the invovement and legal relationship, as well as the controling or directing entity,
with respect ta any related entities, partriers, or jomne ventures.

A Local Company with National Resources = Advanced Disposal Services Solid
Waste Southeast, Inc.

Advanced Disposal Services Solid Waste
Southeast, Inc.. DBA WM of Ft. Myers,

WM is a local company with hauling operations throughout
Florida. We have provided superior waste and recycling
services from our WM - Ft. Myers Hauling District to the o
surroundin ar?aa for more th)z:n 25 earsg ser inCt residential an indirect subsidiary of Waste

| 9 il 4 ind 'yi ' ving : - Management, Inc., was organized and
municipal, commercial, and industrial customers incorporated in Florida in 1998. Our

Our local office in Fort Myers Beach, would continue to team of professionals will service
provide Sanibel with operational, management, financial, and Sanibel from our WM - Ft. Myers Hauling
reserve resources as part of this Agreement. Our outstanding District, which is located at 11990 SR-
history of past performance, regulatory compliance, and 82, Fort Myers, FL 33913

superior safety record, along with the financial and resource

backing of North America’s largest environmental services company, give us the foundation needed

to not only meet but exceed Sanibel’s expectations for waste and recycling services.
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( We are well positioned to provide the services and operations you require on an
uninterrupted basis and our WM - Ft. Myers Hauling team is committed to
continuing to provide WM services for the island.

k) Submit an organizational chart demonstrating the Contractor’s management and supervisory staff to be assigned to the
proposed franchise area. Provide a resume of key staff personnel to be assigned wittun Sanibel. Resumes of key staff personnef
(e.q.. prifcipals, officers, account managers, operations staff, etc ) that held positions for related entities for which proposer is
submitting to meet experience requirements shall be clearly identified by posttion and tenure for the Proposer, as well as for the
related entity.

WM's Sanibel Operations Management Team

David Myhan, President
Acvanced Disposal Scrvices Solid Waste Southeast,
DEA WM of FL Mycrs
OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT TEAM

ek Connor Chris Carey

Billy Green
Collections Flonda Safety Director

Floricla Flect Direclor

_ Mark Cajpalbo
Dawn McCormick Safcty Specialist

Dircctor of Communications Tige Harrington
Scnior District Manager

Shiraz Kashar
Community
Cutreach and
Education

Jessica Aponte
Maintcnance Manager
11 Technicians

lsaac Butler
Operations Manager

Dean Heying Gennyo Flavio
Commercial Route Manager Industrial Route Manager

COMMERCIAL INDUSTRIAL
10 Trash Routes ‘ 9 Roll Off Drivers
2 Recycling Routes 3 Bulk Drivers

2 Container Delivery

Caser Sandoval Roberto Arietta

Residential Route Manager Residential Route Manager

18 RESIDENTIAL ROUTE 16 RESIDENTIAL ROUTE
DRIVERS CRIVERS
Sanibel and Ft. Myers Bonita Springs and FMB

»
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WM'’s Sanibel Team

The remarkable tenure, loyalty, and local experience of Sanibel’s WM Team is a
testament to WM’s constantly improving employee retention efforts and the local
management at your WM - Ft. Myers Hauling District.

Every member of this Team has five or more years’ industry experience - most with
10 or more = and bring irrefutable local knowledge to the Island every day.

WM Staff years:
Experience

Larry Berg. Senior Manager, 38

Government Affairs

Tige Harrington, 18

Senior District Manager

Dean Henning, 15

Commercial Route Manager

Caser Sandoval, 17

Residential Route Manager

Years in
Lee County

3

NEW

15

17

Years Years in

MUSIE? Served Lee County
Isaac Butler, 1 7
District Operations Manager
Roberto Arietta 10 1
Residential Route Manager
Gennyo Flavio.

‘] =
Roll off Route Manager 8 .
Jessica Aponte, 9 g

Mainienance Manager

Upon award WM will coordinate with County staff to make any necessary adjustments prior fo contract start dale.

In addition to the WM professionals listed earlier, the additional team members that follow offer the administrative,
sales, and managerial support for Sanibel. It is their purpose to ensure that that we are in full compliance with an
agreement and that the City is informed of all new announcements and developments from WM.

David Myhan, President, Waste Management Inc, of Florida

1800 N. Military Trail, Boca Raton, FL 33431, {954)-984-2035 | dmyhan@wm com

David’s 28 year WM career has earned him the position of President of Waste
Management Inc. of Florida (WMIF), Mr. Myhan oversees the operations of WM’s
Florida Area and its over 5,000 tearm members.

Mr. Myhan has strategic, financial, and operation responsibilities for the overa |

businesses for WMIF franchised and open market sectors. He has held various
positions in sales and general management in FL, LA, AL, MS, TX, AR, and OK after graduating from

the University of North Alabama.
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Jim Lambros, Vice President. Waste Management Inc. of Florida
1800 N. Military Trail, Suite 201, Boca Raton, Fl. 33431, (954) 984-2007 | [lambros@wm.com

At this point in Jim’s 35 years with WM, he is the Vice President of WMIF, with
strategic, financial, and operational responsibilities for the overall businesses for
WMIF franchised and open market sectors. He has held various financial and
operational positions in FL, PA, NJ. NY, DE, MD, VA, WVA, and OH. and graduated
from the University of Akron.

Jack Conner, Director of Collections Operations
1800 N Military Trail, Suite 201, Boca Raton, FL 33431, (954) 557-2325 |_conner{@wm.com

Jack has been with WM for 18 years and now focuses on providing exceptional
service to our South Florida customers. Jack’s 36 combined years of progressive
leadership experience have given him invaluable audit compliance. project
management, regulatory compliance, and labor relations experience. Jack
graduated from Centenary College of Louisiana.

Jessica Aponte | District Fleet/Maintenance Manager

As our District Fleet/Maintenance Manager. Jessica reviews the safety and reliability
of aur collection vehicles. Specifically, she oversees our vehicle mantenance shop.
maintenance staff, and preventive maintenance programs.

Jessica will be responsible for all initial and ongoing procurement of vehicles
A required for the service of Lee County collections. She will oversee repairs,
inspections, scheduled maintenance, and cleanliness of the County’s collection vehicles.

Larry Berg. Senior Manager, Government Affairs
o 11990 SR-82, Fort Myers, FL 33913, (239} 253-4563 | Ibergiwm.com

As Senior Manager, Government Affairs, Larry brings the expertise gained over 39
years of WM experience. and four of those years with Sanibel to the management of
this proposal he is committed to the implementation of this new contract.

Larry began his career with Waste Management in 1984 and was promoted Lo
various leadership positions, eventually serving as the Senior Manager, Government Affairs. He brings
invaluable firsthand knowledge of all things operational and that makes him an exceptional Account
Manager - He knows how to GET 1T DONE!

Tige Harrington, Senior District Manager (601) 760-0798 | tharring@wm.com

Tige oversees the day-to-day operations of the District, including oversight of the
115 employees that are responsible for the collection of garbage, recycling, and
yard waste from thousands of residential and commercial customers. He provides
exceptional leadership support to his front-line managers and is responsible for the
District’s overall service and budget performance including safety, operational, and
service performance while also diagnosing and improving processes and
procedures. Tige has been with WM for 16 years in worked in various roles including Operations
Manager Trainee, Corporate WM Way Coach, Business Solutions Analyst and District Manager. He led
a successful team and operations in Jacksonville for over two years and has now been premoted to

WM - Ft. Myers Hauling.
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( Isaac Butler, District Operations Manager, (813) 451-9221 | ibutler@mw.com

Isaac is the District Operations Manager for WM - Ft. Myers Hauling and will serve
as Sanibel’'s WM contact to be in charge of the operations within the City s service
area. He exhibits exceptional leadership support to his route managers and shares
responsibility for the District’s overall service performance including safety,
operational, and service performance while also diagnosing and improving
processes and procedures.

Additional References for Sanibel

WM is pleased to offer an additional sampling of municipalities we service throughout Fiorida. This
chart showcases a few of our Florida public sector customers and is provided simply for your
reference to illustrate the breadth of service that WM provides across the Sunshine State.

MSW: Municipal Solid Waste, RCY: Recycling, RCY PROC: Recycling Processing, YW.: Yard Waste, BLK: Bulk Pickup, COMM: Commercial, RO: Roll-off, C
Consliuction & Demolition Debris, EF: Exclusive Franchise, NEF: Non-Exclusive Franchise, DISP: Disposal Operations, TS Transfer Station Operatio

Select Florida Municipalities Further lllustrating Our Breadth of Service

Martin Courity
2401 SE Monterey Road Stuarl, FI 34996 MSW, REC, YW

Greg Schommer, Deputy County Administrator COMM, RO 2007 - present LIk EF
( (772) 260-4238 | ASchomme@martin flus
i City of Melbouime
900 E. Strawbridge Ave,, Melbourne, FL 32901 MSW, REC, YW,
" Jennifer Spagneli, Public Works Director BLK, COMM U2 =L 28,167 EF
(321) 608-5080 | Jennifer. Spagnoli@mibfl.org
City of Sebastian
waannace 1225 Main St., Sebastian, FL 33958 MSW, REC, YW
Brian Benton, Interim City Manager COMM, RO 2013 - present ULETE: eF
(772) 388-8203 | bbenlon@cityoisebastian org
Brevard County
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, FL 32940 MSW, REC, YW,
Thomas Mulligan, S.W. Direclor BLK, COMM, RO |00 - Present 108,681 EF
{321) 633-2042 | thomas.mulligan@brevardoounty.us
r‘@ﬁ&g C|Ly of Cocoa
65 Stone Street, Cocoa, FL 32922 MSW, REC, YW,
Stockton Whitten, City Manager BLK COMM 1000~ present 6414y} EF
(321) 433-8800 | swhitten(@cocoall.org
City of Cocoa Beach
2 S. Orlando Ave., Cocoa Beach, FL 32931 MSW, REC, YW,
Robin Hayes, Cily Manager BLK COMM 1000~ present LU B

(321) 868-3200 | robin hayes@cityofcocoabeach com

Printed on 100% post-consumer recycied paper.
Please recycle after use 3



C

MSW: Municipa! Solid Waste, RCY: Recyciing, RCY PROC: Recyeling Processing, YW: Yard Waste, BLK: Bulk Pickup, COMM: Commercial, RO: Roll-off, C&D:
Construction & Demolition Debris, EF: Exclusive Franchise, NEF: Non-Exclusive Franchise, DISP: Disposal Operations, TS Transfer Stalicn Operations

Town of Indialantir

216 5th Ave,, Indiatantic, FL 32903
T Michael Casey, Town Manager
(321) 723-2242 | mcaseyf@indialantic.com

2055 S. Patrick Dr., Indian Harbour Beach, FL 32937
. John Coffey, City Manager
(321) 773-3181 | [coffey@indianharbour.org
City of Satellite Beach
565 Cassia Blvd., Sateflite Beach, FL 32937
@  Courtney Barker, AiCP, City Manager
(321) 7734407 | charkerfisatellitebeach.org
ty of Kissimmee
2201 Mabbette St Kissimmee, FL 34741
Shakee! Balroop, S.W. Director
(407) 847-2821 | sanitation@kissimmee gov

i i City of Indian Harbour Beach

A I,

S City of Wildwood

100 N. Main St., Wildwood, FL 34785
Jason McHugh, City Manager

{352) 330-1332 | imchuah@wildwood-fl. gov

City of Greenacres
5800 Melaleuca Lane, Greenacres, FL 33463

Carlos Cedeno, Public Works Dept.
(561) 642-2071 | grouppwi@greenaciesfl gov

WII..D\_W:OUIT

\\V/ Palm Beach County Solid Waste Authority #2
S“ A 7501 N. Jog Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33412

= Dan Pellowitz, Executive Director
{561) 640-4000 | dpellowitz@swa 0rg

e,

= City of Palin Beach Gardens

% 10500 Military Trail Palm Beach Gardens, F1 33410
Jennifer Nelli, Operations Manager

‘Sﬁf} 799-4100 | neli@pbafl.com

City of Lauderdale Lakes

‘, 4300 NW 36 S, Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319
" Ronald Desbrunes, Public Works Director

(954) 535-2700 | ronalddi@lauderdaletakes.org

City of Parkland

6600 University Drive, Parkland FL 33067
#="  Sabrina Baglieri, Public Works Director

(954) 757-4108 | sbaglieri@cityofparkland.org
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MSW, REC, YW,
BLK, COMM

MSW, REC, YW
BLK, COMM, RO

MSW, REC, YW,
BLK, COMM

MSW, REC, YW,
BLK, COMM

MSW, REC, YW,
BLK, COMM

MSW, REC, YW,
BLK, COMM, RO

MSW, REC, YW,
BLK, COMM, RO

MSW, REC, YW,
BLK, COMM, RO

MSW, REC, RCY
PROC, BLK,
COMM, RO, C&D

MSW, REC, RCY
PROC. BLK,
COMM, RO,
DISP

1986 - present

2001 - present

1979 - present

1994 - present

2010 - present

2019 - to present

2019 - lo present

2006 - to present

1992 - to present

2008 - to present

1,245

3,037

4,351

61,346

3915

9,007

33,996

23,110

4,791

10,860

EF

EF

EF

EF

EF

EF

EF

EF

EF

EF



MSW: Municipal Solid Waste, RCY: Recycling, RCY PROC: Recycling Processing, YW: Yard Waste, BLK: Bulk Pickup, COMM: Commercial, RO: Roll-oif, C&D:
Construction & Demolition Debris, EF: Exclusive Franchise, NEF: Non-Exclusive Franchise, DISP: Disposal Cperations, T5 Transfer Station Operations

Nt City of North Lauderdale

b 701 SW. 71 Ave., North Lauderdale, FL 33068 MSW, REC, BLK

=" Sam May, Public Works Director COMM, RO, gD 2021 - to present 8,376 EF
(954-724-7070) | smay@nlauderdale orq

c«}-@% City of Delray Beach

o s :5"5 100 NW 1t Ave., Delray Beach, FL 33444 MSW, REC, YW,

¥ Danise Cleckley, Asst Neighborhood & Community Svcs Dir ~ BLK, COMM, RO 2001 - present 35,275 EF

(561) 243-7000 | Cleckley@mydelraybeach com

@ City of Fort Lauderdale
100 N. Andrews Ave., Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 MSW, REC, YW,

Melissa Doyle, Program Manager Solid Waste & Recycling BLK
(954) 828-6111 | mdoyle@forilauderdale gov

2023 - to present 38,847 EF

’ City of West Melbourne
west Melbourne 2240 Minton Rd., West Metbourne, FL 32904 MSW, REC, YW
e ' ’ PO . 41 EF
Scolt Morgan, City Manager BLK, COMM UL 8.5
(321) 727-7700 | smorgani@westmelbourne.org
( WM aims to demonstrate our flexibility through this partial list of contracts. We

provide not only a wide range of services - but we deliver them to customers that
span large counties to boutique communities = and we focus relentlessly on doing
that SAFELY.
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WM'’s Resources for Sanibel

WM Smart Truck® Technology for Sanibel

WM Carts for Sanibel

Your Route to Innovation: Automated Collection in Sanibe|
Transition Plan

WM’s Safety Training

Waste Watch@® for added Sanibel Safety

WM Components - Customer Service, For Tomorrow®

WM’s Complementary Social Media Efforts

CRITICAL INTEGRATED SERVICE RESOURCES
THE WM DIFFERENCE: WHAT SETS US APART

THE CITY OF SANIBEL | MAY 2024




C WM'’s Resources for Sanibel

Recause Sanibel’s continued business is very important to us, we have meticulously
provided our responses adhering to the sequence provided within the RFP. Here
we are inserting a section with the intent to reacquaint the City of Sanibel with why
WM remains the most qualified, most capable, and most uniguely prepared to bring
all required equipment and resources for all the requested services to the City of
Sanibel.

Sanibel’s WM Operations Team is featured below. It's these professionals that bring their resilience
and years of experience to manage our service delivery to Sanibel each and every day.

Isaac Butler ~ Cesar Sandoval  Dean Heying Gennyo Flavio

District Operations Residential Route Commercial Route Roll off Route
Manager Manager Manager Manager

WM knows the City of Sanibel. We are staffed with experienced personnel, equipment already
allocated, and accurate City data, making us uniquely capable to focus on the continuation of
services regardless of which options the City selects. Following are details that are relevant to WM's

services for this project.

WM Smart Truck® Technology for Sanibel
Smart Solutions to Drive Better Behavior

WM Smart Truck® is our state-of-the-art smart technology that helps communities ensure the
cleanliness of their streets and stormwater systems, reduce contamination, and identifies recycling
opportunities. This smart technology enhances our customer service by:

¢ Educating customers on how to care for their trash and recycling

e Equipping drivers with the tools to capture real-time service opportunities via recorded
images

e Providing CSRs with the technology and tools to resolve issues quickly and accurately
through service verification

Printed on 100% post-consumer recycled paper.
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How WM Smart Truck® Works

WM Smart Truck® technology captures footage of customer
containers as they are tipped into the truck during service.
Technicians review the footage to ensure materials are placed
in the correct container and collected successfully. This
information is never shared. If a cart associated with a service
address is overloaded or has non-acceptable material inside,
customers receive educational notifications.

WM Smart Truck® Customer Communications

WM has created customizable WM Smart Truck® customer
educational communications to strategically collaborate with
our customers and help build awareness of the importance of
placing the right materials into the right cart.

WM’'S SMART |
TRUCK®
TECHNOLOGY

FOR SANIBEL’'S
SUSTAINABLE
TOMORROW

WM Carts for Sanibel
Built for Durability, Convenience, and Sustainability

WM will partner with one of our industry-leading cart suppliers for the delivery of new carts in
Sanibel. Cur hand-picked suppliers have served the solid waste and recycling industry for decades
and all cart quality and workmanship are backed by 10-year warranties.

Our plan would be to stage the carts at a convenient location on Island, possibly
the Transfer Station if acceptable. Carts would be delivered there, most likely in
September. From there trucks will deliver carts to all residents over the course of
two-three weeks prior to service commencement.

Primary features and benefits of WM suppled carts include:

e Product Quality: Carts are produced using an injection molding process that allows for exact
precision and product uniformity.

Printed on 100X post-consumer recycled paper. kT 1
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e Warranty: All items will be delivered free from defects in material or workmanship. WM will
replace any defective carts and/or parts during the warranty period.

o Distribution: WM will manage the initial distribution of the carts,
providing an on-site supervisor-level project manager acting as the
first point of contact.

¢ Durability: Our carts are UV-stabilized and designed for optimal
compatibility and functionality with both semi- and fully automated
lifter systems.

e Minimal Assembly: Our carts are quick and simple to assemble -
requiring no tools.

e Customer Convenience: Our carts are easy to handle and provide an
excellent balance between stability and maneuverability.

¢ Customizable Design Options: Carts are available in many standard color options w th hot
stamping and large in-mold labels to display key program instructions.

e Recyclability: High Density Polyethylene (HDPE) resin makes our supplied carts 100%
recyclable.

Cart Sustainability

It only makes sense that the carts we provide Sanibel for the collection of trash and recyclables
should be made as environmentally responsible as they are durable, convenient, and long lasting
When selecting our proposed cart manufacturer for Sanibel, we consider the following environmental

benefits:

e Environmentally Friendly Manufacturing: Our cart manufacturers are firmly committed to
minimizing environmental impacts through continual improvement of business practices,
exceeding environmental regulations, and minimizing carbon footprint in company
operatons

e Post-Consumer Recycled Content: Carts are manufactured using post-consumer recycled
content, helping reduce our reliance on limited natural resources.

e Cart Recovery and Recycling: The resin used to make our carts is recyclable at the end of
the cart’s useful life. This allows our cart manufacturer to create a closed loop system
reclaiming and recycling products at the end of their lifecycle for reuse in the production of
new products.

Cart Warranties

Our proposed cart suppliers all provide a non-transferable 10-year warranty period from date of cart
shipment. The provided warranty does not cover negligence, abuse, or normal wear and tear, but
does protect WM and Sanibel from defects in materials and workmanship.

WM has long-standing vendor histories with all of our suppliers and has successfully utiized cart
warranties when needed. We are confident our suppliers will stand behind their product quality.
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Your Route to Innovation: Automated Collection in Sanibel

Automation Technology Creates Safer, Faster, More Efficient Collection System

Just as WM has transformed the way
waste is managed. we have dramatically
altered the way we collect and
transport it. An outdated, manual, and
tedious collection process has been
replaced by a far safer, less time-
intensive, and much more efficient
collection process. Today, automated
collection is leading the way and
pushing the waste services industry
forward because it is:

Aesthetically Appealing: Our
automated collection carts impraove the
lock of neighborhoods by providing a .
uniform look and cleaner streets, as waste carts eliminate the need to pile trash bags at the curb.
The automated carts are also more resistant to lipping by animals than customer-owned containers,
which reduces blown litter and strewn garbage. The articulating arm on the truck can lift up to 2,000
pounds, allowing residents to place more items inside their cart as opposed to large piles by the
street.

Faster: With improved collection efficiency, automated collection truck drivers can pick up more
carts in a day, reducing operational and labor costs and helping to keep service rates competitive.
The technology also allows for the truck to function at idle speeds, which reduces fuel consumption
and keeps noise at a minimum,

Convenient: Customers are embracing the many conveniences and benefits of wheeled carts versus
bags and cans. The carts are easy to roll, have larger capacities than most resident-provided
containers, and are maintained by WM, eliminating the need for residents to worry about replacing
cans as they age.

Safer: For our drivers, automated collection eliminates manual lifting and exposure (o possible
hazards such as sharp objects, exposure to pathogens in waste, and traffic accidents. Additionally,
the steering wheel is on the right side of the cab so if the driver must get out of the truck for any
reason. they are stepping out to the curb and not the road.

SAFETY

ALWAYS.
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Why Automated?

Customer Benefits

Safer - no more lifting heavy bins or cans
Carts are wheeled and easier to roll and reposition

Attached lids help keep pests out and reduce fly-away litter

Carts can hold more material than cans and come in a variety of sizes to meet customer
needs - the automated side loader mechanical arm can lift up to 2,000 pounds

Safer, quieter, more modern collection

Greater curb appeal with a more uniform look on collection day

Cleaner streets with less wind-blown litter

Reduced truck traffic - more efficient service means fewer trucks and less drive time

Lidded carts keep materials dry - material reaches recycling plant in optimal condition for
reuse

Carts are durable and long-lasting

Stress free upkeep - carts can be provided and maintained by WM

v

v

Decreases risk of driver injury - fewer injuries due to lifting cans manuaily and less risk of
being struck by passing automobiles

Greater productivity as drivers can service more customers in less time

Improves collection efficiency, which reduces operational and labor Costs, helping to keep
service rates competitive

Automation positively impacts driver job satisfaction and retention

Automated collection helps WM attract highly qualified, experienced drivers

Innovating Collection with the Automated Side Loader Truck

If Sanibel moves forward with automated collection, WM will use the automated side loader to collect
your City’s recyclables. Operated by a single driver from inside the truck, the automated side loader
utilizes a mechanical arm with a claw to pick up a cart from the curb. When grasping onto the cart.
the claw makes a secure grip around the widest part of the cart body. After gripping the cart, the
mechanical arm lifts the cart up, dumping waste into the top front of the truck. Waste is then forced
through an aperture into the main body and compacted toward the rear of the truck. The driver is
able to then reset the cart in its original curbside position.

Printed on 100% post-consumer recycled paper Y
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Automated Side Loader

Chaanee Alr for Torvesrom
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Driver's Side (Roadside) Rear

Materials Collected Service Procedures
Recyclables Services containers with mechanical arms that lift and tip

contents into the body of the truck. Operated by the driver
on the right-hand side of the cab - with controls inside the

cab.
Type of Fuel Crew Size
Compressed Natural Gas 1 driver

Cleaner Collection Days with Automated Collection Carts

An automated collection system comes with many benefits. Often the most popular benefit among
customers is the transition from can or bag collection to the use of a lidded, two-wheeled collection
cart. WM provided carts are compatible with both our serni and fully automated collection system, and
their quality and workmanship are backed by a minimum 10-year warranty. We have successfully
utilized wheeled carts in communities throughout North America and consistently receive positive
feedback from individual customers and community leaders.
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Transition Plan

As your current provider, WM requires no service transitions allowing us to rematn 100% focused on
safely delivering service. The WM Team will collaborate with our local operations crew, as well as
Sanibel staff, to customize a transition plan to introduce new recycling and/or yard waste service to
residents depending on City selections.

With WM, all residents’ current garbage/bulk days will remained unchanged. Though not anticipated,
if the recycling or yard waste services change, WM will utilize multiple communication channels to
ensure these residents are aware of their service changes, including direct mail, electronic and social
media platforms, informational flyers, and face-to-face meetings where appropriate.

By example, Fort Lauderdale’s outreach collateral (magazine ad, social media posts, and
announcements) illustrate what can be done in collaboration with WM's Florida Communication

Team.
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Our Commitment to the City of Sanibel- A Risk-Free Implementation

Throughout our relationship with Sanibel, WM has shown our dedication to continuous improvement

better processes, more efficient procedures, and investments in technologies that enhance our
collection capabilities and customer service. Transitioning service providers would require rebuitding
a successful program from the ground up. With all service requirements already in place, our team 1s
able to concentrate on infrastructure improvements, delivering dependable collection and enhancing
our customers’ experience.

It's worth of repeating here that the benefits to Sanibel for continuing to work with WM are
comprehensive, We offer:

Prnted on 100% post-consumer recycled paper T
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e Established and reliable collection services. We already have the vehicles. collection
equipment, operations site, processing facilities, accournt data, and systems in-place to offer
a risk- and disruption-free unplementation.

e Invaluable experience. Our experienced drivers know every road and customer on your Island
and our knowledgeable customer service staff is already well versed in Sanibel contract
terms and service offerings, and what residents want and need to know

e Existing relationships. Over the years, WM staff members have worked hard to become
trusted community supporters. We have built meaningful relationships with the City
leadership and staff, our customers, and local groups and organizations, and will continue to
support the vitality of the Sanibel community.

e A commitment to continuous improvement. We seek to continuously improve our service
and offer the latest technologies and innovations in sustainability and integrated operational
technology. Our onboard technology allows us to manage routes and customer pick-ups in
near real time and seamlessly connect operations with customer service and dispatch - all
explained here that lead to greater service accuracy for our customers.

» No matter if the City continues with the current service level, or chooses to implement any
recycling or yard waste changes, Sanibel can be assured that we will manage the contract
implementation with meticulous care. We have outlined our approach to the most critical
components of the new contract implementation, offering a seamless transition with minimal
changes or disruption to residents.

Core Collection Equipment and Resources

_ WM Competency Benefits to Sanibel

WM currently serves Sanibel with a team

Drivers of seasoned drivers, who have all e Safer, more experienced drivers in your
successfully completed rigorous safety community
o and customer service training e Existing customer knowledge and
requirements, the most comprehensive personalized customer service
in the industry. e No driver learning curve resulting in fewer
We also keep on-call swing drivers for missed pick-ups

when needed.

WM'’s fleet of collection vehicles are

Trucks already in place. All our vehicles are
subject to daily preventive maintenance o  Trucks are not subject to manufacturing
and safety inspections. Our fleet is delays and are guaranteed ready-to-rolf

-E maintained to the fughest safety on Day 1 of the new contract.

(o] 0) (&) standards and is fully compliant with
local and federal safety standards.
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Collection Equipment and Resources

Existing equipment inventory includes
adequate quantities of the required cart
and container sizes allowing for
deliveries and swaps to be successfully
conducted each day, with a skilled and
efficient container delivery team already
in place.

WM collection routes are already in
place, created with eRoutelogistics®
software taking into account focal traffic
patterns, Sanibel’s bridge, truck
capacity, and disposal locations

Each of the collection trucks that
currently service Sanibel is already
equipped with onboard tablets that
display drivers’ exact routes, all
scheduled collections, and relevant
account notes such as container
placement. The tablets include GPS
technology that allows managers {0
capture route data in real-time.

New and Nearly New Collection Vehicles

Benefits to Sanibel

WM's skilled cart delivery team is already
in place

No chance of commercial customers
experiencing service delays due to carts
or containers not being delivered on-time
Clean, well-maintained carts and
containers

No missed pick-ups associated with
customer confusion caused by route
changes

Local knowledge of routes eases
transition for any new recycling and/or
yard waste services selected

Less wear and tear on City streets

Commercial Custormers can obtain a
collection estimated time of arrival
Collection statuses minimize the
opportunity for missed collections

Provides customer service agents with
near-real time field data to assist with
customer service calls/interactions

As explained in the Executive Summary, WM has plans to keep the vehicles
servicing the City new and fresh for the new contract. Depending on Alternates
selected we will move brand new or 2024 model year trucks into service. With WM
there will be no need for a phasing plan!

Sample Transition Timeline of Implementation Tasks

The following sample timeline illustrates the meticulous planning that WM utilizes for any transition.
We will collaboratively customize and complete this schedule with City staff. This sample chart is
provided for your reference with preliminary data.
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Please recycle altes use.

17,7



‘ Implementation Key Weekly Tasks and Timeline
Sanibel Sample Timeling LOMPLLETED 2024 | 142024 | 8/2024 | 9/2024

Finalization of contract and City executes
contract at City Commission meeting
Review current route maps for all residential
and commercial routes with City staff and
assess for changes

Finalize Recycling and Yard Waste Route
Maps

Reassign Trucks

Train all supervisors and drivers on all
routes

Procure carts and steel containers. as
needed

Scheduled Internal Bi-weekly WM
implementation meetings

Scheduled WM and City staff monthly
implementation meetings

Coordinate City community events if
( needed

Deliver detailed implementation/transition
plan to the City sixty (60) days prior to the
implementation

Develop and implement an outreach
communications plan for any changes to the
new contract including at least two (2)
written notices to each customer
approximately forty-five (45) and fifteen (15)
days prior to operation, as well as local
newspaper announcements, (i.e. Recycling
or Yard Waste)

Schedule Operational Service Review
Meetings with the City as needed

Coordinate Site Visit with the City to WM
Ft. Myers Hauling if desired
Coordinate Site Visits with the City to WM
Driver training facility if desired
Communicate all collection and fee changes
with commercial customers

E xecute written service agreements

Printed on 100% post.consumer recycled paper.
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Sanibel Sample Timeline COMPILETED | 6/2024 | 7/2024 | 8/2024 | 8/2024 | 10/2024

Review WM Knowledge System and train
Customer Service team as needed

Develop comprehensive contract
compliance checklist for implementation
and review with the City

Develop, evaluate and test WM Website and
WM.com digital pathway for customer
service if selected

Implement new service contract in Sanibel

1.12.2 The Contractor’s sofid waste and recyclable collection employees shall wear a uniform, including a shirt bearing the
company’s name during operations.

WM Employee Uniforms Reflect Our Commitment to a Circular Economy

world that commitment is reflected in the uniforms worn by our
frontline employees. Sanibel recognizes your WM team from our
long tenured service there - but did you know this?

“n,\\'-‘ WM is reinventing what's possible to enable a more sustainable

Our drivers, operators, and technicians all wear safety shirts
manufactured with material from recycled plastic bottles - 24
bottles help create each shirt - making WM the first in our industry
to use recycled materials in employee uniforms.

WM is the largest recycler of post-consumer materials in North
America and we continue to invest in and operate innovative
recycling solutions that strengthen the circular economy. Our
drivers complete their routes collecting plastic bottles, milk jugs and other materials that are
processed at WM recycling facilities and eventually turned into the uniforms that they wear every day.
This is circularity in action.

The reflective shirts ensure our personnel are easily identifiable in your City while performing
services. In addition to the shirt, standard employee uniforms include a jacket, pants. proper
footwear, and necessary personal protection equipment, such eye protection and gloves.

7 12 3 Each driver of a collection vehicle shall at all times carry a valid Florida driver's license for the type of vehicle that is being
driverr

WM acknowledges and complies at all times.
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7.12 4 The Contractor shall provide operating and safety training for all personnel,

WM’s Safety Training

As a People First company. keeping our people and our communities safe is our top pricrity. The WM
Safety Vision and Promise empowers team members to consistently think and act in ways that
directly support and strengthen the safety culture at WM.

We strive to keep the communities and neighborhoods where we operate safe. We follow, and
expect those we work with to follow, critical safety rules which outline standards of behavior
required in different locations, such as on-site or on-truck.

WM has long exceeded the waste industry’s performance in terms of key metrics like the rate of on
thejob injuries. As part of our commitment to continuous safety improvement, we set a goal to
reduce our TRIR to 2.0 or lower by 2030. To achieve this, we:

e Conduct ongoing safety
training

e Document recorded G ET

ncidents and track and

analyze high risk WM SAFETY VISION H ||| E

incidents, or “near

misses”, to identify areas We will mak.e health and safety SAFE
the foundation of our work,

where we can make safety ~
improvements guiding each step we take. EVE RY

e Established "Get Home We will value every voice, DAY

to our safety mission
e Reallocated responsibilities for key frontline leaders to allow them to better focus on safety

s Increased the use of automation technology in our facilities and advanced driver assistance
technologies in our fleet

We also support the development of a safer industry and are committed to sharing best practices on
safety with our peers through our membership in organizations like the Solid Waste Association of
North America (SWANA) and the National Waste and Recycling Association (NWRA).

Waste Watch' for added Sanibel Safety
Collaborating with Law Enforcement to Keep Neighborhoods Safe

When WM drivers are on their routes, they become trusted eyes and ears on

NEW! the streets. For more than a decade, our Waste Watch® program has
. trained thousands of drivers to recognize and handle situations that don't
Coming to seem right. Program participants learn to properly observe and report
Sanibel suspicious activities and emergencies to local public safety and law

enforcement agencies,

To become a Waste Watch-certified driver, an employee must complete a
formal training program, which includes instruction from WM corporate security and local law
enforcement personnel, and a written exam. Training includes what to look for, how to react, and
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how to report incidents. Drivers are reminded they should not approach or attempt to resolve a
suspicious situation, but they are encouraged to call law enforcement if a situation does not look or
feel right.

After our drivers complete their initial training, we maintain ongoing efforts to keep community safety
a top priority by sharing emergency messages with drivers as-needed and passing along reminders
from law enforcement regarding seasonal crimes, such as holiday package and mail theft.

Onboard technology such as DriveCam®, a small video recorder mounted on the windshield of our
trucks, has also helped make our Waste Watch program successful. The recorder is triggered by
certain vehicle behaviors, such as swerving or a collision; however, drivers also can manually start
the camera if they witness a potential crime. This)s an invaluable tool for our Waste Watch program

In addition to local agencies, WM partners with National safety-related organizations and programs
including AMBER Alert, National Center for Missing and Exploited Children, and U.S. Department of
Homeland Security Urgent messages, such as AMBER Alerts, can be communicated to drivers via our
onboard computing system. This allows for instant and geo-targeted communication in case of an
emergency.

Over the past decade, Waste Watch-certified drivers throughout the U.5. and Canada have reported
suspected crimes and assisted with emergencies caused by car crashes, house fires, and pedestrian

accidents.

i |

WATCH

WM Florida Garners Positive Attention for Waste Watch® Program

Waste Watch® is a program that partners with local law enforcement to train WM drivers Lo be an extra set of
eyes in the communities they service. In Florida, WM has drawn a lot of positive attention for its use of the
program.,

Waste Watch protocol is to bring Corporate Security to a site and train all drivers in one morning. Drivers take
a test and then are certified. Local law enforcement officers also address the drivers on local crime concerns
in their area,

Over the past decade, Waste Watch-certified drivers throughout the U.S. and Canada have reported
suspected crimes and assisted with emergencies caused by car crashes, house fires, and pedestrian
accidents and locally during Hurricane lan.

Please refer to the following page for Florida-wide success stories for WM's Waste Walch success.
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WM Waste Watch in Florida
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1.12.5 The Contractor’s empioyees shall treat customers in & polite and courteous manner.

‘People First’ is a core commitment of WM. We commit to taking care of each other, our customers,
our communities, and the environment.

WM employees, regardless of their tenured service, are reminded daily of the fact that we are a
people first company, and every interaction is an opportunity to make a positive impact on our
customers

Earlier in section 6.0 Qualification Requirements, we provided customer examples
of Customer Service options available through WM. The following pages provide
condensed descriptions of those WM’s Customer Service options to illustrate the
vast resources that WM integrates to support the local call centers. We welcome
the opportunity to explain in more detail if you have any guestions or want to
pursue any options.

WM Components - Customer Service, For Tomorrow®

Commercial Customer Service Offerings

Our suite of 24/7 options make it easy for commercial customers to stay connected and get baslc
questions answered at their convenience, including text messaging o customers via cellphone.
These functions depend on an established. accurate customer account record.

Commercial | Roll Off
Customers Customers

Onling Capabitities for WM-Billed Customers

Autopay Automatic payments are quick, easy and recurring to help customers J J
with on time payment and avoid potential late fees or service disruptions.

Paperless Billing Customers can opt to receive invoices online and are notified J J
with an email when their invoice is available.

Online Bill Pay Online bill payment was designed for the customer on-the- go. It's

available 24/7 and frees the customer from the hass!e of calling or mailing in v v
payments.
WM.com profile Creating a WM.com profile enables customers to access billing. v v

account and self-service applications like scheduling a bulky or extra pickup.

Edit Contact Information Customers can easily update personal contact J v
information online 24/7.

Empty and Return Customers can schedule an empty and return roll-off service or

switch out of containers online. This service can be modified or cancelled as J J
necessary, plus we provide a history of service requests to help with planning and

budgeting.

Pickup Schedule/ ETA Customers can view pickup schedules, next pickup date,
and estimated time to arrive online to confirm that containers are ready, avoiding v J
customer inconvenience.
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Commercial | Roll Off
Customers Customers

Oniine Capabilities for WM-Billed Customaers

Holiday Schedule Holiday schedules provide up-to-date information oniine and y, J
prepare customers for potential service delays that occur during holiday seasons.

Bulky or Extra Pickup Scheduling a bulky item or an extra pickup is quick and v J
easy for customers with this simple online form.

Contact Us Customers get timely email responses when they submit their
questions or report service-related issues online using our friendly Contact Us v v
form.

Residential Customer Service Offerings

WM believes in putting our customers first and staying ahead of our customers’ ever changing needs.
That's why we are excited to share that we have built upon our traditional call center and continue (o
invest in advanced customer service technologies, like Interactive Voice Response, a Contact Back
System, Digital Support Requests and Live Chat Support. These technologies are shaping the future
of customer service at WM and making our customers' experience even better:

Interactive Voice Response (IVR): Our voice driven conversational IVR platform, seamlessly guides customers
to self-service options without menu prompts and connects them with the right resources for a convenient
and efficient experience.

Callback System: Our contact back functionality ensures customers never have to wait on hold. With the
callback or text option, customers will receive a call from a Customer Service Representative as soon as they
are available. oF customers receive a text allowing them to continue the conversation at their convenience.

Live Chat: Our self-aware Live Chat Support allows customers to get quick answers to guestions and solve
issues faster than email exchanges or waiting on hold in the call queue. And with each customer conversation,
the chatbot learns and evolves to provide an even faster solution.

Contact Back: Our new digital offering allows customers to briefly describe their issues in writing, anytime,
anywhere, through a digital intake form. The support request form is presented to customers with complex
issues that require a specialized WM agent to resolve

Our IVR, Contact Back System, Intuitive website and Live Chat Support customer experience
channals are just a part of our commitment to delivering exceptional customer service. We are
continually working to expand self-service tools that put the value of our customers' time front and
center.

wm.com Gives customers a seamless and intuitive way to discover the services and solutions
available in the community.

Customer Support Resources Allows customers to explore a collection of resources by topic to
find quick solutions to top asked questions.

Social Media Platforms Provides extra convenience and a new way to connect with WM.

My WM / My WM App This platform empowers our customers with the tools and technologies for
on-demand digital account management and self-service solutions

Customer Service Center Provides a comprehensive and dedicated one-on-one assistance to
address and resolve complicated issues.
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Universal Custormer Service Infrastructure

If a customer inquiry request cannot be resolved through our
convenient online options, our customer service agents are
ready to assist every step of the way and provide you with the
right information you need. From power outages to natura
disasters, our nationwide customer service infrastructure allows
us to assist customers with their inquiries or requests and keeps
you connected to WM when it matters the most.

QOur proprietary web-based Employee Console Application i1s a
single source of truth for sharing, organizing, and managing
contract-specific information so any team members at WM have
accurate information based on your communities” available
services, rates, and collection schedules

The Employee Console Application is accessible to all our CSRs
nationwide, enabling our network of experienced C5Rs to
instantly access service-related information, allowing WM to
provide consistent, accurate information during the most critical
ermergency situations.

Our Employee Console Application incorporates customer data
from key WM systems into a single application, allowing our
CSRs access to comprehensive customer information, including

Anytime,
Anywhere,

Any-Device
Access

with My WM

customer invoice and payment history, WM’s integrated billing system, and onboard computing that

captures service history and service status:

Bulky/large item
collection

Administrative actions (online .
pay/autopay/paperless invaicing

Holiday schedules s How to Recycle Right

Service/pickup schedule .

Localized WM Customer Website Offering

As a value-add offering, WM offers your community a dynamic
WM customer website, designed to provide residents and
businesses with a seamless and easy to-navigate experience,
that is tailored specifically to your municipality. The website IS
a single access point for residents to find service information
and where possible, 24/7 self-serve options.
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Your local community’s website
is the digital gateway for
residents to self-serve through
WM.com, make service requests,
pay their bill, set personalized
service notification preferences,
and more.
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In collaboration, we can develop customized content for a City of Sanibel website that provides:

Localization: Your WM customer website is designed and custom-built to showcase your community, services,
solutions, and special programs.

Promote self-serve service: Your WM customer website is the first line of support, empowering customers to
access information and find answers at their convenience.

Provide helpful resources and service information: Your WM customer website is the information hub for all
information regarding services - from collection schedules to special events to bulk item collection information
(if applicable} to any service guidelines. Communications, newsletters that we tearn on can be uploaded to the
website.

Lead the way to a more sustainable community: IF desired, your WM customer website links directly to WM's
Recycle Right® recycling education program, making it even easier to recycle right and reduce contamination.
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WM’'s Complementary Social Media Efforts

WM’s social media channels are designed to assist local City staff and impact
Sanibel’s reach to all residents and businesses. WM is at the forefront of
technology and focuses on important city-wide notifications as well as recycling
education through social media and will work to promote our various channels to
reach as many Sanibel residents as possible. We do the work, so you don’t have to!

Weather Alerts Impacting Service

e T— As all of us in Flornda know,
Saepatating Househeld Tresh and Recycting ltam Storm Debris severe weather can have a
significant impact on solid waste
and recycling collection service. ot
At WM, we make sure that
residents and businesses are @ SCAN ME
aware of any storm-related
service impacts before, during, and after the storm.
Qur website al WMFloridaStorin is updated in real
time as soon as a service disruption is anticipated.
Residents simply “mouse over” Broward County and
specific information to each WM municipality is
displayed and updated as warranted.

Florida Holiday Schedules

We are all busy during the holidays - any holiday - and residents don’t want to
have to spend a lot of time searching for schedules or asking neighbors if the
garbage will be getting picked up. WM has made it easy for the City of Sanibel
residents to find out their holiday service schedule! Our website at
www. WMPFloridaHoliday com is a one stop source for everything residents need
to know about their holiday schedule! And, we keep it easy for City staff, too.
s P o ey Prior to every holiday where
"HOLIDAY SEm 4 therg is a service impact, WM
A" LY & Senior Manager, Government
: i Affairs Larry Berg will send an alert to City staff as
a reminder of the holiday schedule. Plus, we
provide a quick-post graphic for City social media
platforms, including Facebook, Instagram, Linked
In, and Twitter - so residents can easily find the
information they need, and get back to enjoying
the holiday.

To view your WM holiday collection
service schedule, please visit

www.WMFloridaHoliday.com
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( ' These examples from Broward County show how WM is using eye catching graphics. good humor
and advanced technology to focus on recycling education through social media and to promote our

various channels to reach as many residents as possible.
We would welcome the opportunity to extend this reach to Lee County and/or the
City of Sanibel. Again, we do the work, so you don’t have to!

R i Bty WM'’s Social Media
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(" Critical Integrated Service Resources

The quality of the components thal comprise our service delivery are critical to the service
excellence we have been providing the City of Sanibel for over 14 years. Summarized here, they
impact every resident and each business every day. Additional details are of course available upon
request.

Only WM has the most up-to-date routing and service technology available to develop an operational
plan with pinpoint accuracy. WM’s investment in top-of-the-line technology, coupled with our 40
years’ experience, gives us the competitive edge in knowing exactly how many collection vehicles,
routes, and personnel are needed to effectively service the City of Sanibel, with a plan in place to
add resources when needed to address the City’s service option selections

eRoutelogistics®: Routing Software that Reflects Real-Time Developments

WM utilizes the most sophisticated routing software in the industry eRouteLogistics®, to develop,
manage, and modify routes. The software is used daily by our operations team to ensure that each
route is well-maintained and adjusted to reflect new developments and changes In service levels,
customer counts, and traffic patterns.

eRoutelLogistics displays customer locations in a user-friendly map through a variety of coloring and
labeling options and allows users to visualize existing and future routes. Updated in near real-time,
eRoutelogistics enables our route managers, drivers, dispatchers, and customer service
representatives to resolve any questions our customers may have concerning routes.

This web-based application integrates with our billing and customer database, Mid-Atlantic Services

( (MAS). MAS provides daily updates to eRoutel.ogistics to capture new customers and service level
changes. eRoutelLogistics features mapping capabilities supported by Microsoft’'s Bing Maps
technology. Mapping is automatically updated via Bing Maps to reflect road changes and new
community developments.

Onboard Computing System Provides Real-Time Driver Communication and Feedback

Our fleet of trucks for the City of Sanibel is equipped with our
onboard computing system (OCS), which enhances communication
between our operations and customer service teams. OCS replaced
antiquated paper route books with electronic route sheets that are
updated in real time. Collection drivers see all stops and service
tickets on their touch screens, which can be updated remotely and in
actual time by our route managers and dispatchers. If a customer :
should call WM with an emergency or special service request, we’'ll take care of it! WM GPS
technology identifies the location of all our service vehicles in real time. Within moments of a service
request, we identify the closest service vehicle and immediately send the request directly to the
driver’s OCS tablet.

The OCS system displays an alert on the driver’s tablet; the driver must acknowledge and note the

service request and uses this system to log completion of each service performed. Route Managers

can send messages to a driver’'s OCS tablet via email, cell phone, and our electronic Customer

Experience systems. If electronic or cellular communication systems are disrupted, WM holds satellite

technology to communicate with our drivers and staff. With WM’s vast network, the City of Sanibel
L can be assured that communication with our WM team with be readily available.
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( OCS is also a key tool for noting and communicating route exceptions such as blocked containers,
extra or special services, and recycling contamination. Drivers log the appropriate code at the time
of collection and have the option to add supplementary notes.

Our OCS is complemented by the following industry-leading software and technology for real-time
routing and dispatch communication:

Technology Function Benefit

v Considers traffic patterns in the community, vehicle

capacity, location of disposal sites, and travel times to

create the most efficient routes possible to provide the best

value to the customer

Fully integrated with our billing and customer database,

routes Mid-America Systems (MAS). to capture new customers and
service changes

Mapping and routing
software system used to

R [y}
Gl e develop and modify v

v Identifies routes that may be running behind typical
schedule that customers are accustomed to, enabling WM
to proactively redistribute routes to prevent missed or late
pickups

Software that plots
planned route versus
actual route status

Plan Versus Actual
{PvA) Technology

v Route madifications are made in real-time and instantly
appear on drivers’ tablets so that any potential for service
disruption is eliminated
Enables dispatch and managers to electronically assign

, service tickets and communicate with drivers for immediate

driver OCS customer issue resolution (e.g., blocked container, late set

out, etc.}

In-office software
connecting dispatch and
route management to

Onboard Computer
Systemn Dispatch
(OCSD)

DriveCam®: Intelligent Dashcam Technology for Safer Collection

DriveCam®, one of the safety innovations onboard our trucks, goes beyond
traditional dashcams by pairing machine vision with artificial intelligence to
identify risks as they occur on the road and respond to the driver with real-
time coaching. WM was the first in the industry to install this technology
within our collection vehicles.

DriveCam is mounted on the windshield of the interior cab with cab-facing and
road-facing cameras. When an unsafe condition is detected, such as critical following distance. lane
departure, or imminent collision, the device visually and audibly alerts our drivers, providing an
opportunity for self-correction.

Safety Technology on City of Sanibel Al Vehicles

All Sanibel vehicles include back up cameras that provide a view of the area behind the truck
whenever the truck is in reverse. This reduces the potential for backing accidents and enhances
pedestrian safety. This at-a-glance chart provides an overview of additional safety features in WM
collection vehicles

Leading Safety with Onboard Technology Advancements

On CNG-powered trucks, methane detectors provide immediate visual and

On-Board Methane Detection . . :
’ ( : audible alarm for potential leaks from fuel tanks or lines.
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Maximum Iddle Time Limit

Flectric Heatoed Rear View
Mirrors

BusBoy Miriors

Irapezoidal Side Lights

LED Strobe Lights and
Flashers

Sears Al Ride Drivers Seal

Reflective Signage/Striping

Heavy Duty Disc Brakes

I Hydraulic

Foui Braid Hydraalic Hoses

Leading Safety with Onboard Technology Advancemeits

After five minutes, engines turn off to reduce fuel consumption and exhaust
emissions,

Provides fog and frost-free view of both sides of the truck. Mirrors are
adjustable electronically from the driver’s seat to provide an unrestricted view
of the sides and rear on the truck.

Angled convex mirrors allow the driver an unresiricted view of the area in
front of the truck. Especially valuable when children and/or adult pedestrians
are present.

Floodlights located halfway down the side of the body come on automatically
when the truck is in reverse. Bright flood lighting illurminates both sides of the
truck and roadway providing added safety.

Enhances rear of truck visibility for approaching motorists. improves safety for
helpers while working at the rear of service trucks.

Provides added comfort and excellent ergonomics for the driver. Includes
eight-way adjustability including lumbar support to help reduce driver fatigue
and improve overall performance.

Highly reflective rear of vehicle striping and signage to provide exceptional
visibility when approaching trucks from the rear during nighttime hours.

Provide the best stopping distance for heavy trucks in the industry. Exceeds
all applicable Federal Motor Vehicle Safety Administration requirements.

Retarders are silent and provide additional braking capacity. Eight-inch-wide
rear brake lining also increases braking capacity and improves vehicle safety.

Part of WM’s standard truck body specification, doubling the safety margin
against high-pressure hydraulic leakage.

Preventive Maintenance to Keep Sanibel Vehicles and Equipment

Safe

WM has a comprehensive Preventive Maintenance Program Investing in Our Fleet

for vehicles and equipment. Disciplined adherence to the
program and associated tasks helps us reduce breakdowns

Each year, WM invests roughly
$600 million in vehicle and

within our fleet and provide Sanibel with safe and efficient equipment maintenance. These

services

Our program establishes a systematic procedure to mimmize
all vehicle and equipment failures by monitoring the current
conditions and correcting defects before they develop into

investments in our fleet safety,
driver training, and onboard
equipment have resulted in a 57%
reduction in vehicle accidents
since 2007,

safety concerns or costly repairs.

Our maintenance tearn performs regular quality control audits

and self-inspections for compliance of our maintenance programs, enabling us to identify areas of
improvement and correct deficiencies. Our Preventive Maintenance Program complies with all
applicable state and federal requirements, and includes:

Printed on 100% post-consumer recycled paper w

Please recycie after use,



( Preventive Maintenance Intervals: These intervals are based on vehicle or equipment utilization by
hours and/or days. Intervals are increased in the frequency in areas where severe operating
conditions exist, such as extreme temperatures, poor road conditions, etc.

Daily Driver Inspections: Before and after each shift, drivers are required 1o conduct a standardized
safety and maintenance check of vehicles and report on any items that may need service. Any
defects found during inspections are noted on the inspection form and transferred to a work order
for a scheduled repair. Safety-related defects result in the vehicle being removed from service until
repairs are completed.

Fluid Sampling and Filter Changes: Our program requires scheduled fluid sampling and filter
changes at specified intervals.

Leak Prevention: After operating for 200 hours, each of our collection vehicles undergoes a spill and
leak prevention assessment. Mechanics inspect and replace worn hoses prior to the manufacturer’s
recommendation. Drivers check their vehicles daily for leaks, including during pre-trip and post-trip

inspections.
In-Field Repair Response: If a driver experiences an WM’s Preventive Maintenance Program is
issue while on a route, he/she calls into dispatch consistent with the standards and
immediately to report the problem. Our in-house procedures recommended by the
maintenance shop will dispatch a mechanic out Lo the Technical Maintenance Council (TMC) of
driver immediately to make the necessary repairs. If the American Trucking Association and
repairs cannot be completed in field, a backup encompasses the mandatory Department
collection vehicle will be deployed. of Transportation (DOT) inspecuion

. criteria set forth in Section 396 of the
Customers depend upon us to pick up and safely Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations
recycle or dispose of their wastes; but they often fail (FMCSR).

to notice our workers performing these essential

tasks. Although vehicle and equipment maintenance

may seem like common sense, it is an expensive and labor-intensive task that many companies delay
discount. or even eliminate - but it is imperative to the safety of our employees and customers that
these preventive measures are completed.

Environmentally Sound Maintenance Procedures

WM has implemented several environmental procedures for fleet maintenance, inc uding:

e Use of synthetic or semi-synthetic fluids that aliow extended oil drain intervals in engine
transmissions, differentials and hydraulic systems and reduces the amount of virgin
petroleum stock required

‘ e Collection and recycling of all fluids collected from vehicle maintenance by licensed recyclers
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e Used oil filters are drained and scrapped, per regulations

e Allfilters placed in drain basins to prevent environmental pollutants from entering streams

COMPASS® Planning and Control System

Through WM's use of the COMPASS® maintenance
planning and control system, we are able to track
every piece of equipment for alignment with
expectations for good preventive maintenance.
COMPASS is our automated maintenance tracking
system that includes predictive maintenance
features, complete repair and service histories, and
calendar reminders. Each equipment component
and its available manufacturer-recommended
maintenance requirements (or WM standard
maintenance intervals), are individually loaded by
type. brand, and configuration and given a specific
tracking number into COMPASS.

This systemn is used throughout the entire WM enterprise and has successfully transformed more than
32.000 vehicles and thousands of factory components from a reactive manual tracking maintenance
approach to a proactive and predictive one. Utilization of COMPASS has resulted in recent studies
showing that, across the board, WM achieves lower than-average maintenance COsts compared to
the industry, while maintaining excellent uptime, which equates t0 outstanding service for Sanibel.

The usage hours of all equipment are input daily and the system will generate preventive
maintenance recommendations according to manufacturers’ recommendations. The maintenance
must then be completed and paperwork submitted in order to clear the maintenance task from the
system.

Maintenance in the Field

If a collection vehicle has a problem in the field, WM |mmedtatety d1spatches a maintenance vehicle
equipped with the tools and supplies ; g Y
necessary to make on-the-spot repairs. Pickup
trucks are also available to deliver additional
supplies and spare parts as needed. If repairs
cannot be completed in field, a backup
collection vehicle will be deployed. Response,
replacement, and repair ume for vehicles on
route is typically less than one hour.

Skilled, Trained Technicians

WM opened our advanced Technician Training
Center in Glendale, Ariz. in June 2019,
Through this learning facility, technicians new
to WM - regardless of past experience - take part in a two week immersion training experience (o
learn our fleet maintenance processes and programs. The two-week course provides on-the-job
training that is invaluable to preparing skilled technicians for Day One success as well as giving them
a foundation of knowledge to build upon in their WM careers.
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Maintenance Service Delivery Optimization Fosters Continuous Improvement

WM’s Maintenance Service Delivery Optimization (MSDO) program engages our maintenance
technicians in a continuous improvement process - soliciting and implementing their ideas for how to
constantly improve our maintenance program. MSDO supports our managers and technicians and
allows them to focus on properly executing fundamental fleet processes, being accountable for
quality repairs, and conducting root cause analyses to reduce truck downtime to improve customer

service for Sanibel,

The MSDO program emphasizes processes that streamline the maintenance of WM’s vehicles.
Maintenance shops are outfitted with a live board, which is a large screen that provides real-time data
to frontline managers and technicians on vehicle repairs. The program focuses on a series of goals to
make maintenance jobs easier and more efficient for us, and in a timely manner for Sanibel. These

goals include:

e Encouraging personal coaching to drive better performance

o Establishing annual assessments, training. and certfications for technicians

e Having technicians work on “lean events” to make the shop environment more effective and

efficient

e Updating maintenance programs - like Total Hydraulic Maintenance - for shop compliance

+ improving planning and scheduling for both short- and long-term projects

e Creating different standards for maintaining a vehicle that is based on its age

¢ Formalizing fleet-related safety and process rules to drive accountability

The following table outlines our MSDO processes for preventive maintenance:

Prevontive Maintenance

| ask

Planning and Scheduling

Preventive Maintenance
Inspection/Compliance

Quality Control
Inspection (QCI)

Driver Pre-Trip/Post-Trip
Inspections

MSDO Processes

Managing performance along with
planning/scheduling vehicle repairs

Scheduled vehicle inspection
conducted by maintenance
technicians every 200 engine hours

Fleet manager/supervisor conducts
quality control inspection on 10% or
more of PMis completed

Pre-trip inspections are canducted
prior to the driver starting their day.
Post-trip inspections are completed

once the driver's route is completed.

Prnted on 100X post-consumer recycled paper,

Please recycie after use.

Process Performance Standards

Managers and supervisors are trained to

use planning tools that maximize the
hours on jobs.

100% of preventive maintenance
inspection (PMI) activities performed
within 10% of designated intervals

Properly documented inspections of
10% of all PMIs

Drivers conduct inspections on every
truck prior to leaving the facility and
upon returning to the yard.



Preventive Maintenance

ek MSDO Processes Process Performance Standards
TTM is a cornerstone of our All drivers inspect their truck tires at
maintenance program. The least two times a day and technicians
Total Tire Maintenance technicians foilow a seven-slep follow a seven-step process to confirm
(TT™) process when changing tires. We the tires are installed correctly.

focus on accountability for the safety
of the public as well as our drivers.

MSDO Mobile

WM’s fleet organization recently tapped into mobile technology with its new MSDO mobile app for
Android and Apple phones that mimics the MSDO live board. The app helps the fleet and operations
teamn through:

e A real-time view of shop operations that allows fleet managers responsible for multiple
districts to get a real-time view when they are not physically present.

+ A Current Labor tab that provides a
communications link to shop technicians
and updates on standard repair times
The time updates every three minutes.

e A Unit Availability tab that lets users
know at a glance if the district has
( enough assets ready to service
customers.

+ A Customer Service Interruption (CSI)
Events tab that reveals recent downtime
opportunities, supporting root cause
analysis and coaching discussions.

» Reducing cost burden for smaller districts that cannot install the normal MSDO live board.

Recently, a new MSDO certification criteria went into effect for WM’s maintenance sites. The new
certification criteria use a stepped approach, allowing locations to reach certifications - bronze,
silver, then ulimately the gold/best in class ranking. The new MSDO certification criteria focus on
process improvements that reduce downtime. which ultimately results in decreased maintenance
cost and improved service for Sanibel.

Maximizing Prevention, Minimizing Failures

WM makes every effort to provide uninterrupted service to our customers, but breakdowns and
issues do occur. Sanibel can be confident that WM has the necessary systems and measures in place
to minimize the effects of vehicle and equipment failures.

From our tried-and-tested maintenance manual, to our regular quality control audits and self
inspections, to our swift response and repair time, we make the investments required to meet your
expectations of the industry’s leading service provider throughout the contract term.
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Container Repair/Cleaning

WM drivers report what they see while on their routes and help to maintain each container in a clean,
functional state by initiating proactive measures for reparing, steam cleaning. and repainting units.
Repairs will be made to correct any deficiencies with a unit to render a completely refurbished
container, including repanting. Cleaning will be accomplished by a method to a standard that
eliminates all foreign material and renders the unit free from offensive odors and stains. WM’s
Container Shop at Reuters maintains inventories of containers if needed

Graffiti Abatement

At WM, we understand that graffiti is an issue that plagues many communities, and that proper
management and removal of graffiti is an important element to keeping communities clean and safe
for residents. Our dnvers are trained to watch for and report the appearance of graffiti on our
containers. When a container is “tagged,” our drivers report it to dispatch, and it is promptly
replaced in a timely manner. Our experience has shown that when graffiti is addressed quickly,
repeat offenses are decreased.

The Sanibel WM Team relies heavily on WM’s proprietary tool, WM Way. This tool
was developed based on our extensive research of best practice operations from
businesses with expertise in logistics, employee engagement, and service delivery.
The system, which is unique to WM, helps us meet the benchmarks set by Sanibel.

WM Way: A Cornerstone of Our Operations

WM focuses on four performance principles in all our operations: Safety, Service, Savings, and
Satisfaction. To meet the goals of each of these principles, we use a comprehensive operations
framework — WM Way - to define, track, and measure every aspect of our operations to enable us to
monitor for continuous improvement.

WM Way is a marriage of technology and management to drive employee engagement, knowledge
sharing, and accountability, which give all our team members the mindset to meet and exceed our
customers’ expectations. WM Way was developed based on our extensive research of best practice
operations from businesses with expertise in logistics, employee engagement, and service delivery.
The system, which is unique to WM, will help us meet the benchmarks set by Sanibel.

S WM Way is a marriage of
v technology and

» management to drive
employee engagement,
¢+ knowledge sharing and
2 accountability.

WM Way creates an environment that focuses on continuous improvement and provides metrics so
we can coach everyone from our drivers to our district managers. The WM Way mindset encourages
all employees to communicate their setbacks as well as their successes, which helps them unleash
their potential. While a setback means that something went wrong. it also offers an opportunity for
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improvement by figuring out why it happened, learning from it, and making changes to prevent it
from happening in the future. Alternatively, when something goes right, we celebrate success o
encourage repeat behavior and share best practices. Rather than seeing the success of others as a
threat, we want our employees to consider their successes as inspiring and a source for learning.

By integrating technology and logistics management processes with the skills of our drivers, we
improve safety, facilitate real-ime accountability, set clearer expectations, and enhance employee
communications, all of which ultimately maximize customer service and satisfaction.

Four Performance Principles
Safety Results for Sanibel

Safety is woven into WM Way because safety is our core value. For example, every Wednesday,
managers review videos from our trucks: on-board camera system. DriveCam®. If a manager notices a
driver has, for instance, violated the requirement for a four-second following distance in traffic, our
route managers role play a discussion with the driver. When the scenario is well-rehearsed, the
managers and drivers review the footage together. The manager asks the driver to describe what
they see, recall the rule on following distance, and explain why he or she was in viclation. Next, the
driver is asked how they will avoid repeating the mistake and commit to abiding by our four-second
following distance. Through DriveCam and role playing, drivers are held accountable and are
empowered to become better at what they do, which makes Sanibel a safer place to live, work, and

play.
Service Results for Sanibel

WM Way encourages drivers to share their thoughts with each other on how to provide better
service. During their daily morning huddles, managers might show a brief video of garbage scattered
in the street. Drivers are asked to come up with a daily nugget on service improvement. A recent
example: “Leave it better than you found it.” It is a win-win for Sanibel and WM.

Savings Resuits for Sanibel

WM Way helps us be consistent and efficient in our service delivery. which saves time wasted on
returning to collect missed containers. All routes are carefully planned to adhere 10 a schedule and
are typically handled by the same drivers from week to week. They know which customers need
backyard collections, so they have fewer missed collections. Also, they know the streets, giving them
insights into each route to provide the safest possible service delivery.

Customer and Employee Satisfaction

WM Way has given us a highly trained team, yielded better performance, and increased driver
satisfaction, which has reduced turnover. Because our entire operation is highly organized and
predictable, drivers know what to expect. They will typically drive the same route. Their day runs
smoothly. They get back to the hauling site on schedule, Drivers work as a team, using peer-to-peer
advice to foster individual improvements that make the whole company stronger. If a recycle driver
accidentally leaves spilled paper on a route, then the garbage driver who follows will call him to
mention the problem. By keeping tabs on each other, drivers provide better service for Sanibel.
Through WM Way we acuively engage with our drivers. Our drivers are our frontline employees. and
their feedback from the streets is vital to meeting your performance expectations.
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WM Way Management Procedures

We take pride in providing exemplary service. To manage and track our performance, we utilize WM
Way as our proprietary best practices management tool. If an issue does arise, our WM Way
management procedures are:

Service Metric

Safety

Missed pickups

Noise and spills

No can out
percentage (NCO)

Daily efficiencies
dashboard

Truck weights

Fleet/maintenance
reports

WM Way Procedure

Safety meirics, both present and past, are
summarized weekly and monthly. The
report includes the total recordable injury
rate {TRIR) and the vehicle accident rate
report (VARR), which address injuries and
accidents, respectively

QOur operaticns leam creates a report on a
daily, weekly, and monthly basis. The
results are posted by route and driver
name in the drivers’ meeting room to
inform all our drivers where we are missing
Customers.

We track noise and spill complaints
through our customer service complaint
log and report them to Sanibel as
required.

The daily NCO report tracks the
percentage of a route that was reported as
“no can out.” This data helps to inform
operational compliance and identify
trends.

All efficiency data is combined inta one
daily dashboard report, including homes
collected per hour based on each route’s
efficiency goal, total daily idle ime by
truck, and route sequence compliance
(Plan vs. Actual)

This daily report lists the weight of every
joad from the previous day by truck.

Every morning, we track the number of
trucks that depart for collections versus
those needing repair. This data is
summarized weekly.
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WM Way Value

QOur goal is to return every employee home
safely to their family and friends at the end
of every day. As part of WM Way, we use
established safety metrics to measure and
manage our operational performance.
Managers and drivers discuss these metrics
at daily launches,

This creates transparency and peer-to-peer
accountability. Our route managers actively
engage with drivers regarding missed
collections, Drivers also participate in
coaching and mentoring their team
members.

Tracking noise and spill complaints gives
our management team insight into
incidents that need to be resolved before
they become a nuisance for your
community.

If the route is showing a high percentage of
“no can out,” route managers will conduct
a *walk and talk” with our drivers on the
route. High percentages of NCOs may
signal missed collections, a situation
requiring immediate correction,

To confirm we are routing for safety,
service, and savings, our operations team
meets every morning to review and discuss
the daily dashboard and make route
adjustments, if necessary.

The report enables the operations team to
review truck weights to confirm they are
within legal limits.

Route managers use this report to coach
drivers on proper maintenance prolocol.
We need drivers to anticipate repairs Lo
avoid disrupting collections.
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WM Way Drives Real Results

While the information we capture is critical to each aspect of our business, what sets WM
procedures apart is the automated integration of that information into all aspects of our
operations. The data from our drivers not only provides task completion details, but it is also
then automatically integrated throughout all WM systems. Our significant investment in the
technology that facilitates this provides the information we need for improved safety, timely
and detailed service reporting. cost savings, and ultimately enhanced employee and customer
satisfaction for Sanibel.

The WM Difference: What Sets Us Apart

Our commitments to being a “People First” organization and achieving “Success with Integrity” mean
striving for resuits in all that we do. We hold ourselves and others to higher standards of
accountability, honesty, ethics, and compliance. Our people are committed to doing the right thing,
the right way. every day. They place our core values of safety, customers, environment, and inclusion
and diversity first in all they do.

We believe our employees are our greatest asset, and if we take care of them, they will take care of
our customers. communities, shareholders, environment, and each other. These commitments and
values are the foundation for the many differentiators that set us apart from our competitors:

@ An Unmatched Service Network: We serve nearly 20 million municipal, federal, commercial,
industrial, and residential customers across North America through a network of 497 collection
operations and 263 active solid waste landfill disposal sites.

Extensive Local Resources: In addition to tapping into an industry-leading network of resources

across North America, WM offers management, operational, and reserve resources at the local level. A
local office with local support/operations, including a single point of contact for your account, and a local fleet
of trucks and equipment all add up to world-class service delivery for Sanibel from an unrivaled resource
network

Assets of $32.8 billion: As the largest asset-based company in the industry with more trucks,

20 landfills, and recycling facilities than any of our competitors, we are positioned to provide unsurpassed
service at the most competitive rate to Sanibel. Our assets and strong financial metrics offer peace of mind
and security for Sanibel.

Ethical Responsibility: At the core of everything we do is our firm commitment to adhere to ethical

business standards and practices. We have been recognized annually as an Ethical Leader by many
organizations, including Ethisphere Institute as a World’s Most Ethical Company” in 2023 for the 14" year, as
well as by the Better Business Bureau, Wildlife Habitat Council, and the Dow Jones Sustainability Indexes.
These honors reflect our commitment to our employees who strive to take care of our customers,
communities, shareholders, environment, and each other.
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( @ Environmental Stewardship: Environmental stewardship is the core of our business - our promise to
customers, our competitive advantage, and our obligation to the locations in which we operate. In a
business as highly regulated as ours, protecting the environment. maintaining compliance, and innovating to
improve operations requires an unwavering focus, expertise, comprehensive systems, and internal checks and
balances. We have a long track record of supporting high regulatory standards and striving to go beyond them.

/N Unparalleled Recycling Program: As North America’s leading post-consumer recycler and largest
AA marketer of residential recyclables. WM has been leading change in the ever-growing and dynamic
recycling industry for more than three decades. From the $1 billion we have invested in recycling
processing infrastructure to the 14.8 million tons in recyclables we managed in 2021 to the industry’s first
recycling education program, Recycle Right®- WM is committed to making our world more sustainable.

ﬁl World-Class Customer Service: At WM, our core principles guide everything we do. Providing
world-class customer service is at the top of our list. For our customers, a positive customer service
experience rarely goes unnoticed, and we believe those everyday interactions are our best opportunity to
provide an exceptional expernience for Sanibel. We have been nationally recognized for our commitment to
unsurpassed customer service and combined wilth our tested processes and innovative new technologies, we
bring Sanibel a level of service refiability and customer satisfaction that is truly unmatched. Our newly
announced ANY WHERE, at ANY TIME, on ANY PLATFORM services are revolutionizing customer satisfaction.

State-of-the-Art Technology: We utilize state-of-the-art technology to maximize safety and customer
== experience and minimize environmental impacts. From mapping and re-routing vehicles in real time via
our onboard computers, to using our DriveCam® cameras to capture community safety concerns, to the

( industry’s largest fleet of trucks that runs on cleaner and quieter Compressed Natural Gas - our technology
works for our customers. Our new Smart Trucks® provide real time service verification and photographic
evidence of service delivery and any issues encountered.

% Commitment to Near-Zero Emissions: Since the early 1990s, WM has prioritized equipment
efficiency and innovation to reduce our vehicles’ greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions, in part by
converting our diesel trucks to run on cleaner natural gas. For every diesel truck we replace with natural gas
we reduce our use of diesel fuel by an average of 8,000 gallons per year along with a reduction of 14 metric
tons of GHG emissions per year - the equivalent of a 15% emissions reduction per truck. WM’s fleet now
includes 11,307 natural gas trucks, the largest heavy-duty natural gas truck fleet of its kind in North America.

(A Leading Training and Safety Programs: Once hired, our drivers undergo intensive immersion
training at our state-of-the-art training centers. Over two weeks, drivers gain experience through classroom
training and simulated driving courses that reflect real-life obstacles. At the end of training. each driver
receives a comprehensive evaluation that confirms their understanding of and commitment to WM’s culture of
safety.

Proven Employee Hiring Practices: To provide the safest and most secure service for your City. our

employees undergo comprehensive background checks and drug testing. Prior to employment, all
driver candidates must possess a valid Commercial Driver’s License (CDL) for Class-C trucks and must pass a
Department of Transportation (DOT) medical exam. Once employed, all drivers are subject to ongoing drug
and alcohol screenings.
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( @ Commitment to a Diverse Workplace: At WM, we are committed to promoting and fostering a
workplace where everyone is valued and respected. Only by fully embracing dversity and the well-being
of our employees can we drive superior innovation and service for the customers we serve. Through
recruitment and community outreach efforts, we support minority and women’s organizations that strive to
improve opportunities for professional development and advancement. We have been recognized for best-in-
class business practices by the Human Rights Campaign Foundation, the Hispanic/Latino Professionals
Association, DIVERSEability Magazine, and Women'’s Choice Award, among others.

Commitment to Hiring Veterans; WM has nearly 2,500 veterans working in a variety of roles

representing 6% of our workforce. From 2010 to 2020, we have been named a “Best for Vets” Employer
by the Military Times and a Top Military Friendly” Employer by G.I. Jobs/military.com. We take great pride in
hiring, training. promoting, and retaining veterans within our company.
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6.2 Financial Requirement

Properly certify all statements by the appropriate officer attesting to the accuracy and credibility of all financial wformation
submitted. No Proposer or franchise holder may own or have 2 financial interest i more than ten percent {10%]) of any
other bidder or franchise holder whether such ownership occurs by the Proposer through a parent. subsidiary of holding
company or any other business erntity.

Financial Strength: The Foundation for Our Commitment to Sanibel

As a wholly owned, indirect subsidiary of Waste Management, Inc.. Advanced Disposal Services Solid
Waste Southeast, Inc. does not report financial results. All financial reporting occurs through our
parent entity. As a publicly traded company. WM is held to the most stringent regulations for
accurate and timely financial disclosure,

Revenue in 2023 was $20.4 billion, and WM has an asset base of $32.8 billion. The company
generates strong and consistent cash flow and has access to an extensive line of credit. WM’s
financial strength is the foundation for our commitment Lo
serve our customers, perform our obligations, and protect
the environment in carrying out our broad services

Full financial results are available on
our website at 1nvesiors. wim.Coim.

WM has achieved solid investment-grade credit ratings from three major rating agencies. Most
recently, the company has been assigned ratings of A-/A-2 (Stable) by Standard & Poor’s, A- (Stable)
by Fitch, and Baal (Positive) by Moody’s. The ratings are based on expectations that management
will maintain good liquidity, pursue a moderate financial policy. and allocate capital in a disciplined
manner. The credit outlook from each agency for WM is characterized as stable.

WM's financial strength, as summarized above, gives Sanibel assurance that we can and will Fulfill our
obligations

e WM is committed and financially able to perform all operations in full compiiance with
applicable federal, state, and local regulations and to provide clear documentation of that
compliance.

e WM offers the most extensive network providing waste management services in North
America, including transportation, disposal. treatment, recovery, remediation, waste
identification, and several other specialty services. This network enables us to provide a
single source of responsibility, from transportation through disposal of waste.

o Typically, new capital requirements are internally financed by WM using cash flow from
existing operations - freeing our new trucks, carts, containers, and facility investments from
the timelines and terms of third-party creditors

WM's attests to the accuracy and credibility of all the financial information we are
submitting. It is our financial strength that helps us to continually advance services for all
of the customers we serve, including Sanibel, and we are committed to maintaining that
strength.
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a) Submit an Annual Audited Certified Financial Statement or equivalent audited staterment for the operation for the past two
years, including a revenue/income statemen.

For your convenience, please refer to the following links for the WM audited
Annual Reports for the past two (2) fiscal years to supplement the summary
financial reports provided at the end of this section. The QR code provides links
to all WM audited Annual Reports from 2006 to present.

2023: htlps: /S nasdagon nobylar negs nasdacenmx WY

2022: hilp://nasdagomx.mobiular net/nasdar

b) Show proof of the organization’s ability to provide the required insurance for liability and property damage and Performance
Payment Bond for $1.000.000.00 (written statements and fetters from insurance and bonding comparnes ficense i the State of
Florida) for the franchised bid area. An Irrevocable Letter of Credit will be considered i1 ieu of a Performance and Payment
Bond

WM'’s Proposal Surety is provided in section 3.1 Statement of Qualifications.

cl If any surety of bonding company has ever been required (o perform upon & default associated with your operation. name the
surety or bording compary. date, amournt of bond, and the circumstances of the default

Not applicable.

d) Submit copies of the signature page of current active Contracts with & sirmiar scope with at least two entities. Discuss any
contracts or agreements over $100,000 .00 in value that have been canceled or voided in the past ten years. Describe the
circumstances of the canceled contract(s) and identify the city. county. township. etc.. and provide & contact person i the
[position of senior level management fully aware of these Circumstances.

Please refer to requested contract ages in Appendix 1. WM has no contracts or agreements over
$100,000.00 that have been canceled or voided in Lthe past ten years.

&) Provide a list of pending and resolved ciaims or lawsuits over $1,000,000.00 filed against the corporation or its officers or
principals, or the municipaty i the past ten {(10) years refated to collection, delivery or disposal of soli wastes and recyclabies.
Provide a synopsis of the circumstances and the resolutions.

WM has no pending and/or resolved claims or lawsuits over $1,000,000.00 in the past ten (10) years
related to collection, delivery or disposal of solid wastes and recyclables.

£l Identify the Guarantor of the proposed contract.

Advanced Disposal Services Solid Waste Southeast, Inc., DBA WM of Ft. Myers is the Guarantor of
Sanibel’'s proposed contract.

g) Describe any changes in the mode of conducting busiess. bankiuprcy proceedings, or mergers or acquisitions that may have
occurred in the past ten (10) years.

WM has no bankruptcy proceedings to report. Qur acquisition and divestiture history for the past five
years follows. If an additional five years of history is required, we will provide upon request.

Acquisitions

WM continues to pursue the acquisition of businesses that are strategic and accretive to our existing
business and enhance and expand our service offerings. These investments include joint ventures,
acquisitions, and partial ownership interests.
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Following are acquisitions over the last five years;
2023 Acquisitions

During the year ended December 31. 2023, we acquired 12 businesses, primarily related to our
Collection and Disposal businesses. Total consideration, net of cash acquired, for all acquisitions was
$182 milion, which included $157 million in net cash paid and $25 million in non-cash consideration,
primarily related to purchase price holdbacks. In addition, we paid $13 million of holdbacks. of which
$6 million related to prior year acquisilions.

Total consideration for our 2023 acquisitions was primarily allocated to $49 million of property and
equipment, $44 million of other intangible assets and $88 million of goodwill. Other intangible assets
included $34 million of customer relationships and $10 million of covenants not-to-compete.

2022 Acquisitions

During the year ended December 31, 2022, we acquired 13 businesses, including the acquisition of a
controlling interest in a business intended to allow us to deliver new recycling capabilities for our
customers and provide circular solutions for film and clear plastic wrap used commercially, such as
plastic stretch wrap for pallets, furniture film, grocery bags and potentially shrink wrap around food
and beverage containers. Our other acquisitions in 2022 primarily related to our Collection and
Disposal businesses. Total consideration, net of cash acquired, for all acquisitions was $507 million,
which included $372 million in net cash paid and $135 million in non-cash consideration, primarily
related to purchase price holdbacks and the conversion of $67 million in secured convertible
promissory notes receivable into equity of the acquired business. In addition, we paid $5 million of
holdbacks related to prior year acquisitions.

Total consideration for our 2022 acquisitions was primarily allocated to $138 million of property and
equipment, $64 million of other intangible assets, $325 million of goodwill and $14 million of
noncontrolling interests. Other intangible assets included $45 million of customer relationships and
$19 million of covenants not-to-compete.

2021 Acquisitions

During the year ended December 31, 2021, we acquired 11 businesses primarily related to our
Collection and Disposal businesses. Total consideration, net of cash acquired. for all acquisitions was
$94 million, which included $73 million in net cash paid and $21 million of other consideration,
primarily purchase price holdbacks and the settlement of a preexisting promissory note with one of
the acquired businesses. In addition, we paid $3 million of holdbacks. primarily related to current
year acquisitions,

Our 2021 acquisitions discussed above include our acquisition of the remaining ownership interest in a
waste diversion technology company. Concurrent with our acquisition, the acquired entity issued
shares to an unrelated third-party, dituting our ownership interest. We determined the entity
constituted a variable interest entity and concluded that we did not have the power to direct its
significant activities. As a result, we subsequently deconsolidated the entity and account [or our
remaining ownership interest as an equity method investment.

2020 Acquisitions

During the year ending December 31, 2020, we acquired four businesses related to our solid waste
business, including the acquisition of Advanced Disposal. On October 30, 2020, we completed the
acquisition of all outstanding shares of Advanced Disposal for $30.30 per share in cash, pursuant to
an Agreement and Plan of Merger dated April 14, 2019, as amended on June 24, 2020. Total
enterprise value of the acquisition was $4.6 billion when including approximately $1.8 bllion of
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Advanced Disposal‘s net debt. This acquisition grows WM's footprint and allows the company to
deliver unparalleled access to differentiated, sustainable WM and recycling services to approximately
3 million new commercial. industrial, and residential customers primarily located in sixteen states in
the eastern half of the United States.

2019 Acquisitions

During the year ending December 31, 2019, we acquired eighteen businesses primarily related to our
solid waste business. In addition, on March 8, 2019, WM Energy Services Holdings, LLC, an indirect
wholly owned subsidiary of WM, acquired Petro Waste Environmental LP (Petro Waste). The acquired
business provides comprehensive oilfield environmental services and solid waste disposal facilities in
the Permian Basin and the Eagle Ford Shale. The acquisition has expanded our offerings and
enhanced the quality of solid waste disposal services for oil and gas exploration and production
operations in Texas. Our purchase price was primarily allocated to seven landfills, which are included
in our property and equipment.

As a publicly traded firm, WM is unable to reveal details of current transactions. For additional detail
on acquisitions and pending acquisitions, please refer to our Annual Reports at the following link:
https://investors.wm.com/financial-information/annual-reports

Divestitures

Proceeds from divestitures of businesses and other assets, net of cash divested, were $78 million,
$27 million and $96 million in 2023, 2022 and 2021, respectively. In 2023, our proceeds are primarily
the result of the sale of certain non-strategic assets. In 2021, our proceeds are primarily the result of
the sale of certain non-strategic Canadian operations.

For additional detail on our divestitures, please refer to our Annual Report at the following link:

hitps.//nasdagomx.mobular net/nasdagomx/ WM/

As a publicly traded firm, WM is unable to reveal details of current transactions
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2023 Financial Statement

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Stockholders and the Board of Directors of Waste Management, Inc.

Oipinion on the Financial Statcments

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Wasle Management, Tnc. {the Companv) as of
December 31. 2023 and 2022, (he related consolidated statements of operations. comprehensive income. cash flows. and
changes in equity for each of {he three years in the period ended December 31, 2023. and the related notes (collectively
referred 16 05 the “consobdated financia) statements™). In our opinion. the consolidated lnancial statenents present fairly.
in all material respects. the financial position of the Company at December 31. 2023 and 2022, and the results of its
aperations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 3 1. 2023, sn conformity with U.S.
gruerally accepted accounting principles.

We also have audited. in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Onversight Board (United
States) (FCAOB). Ihe Compamy s inlemal control over fimncial reponting as of December 31, 2023, based on crilcna
cstablished in Ineral Control-inegried Framework issued by the Coumuiliee of Sponsoring Organizalions of the
Treadway Commission (2013 framework). and our report dated February 13,2024 expressed an piiqualificd opinion
thereon.

Basis for Opinion

These financial slalentents are the responsibality of the Company's inanagement. Our responsibiliy 15 (0 cxpress an opilon
on the Company s financial statemenis bascd on our audits. We are a public accounting finn regisicred with the PCAOB
and are required 10 be independent with espect 1o the Company in accordance with the U §. federa securitics Jaws and
the applicable mles and regulations of the Sccunties and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audis in accordance with the standards of (he PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the andit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are frec of matenal misstatemest.
whether due 10 error or fraud. Our sudits included performing procedures 1o assess the nsks of material misstatemen of
the financial statcments, whether due 1o crror or frand, and perfonming procedurcs that respond fo those risks. Such
procedurcs inchuded exantining. ona test basis. evidence regarding the amonnts and disclosures in the financial statcments

Our nudits also included cvaluating she accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management. as w cll
as cvaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for
our opinion

Critical Audit Matters

The critical audit matters communicated below are maticrs arising from the current period audit of the financial statemens
that wete communicaled or required to be communicated to the audit committee and that: (1) rclate 1o accounts or
disclosurcs that arc material 10 the financial statcments and (2) invohed our especially challenging. subjective or complex
jndgments, The communication of ¢ritical audit matters does not alter in any way our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. taken as a whole. and we are not. by commumeating the crilical audit maiters below. providing separale
opimions on the critical audit matlers or on the accounts or disclosures 10 w hich they relate.
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Landfill Depletion

Al December 31, 2023, the Compamy's landfill assets. net of accumwlated depletion.
totaled $7.8 biltion and the associated depletion cxpense for 2023 was $745 nullion. As
discussed in Note 2 of the linancial stalements. the Company updates 1he estimates used
to calculate indiv idual Jandfill depletion rates at least annually, or more oflen il significant
facts change. Landfill depiction rates arc used in the computation of landfill deplction
exXpense,

Auditing landfill depiction rates and related depletion expense is complex duc 1o 1he lughly
ndgmental naturc of assumptions used in cstimating the rates. Significant assumptions
used in the calculation of (he rates include: estimated future development costs associated
with the construction and retirement of the landfill. estimated remaining penunied and
cxpansion airspace. and airspace utilization faclors.

We cbtained an understanding, cvaluated the design, and tested the operling cffectiveness
of the Company’s conrols over determining landfill depletion rates and calculating
depletion expense. Our audit procedures included. anong others. testing controfs over: the
Compam "s process for exaluating and updaung the significant assumptions used in the
development of the landfill depletion ratcs. management’s revicw of those sigmficant
assumptions. and the mathematical accuracy of the calculation and recording of depletion
expense.

To test the landfill assct deplction res. onr audit procedures included. among others.
assessing methodologies used by the Company and testing the significant assumptions
discussed above. inclusive of the underhy ing data used by the Company in i1s des clopment
of these assumplions. We compared the sigmficant assumptions used by management o
historical trends and. when available, 10 comparable sizc Jandfills accepting a similar Lype
of waste. Rogarding expansion airspace, we evaliated the Compauny”s critena for inclusion
in remaining airspace. In addition. we considered the professional qualifications and
objectivity of management’s intemal engineers responsible for developing (he
assumplions. We involved EY engincering specialisis 10 assist wilh the evaluation of the
Company’s Lindfill futurc development cost and airspace assumplions We also tested the
completeness and accuracy of the lustorical data utilized in the development of the landfill
deplenon rates.



Deseription of  the
Matter

Ifow e Addressed
the Marrer in Our
Auelit

Landfil — Final Capping, Closure and Post-Closure Costs

Al December 31, 2023, the carmying value of (he Compam's landfill assel selirement
obligations related to final cupping, closurc and post-closure costs totaled $2.9 billion. As
discussed in Nole 2 of the financial stalements. the Company updates the estimales used
10 measure dhe assel retirement obligations annually. or more oflen i significant facts
change.

Auditing the landfill asscl retirement obligation is complex due to the highly judgmental
nature of (he assumplions used in (he measuretment process. Significant assumplions
include: eslimated Nuure costs associated wilh the capping. closure and post closure
aclivities at each specific landfifl, airspace consumed (o date in relation 10 total eslimated
permited and expansion airspace and the projecied remaining landfill life.

We obtained an understanding. cvaluated the design, and tesicd the operating cffectivencss
of the Company”’s controls over the calculation of landfill asset retirement obligations. Qur
imdit procedures included. among others. testing the Compinn s controls over the landfill
assel retinemuent obligation cstimation process and management’s review of the sigmficant
assumplions used in the cstimation of the liability. including the amount and liming of
retirement costs.

To test the landfill asset retircment obligation valuation. we performed audit procedures
that included. among others. asscssing methodologics vsed by the Company. tesiing the
completeness of activitics included in the cstimate (c.g.. gas monitoring and ¢xtraction).
and testing the significant assumptions discussed above, inclusive of the underlying data
used by the Comparmy in its development of these assumplions. We compared the
significanl assumptions used by management o hstorical trends and, when available. o
comparable size landfills accepting the same (ype of waste. Inaddition. we considered the
professional qualifications and objectivity of management’s inlernal engineers responsible
for developing the assumptions. We involved EY engineering specialists to assist us with
these procedures. Specifically. we wtilized the EY engineering specialists 10 evaluate the
reasons for significant changes in assumptions from the historical trend. and 1o detennine
whether the change from the historical trend was appropnate and identified umely. We
also tested the completeness and accuracy of the historizal data utilized in prepanng the
cstimale

s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

We have scrved as the Company s auditor since 2002

Houston, Texas
February 13. 2024
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Currenl assels:
Cash and cash cquivalents . .

WASTE MANAGEMENT, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
{In Millions, Except Share and Par Value Amounts)

ASSETS

Accounts receiy able. net of allowance I'or doublful accounts of $30 and $26, respectively . .
Ollier receivables. net of allowance for doubilul accounts of $4 and $7. respectively ... ..

Pants and supplies . . ... ..
Oilier assels . et
Tolal current assets. ... ..

Property and equipment. net of accumulied depreciation and depletion of $22. 826 and

$21.627. respectively ...
Goodwill ...........

Qther infangible assets. net. .

Restricted funds, ..., . ... ...

Investments in nnconsolidated

Otherassets . ... ......
Tolal asscts T

Current liabilities:
Accounts pasable ... ...
Accrued liabilities. .
Deferred revenues. o
Current portion of Ioug-lcml
Tolal current liabilities . . .

cnfitics ... .. ARSI < < an am e e e e e

P A L O _

Long-tcrin debi. less cuiment portion . ... .. Sty « o oo Bl o S G R

Deferred income taxes .. ...

Landfill and environmental remediation liabilities. . ........ ... ..., e

Other liabthues . ... ........
Tofal liabilities ... .....

Commitments and conlingencies (Note 10)

Equity :

Waste Management. lnc. stockholders™ equity:
Cornmon stock, $0.01 par value: 1.500.000.000 shares awthorized: 630.282.461 shares

issued T N
Additional pald-m capital. . .
Retained eamings . e

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) .. . ... ... ... R .
Treasury stock at cost. 228.827.218 and 222.396.166 sharcs, respectively .. ..o
Total Waste Management, Inc. stockholders’ cquity, . ... ...

Noncontrolling inferesls . . ...
Totalequity ..... .....

Total liabilities and equity

Printed on 100% post-consumer recycled paper.
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December 31,
023 2022

$ 58 % 351

2633 2401
237 Pl
173 164
303 284

3.804 1.551

16.968 15.719

9.254 9.323
759 827
422 348
606 578

1,010 1,021

$ 32823 § 31367

$ 109 % 1766

1.605 1.623
378 589
34 414

4.226 4394

15895 14.570

1.826 1,733

2888 2,700

1,092 1. 106

25.927 24.503
6 6
5351 5314
14.334 13.167
Gn (6N
_ 112758 __(11.569)
6.903 6849
{7} 15
6.896 6,864

$ 32823 $ 31367




WASTE MANAGEMENT. INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(In Millions, Except per Share Amounts)

Year Ended December 31,

2003 2022 2021
Operating FeVEMUES . - . ..o oe b e rr i naaaasrsemm e csae s e 0% 20426 8 19698 8 17931
Casts and expenses.
Operating ....... B N T I 12.606 12,294 1111
Sclling, gcncml 'md adlmmslmmc ..... e e 1.926 1.938 1.864
Depreciation. depletion and amertization. .. ..o 207t 2.038 1.999
RESICANG ... ... 0o ivamaan e e . 8 ] 8
{Gain) loss mom divestitures. assel nnpamnenls and unusual ucms net. L di 243 62 (16)
16.851 16,333 14.966
Income from operations .. .. .......ouimon o i 3.575 3.365 2.965
Other income (expense):
INIETES EXPENSE, MBL. .\ e eeneee ittt e (500) (378) (3635)
Loss on carly exvnguishimentofdeblmet . .......ooooo 0 - — (221)
Equity in nct losses of unconsolidated enities. ... ... I S [(£1)] {67 (36)
OhEE, MC1 ..o eeee e BN L o0 e oo o e i PRI e TR . 6 2) 5
(554) (447) (616)
Incomic before iCOME fAXCS . . . ..t v it ittt 3.021 2,918 1349
INCOMI 1AX EXPEINSE . .. . ivereeieroe it e 45 678 532
Consolidatled mel income. ., . ... .....iviii oiaee i i 2.276 2240 1.817
Less: Nel income (Joss) atiributable to mnconlrolllng inerests. .. .. . {28) 2 |
Nel income atiributable 10 Wasic Management. Inc. .. ... oo § 2304 3 2238 § 1BI6
Basic earnings per common share ... ... .. SR AL e e $ 569 % 3542 % 4.32
Diluled earnings per common share. . .. .. T A A L, el Bty . $ 566 $ 539 % 4.29
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(In Millions)
Year Ended December 31.
303 2022 2021
Consolidated RLICOME. .. ... ..o ittt r e 5 2 276§ 2240 § 1817
Othier comprehensive income (loss). net of tax.
Derivative inSIRMICINS, NEL . . ... oo i e 14 3 9
Available-for-sale sccuritics. net SRESTRES R, (1) 2h (6)
Foreign currency translation adjustments. . ..............0 .o 26 (65) (23)
Posi-retirement benelit obligations. net ................... R 5=
Other comprelieusive income (loss). netof lax. . .......... .......... . 32 (86) 122}
ComprehienSive INCOMC. . .. .. .o v oottt aaaas 2.308 2,154 1.795
Less: Comprehensive income (loss) allnbulablc to noncontrolling interests {28} 2 1
Comptehensive income atributable to Wastc Management. Inc. ... .. $ 2336 § 2152 § 1794

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Stalcments.
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WASTE MANAGEMENT, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In Millions)

Cash flows from npemling activities:
Consohdated net income
Adjustments to reconcile consolidated net income 1o net cash provided by npca‘-.lm;
activities:
Lyepreciation. depletion and amortization. ... ...... ......
Delerred income 1ax expense | benelit)
Inlerest aceretion on landiill and environmental rumdlalum hiabillics
PProvisiot: for bad debts,
Equily-bnsed compensabion expense
Net gain on disposal of assets. ..
Goodwill impainment ..o e o
{Gain) loss from divestitures, assel lmpmrmc.nl\ (other than j,mdmll;-.md olhsr nLI
L:quity in nct losses of unconsolidated entitics. net af dividends
Toss on carly extingwshment of debt. net k
Change in operating assets and liabilities. net of cl‘lccls of acqumunns and divestitures:
Recervablesyii: @i uieaiTas s st « o aon - o o o ; RIS
Other current assels
Other assets. . . . P |
Accounts p.nable &nd .m.rued ||.|b|1|l|e: NP Sl v i T
Belerred revenues and other labiliies .
Net cash provided by operating activities .. ...
Cash tows from investing nehivilics:
Acquisitions of busincsses. net of cash acquired .
Caputal expenditures. .. ... .o e :
Proceeds from divest wres of bue ncsses and other assets. nel of cash ducr-icd
Other.net .. ... . S B T A I gk e
Nel cash used in investing achvitlies , .
Cash flows from financing activities:
New borrowings. ..., e Bl AR, S i = = AAGEl+ am = PP o |

Iebt repaviments ... ..

Prensiums and other paid on earl\ e\lmt.».nshlnenl of dcbl

Comiman stock repurchasce pm?ram

Cash dividends .

Exercise ol cummon stock opuuns e

Tax pavinenis associated with equity -based COI“N]‘:&I.IU'I =r:|ns.1cuun> e et

Other, net SRS SR /B :
Net cash used in financing activities .
Eftect of exchange rate changes on caah cmh cqm\alcms and restricted cash and cash

equivalents . .

Increase (decrease)in msh cash n,qu ml«.m\ nnd rntm,lud w-.h and u:sh cyu \almls .
Cush, cnsh equivalents snd restricied cash und cash cquivalents al beginming of penod. .
Cash. cash equivalents and restricled cash and cash cquivalents st end of peniod

Recanciliotion of cash. cash equivalents ond restricted cash and cash equivalents at end
ol perid:

Cash and cash equivalems . . A

Restricted cosh und cush Lqunakn s ing udcd in ulhu ulrrull -:w.h

Restricted cash and cash cquivalents included in restricted funds

Cash, cash equivalents and restricied cashi and cash equivalents at end of period . ..

See Notes Lo Consolidaied Financial Statements
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Yeur Ended December 31,

2023

2022

2021

§ 2276 S 2240 § 1817

2071 2038 1999
3 10 77
130 12 i
56 50 37
o3 84 108
42) (21) (23)
168 - =
7 62 (16)
(1] 67 38
= = 220
(161 (329) 28
(2) (35) (39)
61 a2 Y
90 393 206
(239 (216) (103)
3710 1,536 1338
{170y (377 (75)
(2805)  (2.58T)  (1904)
7% 27 96
{104 {126) (11
G (3063 __(L8H)
21306 8688 7548
(20394) (7.328) (840
= = @21
(302 (1500 (1350)
(L136)  (1077) 97
44 44 66
3D (39) (28)
1l 4§y 9
(1520 __(1216) _ (2300)
3 (6) 2
07 251 @50
443 194 648
5 552 S 445 § 194
S 458 S 380 5 118
10 25 7
84 69 69
T 52 5 45§ 194




WASTE MANAGEMENT, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(In Millions, Except Shares in Thousands)

Waric Management, Inc_Stockhokdess” Equity

Arcumulnted
Addivonal Oher
Commoen Stock Pyid-In  Retmined Comprehenive Treasury Stech Noncoalrolling
‘T'atal Sheres  _Amounts  Caplal Farnings  {}.asv) |neome Shares Amounts Intcrests

Ralance. Docember 31,2020 .. $ 7455 AIN2R2 § 6 S 5129 S11.159 § 30 (2074R1) § (RARI) S 2
Consolidated nel income .. .. - 1517 1,816 1
Other comprehensive income (luss).

metoflax. . ......... e (22) {22}
Cash dividends declared of $2.30

percommon share . ..o . (970) - - (Y7H = -
Tquity-hased compensation

tramsactions. el oo o 198 1o n 2.049 &9
Comman stock repurchase progrum. . (1350 (70) {R73) (1280}
Oher.mel . ..on i {1) 4 {1)
Balance. December 31,2020 ....... $ 7126 630.2¥2 § 6 3 516¥ 51204 5 17 (214.159) $(10072) 8 2
Consolidated netineumne . ... .. ... .. 2,240 2234 2
Oher compretrmsive income (loss),

netoftas ... ool " (RG) — — -— (%6) — —
Cash dividends declared of $2.60

per common share .. ... (.07 (LT
Equity-based compensation

transaclions. nel T 156 73 2 1585 73
Conmmion stock repurchase progran . (1.500) T - (9.796)  (1.570)
Acquisitions and other, net . ..., ] — — — — = 4 — 1
Nalance, December 31,2022, .. $ &R&4 6IN2R2 S 6 § 5314 513367 8 {69) (222.396) §(11.%9) § 15
Consolidaled net income . .., -« ] 2276 2304 (28)
Other comprehensive ivome (loss).

el of XL e az 2
Cash dividends declared of $2.80

percomtmon share ... .. ... (1.136) - - (1.136) —_ - —_ —_
Tguity-hased compensation

iransactions, nel e 169 a7 {n 1406 T3
Conman steck repurchase program (LMS) (60) (TR40)  (1.255)
Oheraned ..o & 3 &
Balance. Devember 31,2023 ... ... § 689 630282 % 6 5 3351 S14334 S (37 (228.827) (2751 3 n

Sec Notes to Consolidated Financial Statcments,
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2022 Financial Statement

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Waste Management, Inc.
Opinion on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

We have audited Waste Management, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2022, based on
criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Commitlee of Sponsoring Organizalions of the
Treadway Commission (2013 framework) (the COSO criteria). In our opimon, Waste Managemenl, Inc. (the Company)
maintaimed, in all material respects, effective infernal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2022, based on
the COSO critena.

We also have audifed, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
Siates) (PCAOB), the 2022 consolidated financial statements of the Company, and our report dated February 7, 2023
expressed an unquahfied opinion thereon

Basis for Opinion

The Company’s management is responsible for maintaming effective internal control over financial reporting and for its
assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporiing included in the accompanying Management's
Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal
conlrol over financial reporting based on our audit. We are a public accounting firm registered with the PCAOB and are
required to be independent with respect 1o the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal secunties laws and the
applicable rules and regulations of the Secunties and Exchange Commission and the PCACB.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audil to obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether effective mternal control over financial reporting was maintained
in all material respecis.

Our audit included obiaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the nisk that a matenal
weakness exists, festing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of miemal confrol based on the assessed
tisk, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary 1n the circumstances. We believe fhat our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opmion.

Definition and Limitations of Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

A company's intermal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statemenis for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepled accounting principles. A company’s internal conirol over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain 1o the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transact ions are recorded
as necessary 1o permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting pnnciples,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only i accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assels that could have a material effect on the financial
stalemenis.

Because of its inherent imitations, intemal control over financial reporting may nol prevent or detect misstatements. Also,

projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject o the risk that controls may become madequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

/s! ERNST & YOUNG LLP
Houston, Texas
February 7, 2023

ok
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Waste Management, [nc.

Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Waste Management, Inc. {the Company) as of
December 31, 2022 and 2021, the related consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive mcome, cash flows, and
changes in equity for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2022, and the related notes (collectively
referred to as the “consolidated financial statements™). In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly,
in all material respects, the financial position of the Company at December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the results of iis
operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2022, in conformity with U.8.
generally accepted accounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States) (PCAOBY), the Company’s mternal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2022, based on criteria
established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Orgamzations of the
Treadway Commission (2013 framework), and our report dated February 7, 2023 expressed an unqualified opmion
thereon.

Basis for Opinion

These financial siatements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Qur responsibility 1s 10 €Xpress an opinion
on the Company’s financial statements based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registercd with the PCAOB
and are required to be independent with respect (o the Company in accordance with the U.S$. federal securities laws and
the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,
whether due to error or fraud. Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such
procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
Our audits also included evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

Critical Audit Matters

The critical audit matters communicated below are matters arising from the current period audit of the financial statements
that were communicated or required fo be communicated to the audit committee and that: (1) relate to accounts or
disclosures that are material to the financial statements and (2) involved our especially challenging, subjective or complex
judgments. The communication of critical audit maiters does not alter in any way our opinion on the consolidated financial
staternents, taken as a whole, and we are not, by communicating the critical audit matters below, providing separate
opinions on the critical audit matters or on the accounts or disclosures to which they relate.
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Landfill Depletion

At December 31, 2022, the Company’s landfill assets, nel of accumulated depletion, fotaled
$7.6 billion and the associated depletion expense for 2022 was $754 million. As discussed 1n
Note 2 of the financial statements, the Company updates the estimates used to calculale
individual landfill deplenion rates at least annually, or more often if significant facls change.
Landfill depletion rates are used in the computation of landfill depletion expense.

Auditing landfill depletion rates and related depletion expense is complex due to the highly
judgmental nature of assumplions used in estimating the rates. Sigmficant assumptions used
1n the calculation of the rates include; estimated future development costs associated with the
construction and retitement of the landfill, estimated remaining permitted and expansion
airspace, airspace utilization factors, and projected timing of refirement activities.

We oblained an understanding, evaluated the design, and tested the operating effectiveness of
the Company’s controls over determining landfill depletion rates and calculating depletion
expense. Our audit procedures included, among others, testing controls over: the Company’s
process for evaluatmg and updating the sigmificant assumptions used in the development of
the landfill depletion rates, management’s review of those significant assumptions, and the
mathematical accuracy of the calculation and recording of depletion expense.

To test the landfill asset depletion rates, our audit procedures included, among others,
assessing methodologies used by the Company and festing the significant assumptions
discussed above, inclusive of the underlying data used by the Company in its development of
these assumptions. We compared the sigmificant assumptions used by management (o
historical trends and, when available, to comparable size landfills acceptng a similar type of
waste. Regarding expansion airspace, we evaluated the Company’s criferia for inclusion in
remaining airspace. In addition, we considered the professional qualifications and objectivity
of management’s internal engineers responsible for developing the assumptions. We involved
EY’s engineering specialists to assist with the evaluation of the Company’s landfill future
development cost and airspace assumptions, We also tested the completeness and accuracy of
the historical data utilized in the development of the landfill depletion rates.
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Description  of the
Matter

How We Addressed the
Matter in Our Audit

Landfill - Final Capping, Closure and Post-Closure Costs

At December 31, 2022, the camrying value of the Company’s landfill assel refirememnt
obligations related 1o final capping, closure and post-closure costs totaled $2.7 billion. As
discussed in Note 2 of the financial statements, the Company updates the estimates used to
measure the assel retirement obligations annually, or more often if significant facts change.

Auditing the landfill asset retirement obligation 15 complex due to the highly judgmental
nature of ihe assumpfions used in the measurement process. These assumptions include:
estimated future costs associated with the capping, closure and post closure activities al each
specific landfill; airspace consumed to date in refation to fotal estimated permitted and
expansion airspace; and the projected timing of retirement activilies.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design, and fested the operating effectiveness of
the Company’s conirols over the calculation of landfill asset retirement obligations. Our audit
procedures mcluded, among others, testing the Company's controls over the landfi!l asset
retrement obligation estimation process and management’s review of the significant
assumptions used in the estimation of the liability, including the amount and timmng of
retirement costs.

To test the landfill asset retirement obligation valuation, we performed audit procedures that
included, among ofhers, assessing methodologies used by the Company, (esting the
completeness of activilies included in the estimate (e.g., gas monitoring and extraction), and
testing the significant assumptions discussed above, inclusive of the underlying data used by
the Company in its development of these assumptions. We compared the significant
assumptions used by management 1o historical trends and, when available, to comparable size
landfills accepting the same type of waste. In addition, we considered the professional
qualifications and objectivity of management’s internal engineers responsible for developing
the assumptions. We involved EY engineering specialists to assist us with these procedures.
Specifically, we utilized the EY engineering specialists fo evaluate the reasons for significant
changes in assumptions from the huistorical trend, and to determine whether the change from
the historical trend was appropriate and identified timely. We also tested the completeness
and accuracy of the historical data utilized in preparing the estimate.

/s! ERNST & YOUNG LLP

We have served as the Company’s auditor since 2002.

Houslton, Texas
Febrary 7, 2023

Please recycle after use.
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WASTE MANAGEMENT, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In Millions, Except Share and Par Value Amounts)

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cashandcashequivalents .. ... ... oo it i int i e
Accounts receivable, net of al]owancc for doublful accounls of $76 and $25, respectively . . ..
Other receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $7 and $8, respectively . .......
Parts and Supplies .. ... .o e e
OtherassetS. .......covvii i iinnan,

Total current assets.

Property and eqmpment nel of accumulated deprecnahon and deplcuon oi' $2l 6?'5' and

$20,537, 1espectively .. .. oo
Goodwill . ... e
Other inangible asSels, MeH. . ... ...ttt e it i i
Restricted fUNAS. . ... v ottt ettt et it ae et n bbb
Investments in unconsolidated entities ...............
(0] 1o =L AU

S = £ e e

Current liabtlities:
Accounispayable ... e
ACCIUEE DI lIIES . . o oot
Deferred revenues. . ... ....oooeooiaurari.. L e o N R W S e
Current portion of long-termdebt . ... .. .. oo
Total cumrent liabilities. . e eGSR AR Bt :
Long-term debt, less current porllon .................................................
Deferred iNCOME BAXES .. ..ottt e e e e e e ittt nas o SR
Landfill and environmental remcd:allon liabilities. YR N8 e e s
Other HaDILIES . . . ..ottt ittt it e et et it i ae e
Tt HADIIEIES « .« v vt e et eee e e b e e e e e e e e e e
Commitments and contingencies (Note 10)
Equty:
Waste Management, [nc. stockholders’ equity:
Common stock, $0.01 par value; 1,500,000,000 shares authorized;
630,282,461 shares issued. . L g S T S
Additional paid-in capital. . o THa T8 B A8 0GB BTG Ao i
Retained earnings .. . .. e A B 0 B 0 0 D E G a BB AE A6 E0A0a4 00000 s aatEb oS o Bas
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) . ce.
Treasury stock at cost, 222,396,166 and 214,158, 636 shares respeclwclv

Total Waste Management, Inc. stockholders’ equily. .. ...... ..o
NORCONIrONING IMIEFESIS | . ..o\ttt inuan e oo et e it aiia i
Total equity. . T TR O .
Total llablhhes and equ lv .......................................................

See Motes to Consolidated Financial Statemenis,
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December 31,
2022 2021

h3 351 § 118

2,461 2,278
291 268
164 135
284 270

3,551 3,069

15,719 14,419
9,323 9,028

827 858
348 348
578 432
1,021 503

$ 31,367 § 29,097

$ 1,766 § 1375

1,625 1,428
589 571
414 708

3394 4,082
14,570 12,697
1,733 1,694
2,700 2,373
1,106 1,125

~ 24503 _ 21971

r———— —

6 6
5,314 5,169

13,167 12,004
(69) 17

(11,569) _(10,072)
6,849 7124

15 2
6,864 7.126

§ 31367 § 29097




WASTE MANAGEMENT, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(In Millions, Except per Share Amounts)

Year Ended December 31,
2022 2021 2030
OPETAtNE TEVENUES . . ... oottt et e e e it aa st s e e ies e $19,698 517,931 § 15218
Costs and expenses:
OPETAtING . . oottt r e i 12,294 11,111 9,341
Selling, general and administralive . .. ... .. vn e cie i 1,938 1,864 1,728
Depreciation, depletion and amortization. ... ... 2,038 1,999 1,671
RESIUCIUFING . oottt vt e s s s e e e | 8 9
{Gain) loss from divestitures, asset impairments and unusual items, net. .. ....... 62 (16) 35
16,333 14,966 12,784
Income From operations .. .........vitiiirroanneeeanoasaiianaan O 3,365 2,965 2,434
Other income (expense):
Interest expense, net. .. ............... AR L. S Sl e i (378) (365) (425)
Loss on early extinguishment of debt,net ... ......... ... oo i o (220) (53)
Equity in net losses of unconsolidated enfities. . ............ .ot (67) 36) (68)
OMher, NEL L. oo e 2) 5 5
(447) (616) (541)
[ncome before INCOME laxes. .. ... e vt R T 2,918 2,349 1,893
INCOIME 18X EXPETISE . . . .o o eer ot ot c it aaen e ir e et e e e 678 532 397
Consolidated Nl ICOME. ... ...ttt ie e e ieia i cieiam i sans 2,240 1,817 1,456
Less: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling inferests. ................ 2 1 —-
Net income attributable to Waste Management, Inc. . ... ................... 0 $ 22318 % 1,816 % 1496
Basic eamings per commonshare . ... .......... oo $ 542 § 432 § 354
Diluted earmings per common share. .. ... .. $ 539 § 429 § 352
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(In Millions)
Year Ended December 31,
2022 2021 2020
Consolidated Nel MICOMIE. - . . o\ ottt et ettt e e ae e e aear i cn e rsnn $ 2240 § 1817 § 1456
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of fax:
Derivalive inStruments, NEL . ... .o v oot ve oo i a e e 3 9 15
Available-for-sale securifies, net. . ....... ... ... A - i fa S s (24) (6) 11
Foreign currency translation adjusiments. ... ... (65) (28) 20
Post-retirement benefit obligations, mel . ... ... oo 3 1
Other comprehensive income (loss), netoflax. ...t (86) 22) 47
Comprehensive INCOMIE. . ... ... ottt e - 2,154 1,795 1,543
Less: Comprehensive mcome (loss) attributable 1o noncontrolling interests. ... 2 1
Comprehensive income altnbutable to Waste Managemen(, In¢. . ................ $ 2152 % 1,794 $ 1543

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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WASTE MANAGEMENT, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

{In Millions)

Cash flows from operating activities:

Consolidated net income . P T Eh St 1 W Y L S &

Adjustments to reconcile consohdated net income lo net cash prowded by operating activities:

Depreciation, depletion and amortization. ... ....... R - -
Deferred income tax expense (benefit). .

[nterest aceretion on landfill and enwronmental remcdlauon habllltles
Provision for bad debts i AT - . e A EE . a0
Equity-based compensation expense . .. . ... L .

Net gain on disposal of assets. .. £ . .
(Gain} loss from divestitures, assel lmpalrments and ol.her, net e
Equity in net losses of unconsolidated entities, net of dividends . . . . .

Loss on early extinguishment of debt, net ... ..

Change in operaung assets and liabilities, net of effects of acqmslt:ons and deesllruIes

Recervables . e
Other current assels -
Other assets .
Accounts payable and accrued halnlmes
Deferred revenues and other liabilities . AR
Net cash provided by operating activities .. ...... . .....
Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired . ... ...
Capital expenditures

Proceeds from divestitures ofhusmesses and other assels nct nfcash dlvesled g R 8

Other,net . .. .. ARSI | ARSRET L L. ke o
Netcashusedm m\estmgaclmues e S o D e 0 8 AL B S (O
Cash flows from ﬁnancmg activities:

New borrowings. . e

Debt repayments. . ........... TS

Premiums and other paid on early e\stmgmshmenl of debl R

Comtnon stock repurchase program .

Cashdividends................ e ......... E

Exercise of common stock options :

Tax payments associated with equity-based compensahon transacuons

Other.net . ................-- e O Y g o o o BT
Net cash used in financing activities ... .. ..., . . ...
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash, cash equn alents and resmcted cash

andcashequivalents. . .. ....... oo e

Increase (decrease) in cash, cash equivalents and restncted cash and cash equwalems
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period.

Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents at end of period

Reconciliation of cash, cash equivalents and testricted cash and cash equivalents at end of period:

Cash and cash equivalents. . ... ... .. ..
Restricted cash and cash equivalents included in olhcr currem assets
Restricted cash and cash equivalents included in restricted funds. . ... ...

Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents atend of period .. .. ...

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Year Ended December 31,
2022 2021 2020

$ 2240 S5 1817 5 1,496

2,038 1,999 1,671

49 an 165
112 11 103
50 37 54
84 108 94
(21} (25) &)
62 (16) 43
67 38 60
220 53

(329) 28 179
(35) (39 10
4 34 53
393 206 37N

(216) (103) (174
4,536 4338 3,403

37 sy (4,08%)
(2,587)  (1904) (1632
27 96 885
(126) (11) (15)
(3.063) _(1,894) _(4,847)

8,688 7,048 9420

(7.328)  (8.404)  (9,629)

@11} (30)

(1,500)  (1,350)  {(402)

(1,077 (9700 (927
44

66 63

(39) (28) (34
4 49 {20)
(1,216) _(2.900) _(1,559)
{6) 2 4

251 (454)  (2,999)
194 648 3,647

§ 445 § 194 § 648

$ 351 § 118 3 553
25 7 28
69 69 67
§ 445 S 194 § 648




WASTE MANAGEMENT, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
{In Millions, Except Shares in Thousands)

Waste Management, Ine. Stockbolders' Equity
Accumalated

Additional Other
Common Stock Pald-In  Retained Cemprehensive Treasury Stock  Noncontrolling

Total Shares  Amounts _Capital Earnings Income (Loss) _Shares =~ Amounts Interests

Balance, December 31,2019 ... .... $ 7070 630,282 § 6 § 5049 § 10592 § (8) (205.936) § 8571) § 2
Adoption of new sccounting

standards. ... . ............ .. 2) 2)
Consolidated net theome . .. .. ... ... 1,496 1,496
Other comprehensive income

(loss),neteftax . .............. 47 47
Cash dividends declared of $2.18

per common share .. .. .. .. ... (927) (927)
Equity-based compensation

WANSACONS, ME. ...\ ovve e e o a e 172 80 1 2,158 a1
Commen stock repurchase program . . . 402) (3,687 (402)
Oiher, net R (1) 4 1
Balance, December 31,2020 .. ... ... § 1454 630,282 3 6 $ 5129 § 11,159 § 39 (2074810 § (8,881) § 2
Consolidated netincome . .. ........ 1,817 1,816 1
Other comprehensive income

(loss),netoftax . .............. 22y 122)
Cash divdends declared of $2.30

percommonshare . ... ... ... (970) (970)
Equity-based compensation

transactions, net. _ . ..... . ..-.-. 198 110 n 2,049 89
Common stoek repurchase program .. (1,350) (70} (8,731} (1.280)
Other, et .. .. oo s e ()] 4 1))
Balance, December 31,2621 .. .. ... $ 7,126 630282 % 6 $ 5169 § 12004 § 17 (214159 3(10,072) § 2
Consolidated net income . .. .. ...... 2,240 2,238 2
Other comprehensive income

(loss), netof @X. .. ... ..vnonn (86) (86)
Cash dividends declared of $2.60

per common share . ... ... (1,G77) (1,077}
Equity based compensarion

fransaciions, net S N S 150 75 2 1,555 73
{Common stock repurchase program . .. (15000 70 (9,796) (1,570)
Acquisinons and other,net. .. ...... 11 — 4 11
Balance, December 31,2022 . ...... S 6864 630282 § 6 $ 5314 § 13167 S (69) (222,396) $(1t.360) 3 15

See Noles to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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6.3 Format of
Qualifications Requirements

6.4 Qualifications of Surety Companies
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6.3 and 6.4

6.3 Format of Qualifications Requirements

WM has meticulously followed the required format of this proposal. Piease refer to the section noted
for the specified information.

= Page |
a} Letter of Interit

Page 1

b) Executive Sumimary

Sections 6.1 Experience Requirements and 6.2

©) Qualifications have been submitted as requested in . ; . .
/ 7 Financial Requirements in their entirety

compliance with Section 6

6.4 Qualifications of Surety Companies

( WM is in full compliance with all stated Surety Company minimum standards.

Prainted on 100% post-consumer recycled paper.
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¢ 12. Contractor Litigation Disclosure
Form

12. CONTRACTOR LITIGATION DISCLOSURE FORM

Instructions: Plcase fill out the following form accuratcly and comptetely | Fadure 1o disclose any current or
past litigation may result in disquadification frem the bidding process.

Contracior Information

Company Name;_Advanced Disposal Services Solid Waste Southeast, Inc., DBA WM of Ft. Myers

Contacl Person:_Larry Berg, Senior Manager Government Affairs

Phone Number,__(239) 2534563

Email Address:__|berg@wm.com

Address: 11990 SR-82, Fort Myers, FL 33913

Litipation Disclosure
Have you or vour company been involved wamy litigation or binding arbitration (collectively “lingation™)
within the past 5 years? {Please check onc)

Yes a The Conlractor Litigation Distlosura Forms require full disclosure of all clavms within the past 5
No d years, imaspeclive of the amounl in controversy Reporting under both requrements can be limiled
12 those claims related so “collection, dekvery or disposal of solid wasles and recyclables™ and
which includes a govemmenl enbly as a party of any kind. {Addendum Na. 1)

If *Yes.” please provide details below for cach litigation case usimg the forms that follow. N/A

Page 18 0o 43
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Contractor Litigation Disclosure Form
{continued)

Certification
By submilting this form, | cenify that all information provided is true and accurate 10 the best of my

knowledge.
David M. Myhan, President,
Printed Name: Il Waste Sgyiheast, Inc., DBA WM of Ft. Myers

L
Signature: s z —

Dale: April 25, 2024

Please submit this form along with your bid documents. fncomplete or inaccurate forms may result in
disqualification from the bidding process.

This form is designed 1o gather cssential informalion from coniractors regarding their involvement in any

litigation, ensuring transparcncy and complience with stale regulations during the bidding process in
Florida.
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C Conclusion

Advanced Disposal Services Solid Waste Southeast, Inc. DBA WM of Ft. Myers (WM} is a proactive
provider with proven results. Our work throughout Florida and North America is a testament to our
professional approach over the long term and we are committed to the opportunity to continue to
service the environmental needs of the City of Sanibel.

We have fulfilled the individual tenets and each requirement of the City’s RFP and have organized this
proposal in response to each element outlined.

We look forward to a continued business relationship between WM and the City of Sanibel - one that
extends far beyond purely business. We strongly invest in our customers and are committed to being
your waste solutions provider into the future. We understand your pricrities and are well-equipped to
continue providing the services and resources you need to achieve your collection and sustainability
goals. We will provide tailored services as the City’s needs change and grow with you for the life of
the contract.

As Sanibel’s current provider, WM is intimately familiar with the City’s streets and neighborhoods. We
understand our City residents and businesses and how they wish Lo receive service, whether it is a
specific cart placement location, outside the-norm requests, or backdoor service. We know the
location of every hard-to-find street, dead end, tight turnaround, low tree canopy, and soft-surface
roadway. Our skilled drivers have learned how to navigate Sanibel’s streets safely and efficiently,
mindful of our seasonal residents and visitors who frequent the area. We are here to help the City’s
visitors, too, lending a helping hand with directions, local knowledge, and always on the lookout for
children who are much more focused on enjoying the fun than looking both ways for oncoming
traffic. We are community partners, happy to support and contribute to the success of Sanibel.

WM will provide uninterrupted stability backed by innovation, value, and best practices stemming
from over four decades of experience. In short, we are Sanibel’s ally, and we understand what makes
this City so very special.

We truly appreciate your business and the

continued opportunity to help build a safe, AW TESTED.
clean, and more sustainable tomorrow for w.f w a. PROVEN.
Sanibel. Thank you for your consideration TRUSTED.

of our proposal.
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¢ Appendix 1 - Reference Contracts

Charlotte County
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Amended and Restated
Exclusive Franchise Agreement
between
Charlotte County, Florida
and
Waste Management Inc. of Florida
for

Collection Services
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AMENDED AND RESTATED EXCLUSIVE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

This Amended and Restaled Exclusive Franchise Agreement (“Agrecment”™) is made and entered
into this ‘_‘{ day of &Q# . 2019 by and between Charlotte County, Flonda ("County™), a
municipal corporation of the State of Florida, and Waste Managemem Inc. of Florida (“Contractor”), 2
Florida corporation authorizcd to do business in the State of Florida.

RECITALS

WHIEREAS, the County wishes to continue 10 use, and the Contractor wishes to continue o
provide the Contractor's services for the Collection of centain types of Solid Wasic and Recyclable
Matenals and processing of certain types of Recyclable Materials, subject to the terms and conditions
comtained in this Agreement: and

WIHEREAS, the County Commission finds that amending and restating the current exclusive
franchise of the Contractor, subject to the terms and conditions comained in this Amended and Restated
Agreement, is m the public interest and will protect the public health, salety and welfare; and

WHERLAS, the County Cormmission finds that amending and restating the franchise agreement
previously granted to Contractor property balances {a) the Commussion’s desire to provide excellent,
environmentally-sound Collection Services to the County's residents and businesses. ard (b} the
Commission’s desire to minimize and rcasonably allocate the cost of such scrvices; and

NOW, THERIFFORE, in consideration of the muiual promiscs, covenants and agreciments
contained herein, and the mutual benelits provided hereunder, the receipt and sufficiency of which are
hereby acknowiedged, the County and the Contractor agree to amend and restate the Iranchise
Agreemeni previously entered into by the partics as follows;

SECTION 1: DEFINITIONS

The capitalized words and phrases in this Agreement are defined n this Section |, The definitions
comtained in this Section 1 shal) be used when interpreting this Agreciment. In the event that a definition
herein conflicts with a similar definition in a federal, state. or local law, the definition herein shatl prevail
when construing this Agrecement. If the defimtion of a term in this Agrecment 15 inconsistent with the
definition of the same term in Scetion 403,703, Florida Statutes, the definition in Section 403,703, Florida
Statules, shall prevail, but only to the extent necessary to resolve the conflict boitween the two (2)
definitions.

1.}.  Administrater means the Coumy’s conmract admiristrator under this Agreement. The Administrator
shall be the County employce that is designated by the County Administrator or his'her designee to
be the County's oflicial representative in routine discussions with the Contractor regarding this
Agrecment.

Page 10 of [08
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ENFORCEMENT OF THE FRANCHISE

The County shall determine. in its sole discretion, the measures the County will use to cnsure that
the Contractor’s exclusive rights under this Agreement are not infringed upon by a third pany.
The County also shall determine. in its sole discrction, how and when it will implement those
measurcs.  The Contractor shall have no right 10 compel the County 1o undertake any specific
action to enforce or maintamn the exclusivity of the Contractor’s franchise

SECTION 3: TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT
INITIAL TERM OF FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

This Agrcement shall take effect and be binding upon the Parties from the Effective Date unil 1he
date when this Agreement is terminated or expires. The initial term of this Agreement shall begin
on the Effective Date and shall expirc on September 30, 2027, unless this Agreement is
terminated carliet.

COUNTY'S OPTION TO RENEW THE FRANCHISE

The Commission shall have the right 10 renew and extend this Agreement, at the end of the initial
tenn of this Agreement, unless the Contractor gives written notice to the County pursuant 1o
Section 73, below, that the Contractor is not willing to renew this Agreement and such nolice is
delivered at lcast threc hundred and sixty {360} calendar days hefore the end of the then current
term of 1the Agreement. This Agrecment may be rencwed once for a 3-year duration (renewal
term). During the renewal term, the County and the Contractor shall be subject to the conditions
and himitations that are containcd herein, uniess the County and the Contractor agree otherwise.

A renewal of this Agreement must be approved by the Commissien. The renewal shall constitute
an amendinent 10 this Agreement,

SECTION 4; THE SERVICE AREA
DESCRIPTION OF THE SERVICE AREA

The Service Arca includes al! of the land located within the unincorporated area of the County.
The City of Punta Gorda and Babeock Ranch (an Independent Special District) provide their own
sanitation services and are not included in the Service Area. The Service Area mcludes the
portion of Gasparilla Islznd located within 1.ee County. A gencral map of the Service Area 15
provided in Fxhibit 1.

ADJUSTMENTS TO THE SERVICE AREA
The boundarics of the Service Area may be adjusted if lands are added to or removed from the
Service Arcea after the Effective Date. In instances where unincorporated arcas are annexed by a

municipalily, the rights of the Contractor will be revised in accordance with Scetion 171 062,
Florida Statutes.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOFE, the Counly and the Contractor have made and executed s
Agreemant, as altested to by the signature of their duly authornized officers or representatives and their
official seals affixed hereon, Lhe day and year lirst above wnilten,

WITNLSSES.

T b
Signaturc

éleen_r Hw!-ku,j_A;)_&n b.ﬂ

Printed Name and Titke

7 dayof_Ma ¥ L2019

e P Athon

runaturt.

LL‘V\ P 5!\{‘4\ §enw

Primted Name and Title

T dayor _Ma%_ 2019

ATTEST:

Printed on 109% post-consumer recycled paper.
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WASTE MANAGFM ENT, INC. OF FLORIDA

r

By: %«)M P ‘?nm

Signature

_ _David Myban, President
Printed Name and Title

7'_'|“_ daynf_mﬂ.j_ L2019

lgﬂal Cam&&,
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ATTLSI:

Roger D. Eaton, Clerk of the Circuit
Court and Ex-officio Clerk to the
Board of County Commissioncrs

By
Deputy Clerk

Printed on 100% post-consumer recycled paper.
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APPROVED AS TO FORM
AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

/)/5‘/2%70’":

Janette S Knuwlion County Attomey
CERT-cau fHUM
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Collier County

Franchise Agreement for
Solid Waste, Recyclable Materials, and Yard Trash
Collection Services

This Franchise Agreement ("Agreement") for Solid Waste, Recyclable Materials, and Yard Trash
Colleclion Services is made and entered into this day of Fugdugeef )
2005, by and between Collier County, a political subdivision of the State of Florida (hereinafier
referred to as “County”), and Waste Management Inc. of Florida (herginafter referred to as the
“Contractor”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Sections 125.01 (1) and Chapter 403, Florida Statutes, grant the Board of County
Commissioners of Collier County (the “Board") the authority to regulate Solid Waste Collection
and disposal services in the County; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 403, Florida Statutes, grants the Board the authority to implement a
comprehensive recycling program; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has sufficient resources o provide the Collection Services sought by
the County; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor currently provides satisfactory Collection Services for the County
pursuant to another agreement; and

WHEREAS, the County desires to use the Contraclor's services and the Contraclor desires to
provide Collection Services, subject to the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement;
and

WHEREAS, the Board finds that granting an exclusive franchise for Collection Services is in the
public interest, and protects the public health, safety, and general welfare of those to be served
by the Contractor, and that the Contractor should be granted an exciusive franchise for the
Collection Services required by this Agreement,

NOW, THEREFCRE, in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants and agreements
contained herein, the County and the Contractor mutually undertake, promise and agree for
themsalves, their successors and assigns that they shall be bound by and shalt striclly comply
with the following pravisions of this Agreement:

1of71




1.104

1.105

1.106

1.107

1.108

1.109

1.110

1111

Tipping Fee: the fee charged for the disposal or processing of Solid Waste or
Recyclable Materials at a Designated Site.

Tires: discarded automotive tires, including rims, but excluding tires that exceed 25
inches in diameter.

Transition Period: the period of time between the Effective Date and the
Commencement Date.

Transitlon Plan: a document describing in detail the aclivities that will be
undertaken and the schedule that will be followed to successfully implement the
Contractor's Collaction Service undar this Agreement on the Commencement Dale.

Unintentional Damage: damage caused {o containers by an act unlikely, in normal
circumstances, to result in said damage. Unintentional Damage includes but is not
limited to cases where the wheels of a container fall off or break when the container
is handled in the same manner as other containers of the samse type.

Waste Stream: Garbage, Rubbish, Recyclable Materials, Yard Trash, Construction
and Demolition Debris, and other types of Solid Waste.

White Goods: large discarded appliances, including but not limited to, refrigerators,
ranges, washing machines, clothes dryers, water heaters, freezers, microwave
ovens, and air conditioners.

Yard Trash: vegetative matter resulting from landscaping maintenance, including,
but not limited to shrub and tree trimmings, grass clippings, palm fronds, branches
and stumps. However, such items shall not be considered Yard Trash if they are
coltecled by a Commercial Lawn Care Service.

2 Exclusive Franchise and Term
2.1 Exclusive Franchise Granted

Subject to the conditions and limitations contained in this Agreement, the Contractor
is hereby granted an exclusive franchise to provide Residential Collection Service
and Commercial Collection Service within Service District I. No other services shall
be exclusive to the Contractor under this Agreement. Amaong other things, the
Contraclor's franchise does nol include Collaction of the Exempt Materials identified
in Section 5.18 of this Agreement.

2.2 Term of Franchise Agreement

This Agreement shall take effect and be binding upon the parties from the Effective
Date until terminated. The Contractor's Coilection Service under this Agreement
shall commence on October 1, 2005, which is the Commencement Date. The term
of this Agreement shall be eight (8) years, beginning on the Commencement Date
and ending at 11:59 pm on September 30, 2013, unless this Agreement is
terminated earlier or extended.

2.3 Renewal Option

Printed on 100% post-consumer recycled paper.
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This Agreement may be renewed by the County for two {2) additional terms of seven
(7) years each, unless the Contractor gives written notice to the Manager that the
Conlractor is not willing to renew this Agreement and such notice is delivered at least
two (2) years before the expiration of the then current term of this Agreement.
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Hillsborough County
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FIRST MODIFICATION FRANCHISE AGREEMENT WITH
WASTE MANAGEMENT INC, OF FLORIDA
FOR RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL SOLID WASTE COLLECTION
SERVICES (COLLECTION ZONE 2-CENTRAL)

THIS FIRST MODIFICATION FRANCHISE AGREEENT is made and entered
into this __8th day of _December | 2021 by and between Hillsborough County, 8
political subdivision of the State of Florida (hereinafter referved to as “County™), and Waste
Management Ine., of Florida a corporation (hereinafter referred to as “Franchise Collector™).

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, on September 1, 2020, the County issued s Request for Proposals (“RFF”) for
Regidential and Commercial Collections Services for the County;

WHEREAS, the Franchise Collector and seven {7) other companies submitted proposal in
response & the County's RFP (RFP No.20296,4);

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioncrs of Hillsborough County awarded a
franchise to Franchise Collector for Residential and Commercial Collection Services in
Collection Zone No. 2 on June 3, 2021;

WHEREAS, the County and Franchise Collecior agroe to amend certain terms and conditions
of the Franchise Agreement to clarify existing provisions of the Franchise Agreement,
specifically, Soctions 1.3.10 and 2.18.1 1o revise the Commencement Date from Tuesday,
February 1, 2022 to Monday January 31, 2022; amend Sections 1.3.35 and 1.10.1 to include Dr.
Martin Luther King Jr. Day and June 19th observed as Juneteeath Holiday as additional no
collection days; add Section 1,21.5 1o roquire the Franchise Collectors fo oblain approval fromn
the County (o communicate with the residential citizens via social media, direct mail, and/or
other types of madis; mnend Sections 1.23.5 (E), 1.32.3 (C), 1.32.5, 1.36.3, 1.37.1, and 1.40.8
to clarify Franchise Collector’s responsibilitics; revise Section 2.7.2 (F) to clarify liquidated
damages associated with certain deadlines; and to add Section .27.11 to requirc the Franchise
Colloctor to participate in Hillsborough County's Human Trafficking Awarcoess training
program.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promiscs, covenants and agreements
contained herein, the receipt and sulficiency of which are hereby acknowledgyed, the County
and the Franchise Collector agree that they shall be bound by and shall comply with the
following provisions of (his Agreement:

I, Amend Sections 1.3.10 and 2.18.1 0 revise the Commencement Date from Tucsday,
February 1, 2022 to Monday, January 31, 2022.



10.  Revise Section 1.40.8 by revising the initial Contract Period from September 30, 2030
to September 29, 2030.

11.  Amend section 2.7.2 (F) o read as follows:

Failure to meet the requited deadlines in compliance with Section 1.49.6 shall resuit
in an assessment of Two Thoeusand Dollars (32,000) for each Business Day.

This First Modification Agreement and all documents associated with the transaction
contemplated herein may be executed by electronic signature in & manner that complies with
Chapter 668, Florida Statutes, and as approved by the Hillsborough County Beard of County
Commissioners in Resolution R15-025 on February 4, 2015,

[REMAINDER. OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the COUNTY and the CONTRACTOR. have caused
this First Modification & be executed below by their duly authorized representatives.

ATTEST: Cindy Stuart Hillsborough County, Florida

Clerk of the Circult Court

e I it P

BY: TTVNeranC Wit ) ,5."“_%;“ -
Dcpuly Clerk Chaiy,
Board of Counly Commissioners
December 8,2021
ATTEST:
1* witness to signature
RONALD M. KAPLAN, h
— m'_“_! 0 David M. My han

Printed name of 1% witness {Printed name of signer)

M _Presiden
2 witness 1o signature {Printed litle of signer)

1800 N. Military ‘Trail, Suite 201

:hnhun.l;, Felige Boca Raton, EL Y431
Printed name of 2* witness (Business address of Conlractor)

954.984:2035
(Phone number of signer)

__October 26, 2021
Date

Approval

Fiscal
Directos
Procurcinent

. g
-7

s
s10n2021

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
BILLSBOROUGH COUNTY FLORIDA
DOCUMENT KO, 211446



be exclusive of any other remedy. Each and every such remedy shall be cumulative and
shall be 1 addition 1o every other remedy given hereunder or now or hereafter existing at
law or in equity, by statute or ctherwise. No single or partial exercise by any party of any
right, power, or remedy hereunder shall preclude any other or further exercise thereof

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have made and executed this Agreement on the
respective dates under each signature: COLLIER COUNTY by the Chair of the Board of County
Comrmissioners, duly authonzed to execute same, and WASTE MANAGEMENT INC. OF
FLORIDA by and through its Vice President, duly authorized to execute same

DATED:\_QJ.MA% IO, 2005 BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
ATTEST: ! COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA

DWIGHT E BROCK, Clerk

4 km By N W,

Fred W. Coyle, Chairmaq)

D Clerk
Atost as to Chaiiwan s
sigaature oniy.

Approved as to form and

legal suffici : I

/./L

Robert N. Zaclary

Assistant County Attorney

WASTE MANAGEMENT INC. OF FLORIDA,
a Florida corpaoration

(1)

jgnature

John L. Berg 5

PnntedIT yped Name -

&f/‘( - @ By:
Sugnalure Signature
TorrilL. Douglas Charfes J. Campagna
Prlnledfl' yped Name Printed/Typed Name

Vice President
Printed/Typed Title

{corporate seal)

12105 | " . : X -
-\- P,
o)y O 2y

710071 e’

B —
Printed on 100% post-consumer recycled paper. 'ﬁ;‘-_. tl
Please recycle after use. i 'F ﬁ%



( Lee County Service Area

DocuSign Envelope I0: 3748BAE3-T6A7-45A0-89C 1-ADA42C17DTFB

SOLID WASTE AND RECYCLING
COLLECTION
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

Between

LEE COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

( and

Advanced Disposal Services Solid Waste Southeast, Inc.

Service Area Number __|

Lee County Contract No. G892
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SOLID WASTE AND RECYCLING COLLECTION
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

‘This Agreement is hereby made and entered into this 29h day of Septewber , 2023, between
LEE COUNTY. FLORIDA (the “County™), a political subdivision of the State of Florida, and
Advanced Disposal Services Solid Waste Southeast, Inc. (the “"Contractor”), a Florida
corporation, having its principal place of business and address in Florida and authorized to do
business in the State of Florida

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the County is the goveming body of a certain Municipal Service Benefit
Unit ("MSBU") for Solid Waste Collection & Disposal in Lee County, and,

WHEREAS, the County issued a joint Request for Qualification/Request for Proposals
(*RFQ/RFP") on December 11, 2009, for Area | solid waste collection services, and

WHEREAS, the County selected the Contractor, pursuant to its RFQ/RFP and the
Contractor’s response thereto, to operate the solid waste collection franchise for Area | in
accordance with the Solid Waste and Recycling Collection Franchise Agreement between the
County and the Contractor (“Franchise Agreement™), which became effective on October 1.
2020; and

WHEREAS. the Board of County Commissioners has determined that it is in the best
interests of the County to waive the requirement for Competitive Procurement pursuant to its
authority under Section 3.1 of Lee County Ordinance 22-06 and enter into a new Solid Waste and
Recycling Collection Franchise Agreement with Contractor for an extended term based on the
following findings: Advanced Disposal Services Solid Waste Southeast, Inc is the incumbent
Contractor and maintains a high level of service, the raw costs and cost increase was lower than
the risk seen in cost increases seen in relevant Request for Proposal results, and County staff’s
analysis evidenced that the proposed Area 1 prices were favorable to the County for both price
and service; and.

Advanced Disposal Services
WHEREAS, _Solid Waste Southeast, Inc___ (“Guarantor”) has execuled the Guarantee
set forth in Exhibit 1 guaranteeing the Contractor’s performance of its obligations under the
Agreement, and.
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WHEREAS, the County desires to franchise the services of the Contractor for the
operation of the solid waste and recycling collection franchise and the Contractor desires to
perform such services as provided herein in accordance with the terms of this Agreement

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements herein contained, and the
terms and conditions hereinafter set forth, the Contractor and the County do hereby agree as
follows

1. TERM:

The term of this Agreement shall begin on October 1, 2023 and run for a period of seven
{7) years, expiring on September 30, 2030 This Agreement. upon written mutual
approval of both Parties, may be extended for one (1) additional three (3) year term with
conditions and pricing that are in effect at the time of such Term extension, to continue
until termination of this Agreement

2. DEFINITIONS:

To the extent the definitions contained herein conflict with similar definitions contained
in any federal, state or local law, the definition herein shall prevail. However, nothing
contained herein shall be interpreted to require the Contractor to undertake any action
that is contrary 1o federal, state or local law

Agreement shall mean this franchise agreement

Bichazardous or Biomedical Wastes shall mean those wastes which may cause disease or
reasonably be suspected of harboring pathogenic organisms, included, but not limited to, waste
resulting from the operation of medical clinics, hospitals, and other facilities producing wastes
which may consist of. but are not limited to, diseased human and animal parts, contaminated
bandages, pathological specimens, hypodermic needles, contaminated clothing and surgical
gloves.

Board shall mean the Board of County Commissions of Lee County, Florida

Bulk Waste shall mean any non-vegetative {except Christmas Trees) item which cannot be
containerized, bagged, or bundled. including, but not limited to, inoperative and discarded
refrigerators, ranges, toilets, pool heaters, water sofleners, pianos. washers, dryers, bath tubs,
water heaters, sinks, bicycles, and other similar domestic appliances, household goods and
furniture and shall not be commingled with Vegetative Waste There shall be no weight limit for
any item of Bulk Waste

Can or Garbage Can shall mean any commonly available light gauge steel, plastic, aluminum
or galvanized receptacle of a non-absorbent materal, closed at one end and open at the other,
furnished with a closely fitted top or lid and two handles. A Garbage Can is also defined as a
heavy duty, securely tied. plastic bag designed for use as a garbage receptacle  Such container

2
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In Witness Whereof, Lee County, at a regular meeting thereof, by action of the Board of County
Commissioners authorizing and directing the foregoing be adopted, has caused these presents to
be signed by the Chairman of the Lee County Board of County Commissioners, and the County's
seal to be hercunto affixed, and Advanced Disposal Services Solid Waste Southeast, Inc., has
executed this

Agreement all as of the day and year first written sbove.

ATTEST: COUNTY: LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA
CLERK OF CIRCUIT COURT BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

DocuSigned by: * Clerk

9/29/2023% | 3:58 PMm EDT

DATE:

Advanced Dispossl Services
Solid Waste Southeast, Inc.
Company Name

Witness: Coleen Houlihan Name:  David M. Myhan
1. Title: President

Witness:  Nicole Cawley

Printed on 100% post-consumer recycled paper.
Please recycle after use.
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SOLID WASTE AND RECYCLING COLLECTION
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

This Agreement is hereby made and entered into this 29th day of Seplember, 2023, between
LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA (the “County™), a political subdivision of the State of Florida, and
Advanced Disposal Services Solid Waste Southeast, Inc (the "Contractor”), a Flonda
corporation, having its principal place of business and address in Florida and authorized to do
business in the State of Florida

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the County is the governing body of a certain Municipal Service Benefit
Unit {("MSBU") for Solid Waste Collection & Disposal in Lee County, and;

WHEREAS, the County issued a joint Request for Qualification/Request for Proposals
(“RFQ/RFP") on December 11, 2009, for Area 2 solid waste collection services, and

WHEREAS, the County selected the Contractor, pursuant to its RFQ/RFP and the
Contractor’s response thereto, to operate the solid waste collection franchise for Area 2 in
accordance with the Solid Waste and Recycling Collection Franchise Agreement between the
County and the Contractor (“Franchise Agreement”), which became effective on October 1.
2020, and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners has determined that it is in the best
interests of the County to waive the requirement for Competitive Precurement pursuant to is
authority under Section 3 1 of Lee County Ordinance 22-06 and enter into a new Solid Waste and
Recycling Collection Franchise Agreement with Contractor for an extended term based on the
following findings: Advanced Disposal Services Solid Waste Southeast, Inc is the incumbent
Contractor and maintains a high level of service, the raw costs and cost increase was lower than
{he risk seen in cost increases seen in relevant Request for Proposal results, and County staft’s
analysis evidenced that the proposed Area 2 prices were favorable to the County for both price
and service, and,

Advanced Disposal Services
WHEREAS, Solid Waste Southeast, Inc. (*Guarantor”) has executed the Guarantee
set forth in Exhibit 1 guaranteeing the Contractor’s performance of its obligations under the
Agreement; and,

WHEREAS, the County desires to franchise the services of the Contractor for the
operation of the solid waste and recycling collection franchise and the Contractor desires to
perform such services as provided herein in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.
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NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements herein contained, and the
terms and conditions hereinafler set forth, the Contractor and the County do hereby agree as
follows:

L. TERM:

The term of this Agreement shall begin on October |, 2023 and run for a pericd of seven
(7) years. expiring on September 30, 2030. This Agreement, upon written mutual
approval of both Parties, may be extended for one (1) additional three (3) year term with
conditions and pricing that are in effect at the time of such Term extension, to continue
until termination of this Agreement

2. DEFINITIONS:

To the extent the definitions contained herein conflict with similar definitions contained
in any federal, state or local law, the definition herein shall prevail. However, nothing
contained herein shall be interpreted to require the Contractor 1o undertake any action
that is contrary to federal, state or local law

Agreement shall mean this franchise agreement.

Biohazardous or Biomedical Wastes shall mean those wastes which may cause disease or
reasonably be suspected of harboring pathogenic organisms included, but not limited to, waste
resulting from the operation of medical clinics, hospitals, and other facilities producing wastes
which may consist of, but are not limited 1o, diseased human and animal parts, contaminated
bandages, pathological specimens, hypodermic needles, contaminated clothing and surgical
gloves

Board shall mean the Board of County Commissions of Lee County, Flonda.

Bulk Waste shall mean any non-vegetative (except Christmas Trees) item which cannot be
containerized, bagged, or bundled, including, but not limited to, inoperative and discarded
refrigerators, ranges, toilets, pool heaters, water softeners. pianos, washers, dryers. bath tubs,
water heaters. sinks, bicycles, and other similar domestic appliances, household goods and
furniture and shall not be commingled with Vegetative Waste There shall be no weight limit for
any item of Bulk Waste

Can or Garbage Can shall mean any commonly available light gauge steel, plastic, aluminum
or galvanized receptacle of a non-absorbent material, closed at one end and open at the other,
furnished with a closely fitied top or lid and two handles. A Garbage Can is also defined as a
heavy duty. securely tied, plastic bag designed for use as a garbage receptacle Such container
including waste materials shall not exceed forty (40} gallons in nominal capacity or fifty (50)
pounds in weight, unless a Contractor implements (with written authorization from the Contract
Administrator or his designee) an automated or semi-automated. Collection system requiring the
use of some other standard receptacle compatible with the Contractor's equipment supplied by
the Contractor and approved by the County A suitable cardboard box may also be used as a
Garbage Can, provided the contents do not contain a level of moisture as to saturate the box and
2
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In Witness Whereof, Lee County, ot a regular meeting thercof, by action of the Board of County
Commissioners authorizing and directing the foregoing be adopied, has caused these presents to
be signed by the Chairman of the Lee County Board of County Commissioners, and the County's
seal 10 be hereunto affixed, and Advanced Disposal Services Solid Waste Southeast, Inc., has
executed this

Agreement all as of the day and year first written above.

ATTEST: COUNTY: LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA
CLERK OF CIRCUIT COURT BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
, Clerk

DocuSigned by: DocuSigned by
47 By: [ S S
BERUTY SRR T

9/29/2023 | 3:58 PM EDT
DATE: 29/

Approved as to Form and Legal Sufficiency:

Advanced Disposal Services
Solid Waste Southeast, Inc.

Company Name

By: _LO l%éﬂm‘
Authonzed Sign

Witness: Coleen Houli Name: id M. Myhan

1. M’ﬁ_é\/— Title: _Presiden

Wiiness: Nicole Cawley
3 5

(Corporate Seal)
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Martin County
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SOLID WASTE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE COUNTY AND THE CONTRACTOR
FOR GOODS AND SERVICES

i ¢ (A
The attached SOLID WASTE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 1s effective the _| ':;Lday of Jan jji'n tie year
2021 between:

MARTIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, a political subdivision of the State of
Florida (hereinafier COUNTY), located at 2401 S.E. Monterey Road, Stuart, FL 34995, and

The CONTRACTOR: Waste Management Inc. of Florida d/b/a Wastc Management of
Muartin County (hereinafter CONTRACTOR)

The Contract Name: Solid Wastc Franchisc Agrcement

The Contract Term: Eight {8) years for the nitial term plus three (3) renewal options

for two (2} years each (maximum 6 ycars of renewals)

Printed on 100% post-consumer recycled paper. vy
Please recycle aher use. TR



2.3 ENFORCEMENT OF THE EXCLUSTVE FRANCHISE

The County shall determine, in its sole discretion, the measures the County will use to ensure that the
Conlractor’s cxclusive rights under this Agreement are not infringed upon by a third party. The
County also shall determing, in its sole discretion, how and when 1t will implement those measures.
The Contractor shall have no right to compel the County to undertake any specific action to enforce
or maintain the exclusivity of the Contractor’s franchise.

24 NON-EXCLUSIVE FRANCHISE GRANTED TO CONTRACTOR

Subject to the conditions and limitations contained in this Agreement, the Contractor is hereby granted
a non-exclusive franchisc for the Collection of the following materials: (a) Source Separated
Recyclable Materials, Bulky Waste, and Yard Trash generated on Commercial Property; (b) Land
Clearing Debris; and (c) Construction and Demolition Waste. Al its option, the Board may grant any
other Person a non-exclusive franchise for the Collection of any or all of thesc malerials.

SECTION 3: TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT
31  INITIAL TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall take effect and be binding upon the Pantics from the Effective Dale until the date when
this Agreement cxpires or is terminated. The initial term of this Agreement shall begin on the Commencement
Date (October 1, 2021) and shall expire on September 30, 2029, unless this Agrecment is terminated carlier.

3.2 OPTION TO RENEW THE AGREEMENT

The Board shall have the right to rcnew and cxtend this Agreement at the end of the initial term of this
Agreement and at the end of each renewal term, unless the Contractor gives wrilicn notice to [he County 1n
compliance with Scction 76, betow, that the Coniractor is not willing to renew this Agreement and such notice
is delivered at least five hundred and fifty (550} days before the end of the then current term ol the Agreement.
Each renewal term shall be two (2) years in duration, unless the County and the Contractor agree to a longer
term, but the cumulative duration of all renewal terms shall not exceed six (6) years, During the rencwal torm
the County and the Contractor shall be subject Lo the conditions and limitations contained herein, unless the
County and Contracior agree otherwise.

SECTION 4: THE SERVICE AREA
41  DESCRIPTION OF THE SERVICE AREA

The Service Area includes alt of the land located within the unincorporated area of the County. A
general map of the Setvice Area is provided in Exhibit 1.

4.2 ADJUSTMENTS TO THE SERVICE AREA

The boundarics of the Service Area may be adjusted from time to time as a result of actions by the
Board or other Persons. Similarly, the boundarics of the Service Arca may be adjusted il lands arc
added to or removed from the County putsuant fo an annexation, interlocal agreement, or similar
change after the Effective Date. In such cases, the rights of the Contractor may be revised n
accordance wilh Section 171.062, Florida Statutes, or other Applicable Laws.

Page 12 of 103
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Florida Statutes, the County may terminate this Agreement and civil penalties may be assessed
against the Contractor, 1f the Contractor is found to have submitted a false certification.

SECTION 79: MANAGEMENT OF CONTAMINATED RECYCLABLE
MATERIAL

Pursuant to Section 403 706, Florida Statutes, the County is herchy adopting a definition of Contaminated
Recyclable Malerial thal is appropriate for the local community. The definition of Contaminated Recyclable
Material shall be the same as the definition in Section 16.3. above, for an Unacceptable Ameunt of Non-
Conforming Malcrial. More specifically, Contaminated Recyclable Material means thirty percent (30%) or
more of the contents of a Recycling Cantainer are Garbage and/or other Non-Conforming Material. The
County plans to reduce the amount of Contaminatcd Recyclable Material being collected in the County
primarily by implementing public education and outreach programs. The Contractor will assist the County in
this effort by paying an annual fee pursuant to Section 41.2, above. This annual fee will be used to
teimburse the County for the County’s public notices and educational services concerning the County’s
Recycling programs. Sections 15 and 16, above, describe the basic procedures that the Contractor shall use
for identifying, documenling, managing, and rejecting Contaminated Recyclable Material. These actions
constitute the educational and enforcement measures that the Contractor is responsible for implementing
when providing Collection Scrvices under this Agreement. Leaving the Contaminated Recyclable Material
in the Recycling Container at curbside is the Contractor's remedy when the Contractor discovers
Contaminated Recyclable Maierials in a Recycling Container. The County is responsible (or implementing
educational and enforcement programs, as the County deems appropriate in light of its funding and other
constraints, and thus promoting proper Recycling techniques. Subject to its budgetary and other constrainls,
the County intends to explore potential outreach and messaging campaigns, enforcement mechanisms, and
other measures (hat will encourage Customers to “recycle nght.”

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the County and the Contractor have cxecuted this Agreement as of the
date first above written,

ATTEST BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
MARTIN COUNTY, FLORIDA

- r"'.- "."I j
—taadY o _ NLbE - ,.-f.r/_é”.-,f/ fzﬂ(za;r{:;_
Carglyn Fimmann Stacey Hetheringlon .
. Clelzof Gircuit Court & Comptroller Chair
' 2 5 - 2
e e B g APPROVED AS TO FORM
. s AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY
e o ..‘-‘

' e & &/ (/L_J{u--«é\x_
Sarah W. Woods
County Attorney

dra [y
Prapppyprerei?®
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WITNESSES: WASTE MANAGEMENT INC. OF
FLORIDA (DBA WASTE MANAGEMENT

OF MARTIN COUNTY)
\4»% ZLJ (1. i

iengture \/ 5 O Signature
{ k{\cp ey .ch:t David M. Myhan, President
Printed Name and Title Printed Name and Title

%‘kjﬂday of%r\r_, 2021 a'i—i day of _,_lmy_#n} _, 2021

dpry

ﬂwy L. MEvel

Printed Name and Title

E™ day of _Jaduasy 2021

STATE OFElacidia )
)88
COUNTY OF Browardd )

BEFORE ME, an officcr duly authorized by law to administer oaths and take acknowledgments, personally
appeared David M, Myhan as President of Waste Management Inc. of Florida, a Florida corporation authorized
to do business in the State of Florida, and he/she acknowledged and executed the foregoing Solid Wasie
Franchise Agreement as Lhe proper official of Waste Management Inc. of Florida d/b/a Waste Management of
Martin County, for the uses and purposes mentioned in it, and confirmed that the instrument is the act and
deed of that company. He/she is personally known to me or has produced as
identification. - a—

IN WITNESS OF TIHE FOREGOING, [ have set my hand and official seal in the State and County aforesaid
on this b day of “Jancaaly 2021

NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires:

Page 103 of 103
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City of Punta Gorda

AGREEMENT #R2014104/SVC-RECYCLING/1516
BETWEEN CITY AND CONTRACTOR

THIS AGREEMENT is dated asof the _+ 1 dayof _Jona _inthe year 2015 by and between:
e City of Punta Gorda
326 West Marion Avenue
Punta Gorda, FL 33950
(941) 575-3302

(Hereinafter "CITY") and
Waste Management Inc. of Rorida
25515 Qid Landfill Road
Port Charlotte, FL 33980
{941) 235-5317
(Hereinafter "CONTRACTOR")

The Agreement Documents consist of this executed Agreement, the complete Solicitation Package, and CONTRACTOR'S
submittal Package, and all documents that may be executed as @ result of this executed agreement. City ard
CONTRACTOR, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, agree as follows:

CONDITIONS OF WORK/PURCHASE: All work performed or purchases made shall be in accordance with the terms and
canditions of this Agreement and any attachments hereto. No other conditions or modifications of these terms and
conditions will be effective uniess specifically agreed to In writing by the CITY's appropriate level of authority. Fallure of
CITY o object to provisions contained in any acknowledgment, document or other communications from CONTRACTOR
shall not be construed as a walver of the Agreement’s terms and conditions or an acceptance of any such provision.

This Agreement and any attachments hereto, constitute the complete and exclusive statement of the parties which
supersedas all previous agreemenits, written or oral, and all communications between the parties relating to the subject
matter hereof. This Agreement shall not be modified, supplemented, gualified or interpreted by any prior course of
dealing between the parties or by any usage of rade. Only the CITY's appropriate Change Order Authority can mala
changes or modifications by issuance of an official change notice.

ARTICLE 1. - WORK

All work to be performed in accordance with the Agreement Documents, Bxhibit A and shall be completed in a timely and
professional manner, The Work under the Agreement Documents may be the whole or anly a part is generally desaribed
as follows:

RESIDENTIAL AND CITY FACILITY RECYCLING PROGRAM

EMERGENCY EVENT OPERATIONS CONTINGENCY - The CITY reserves the right to request and utilize the Contractor's
services under this Agreement during Emergency Events as may be deemed necessary by the City.

ARTICLE 2. — CITY STAFf RESPONSIRILITIES

REPRESENTATIVE = Kathleen Mahar, Sanitation Supervisor, who ts hereinafter referred to as REPRESENTATIVE will
assume all duties and responsibilities and will have the rights and autharity assigned to REPRESENTATIVE In the Contract
Pocuments in connection with compietion of the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

CONTRACT MANAGER - The Procurement Manager or their designee, who is hereinafter referred lo as CONTRACT
MANAGER will assume all duties and responsibilities and will have the rights and authority assigned to ensure contract
compliance and management of the Agreement.

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR — 5r. Purchasing Agent or their designee, who is hereinafter referred to as CONTRACT
ADMINISTRATOR shail recelve andfor be copied on all correspondence between the CITY and CONTRACTOR for the
project and is responsible for all records retention of Agreement correspondence.

Agreement Page 1 of 2]
Soplicitation #R201410%/SVC-RECYCLING/1516
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ARTICLE 3. — TERM AGREEMENT

A, AGREEMENT TERM: This Agreement shall be for a FIVE (5) year period, which shall commence on QOctober 1,
2015. However, CONTRACTOR agrees to perform pre-Agreement preparation services prior the commencement date to
ensure the program is operational on October 1, 2015. The CITY retains the right to renew this initial Agreement under
the same terms and conditions upon mutual agreement with the Bidder. Agreement for commodities or contractual
services may be renewed for a period that may not exceed 3 years, or the term of the original contract, whichever period
is longer. Renewal of a contract for commodities or contractual services shall be in writing and shall be subject to the
same terms and conditions set forth in the initial contract. A renewal contract may not include any compensation for
costs associated with the renewal. Renewals shall be contingent upon satisfactory performance evaluations by the agency
and subject to the availability of funds.

1. The CITY reserves the right to discontinue the contract in any year of a renewal period if it is deemed to
be in the best interest of the CITY.

B. FISCAL YEAR PURCHASE ORDER: CONTRACTOR will receive a purchase order for each fiscal year that the
Agreement is in existence at prices quoted per the Agreement.

C. APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS: If funds are not appropriated or otherwise made avaitable to support continuation
of this Agreement in any fiscal year, the CITY shall have the right to terminate the Agreement without any obligation or

penalty.
ARTICLE 4. — SERVICE H RE NSE TIME

A The CITY and the CONTRACTOR mutually agree to ON-SITE response times of:
{1} Non-Emergency Services during standard contract hours: four (4) hours to respond;
(2) Emergency Services during standard contract hours: four (4) hours to respond; and
(3) Emergency Services after hours/holiday hours: four {4} hours to respond.
B. Response timeframes shall begin at the time the CITY first notified the CONTRACTOR by telephene.

ARTICLE 5. - RIGHT TO REQUIRE PERFORMANCE

A. Failure of the CITY at any time to require performance by the CONTRACTOR of any provision of this Agreement shall
not waive the right of the CITY thereafter to enforce same, nor waive the right of the CITY to enforce any breach of any
provision of this Agreement, nor waive any succeeding breach of such provision, nor as a waiver of any proviston itself.

B. In the event of a violation of any part of this Agreement by the CONTRACTOR, the CITY shall, among other remedies
available under law, have the legal remedy of specific performance in order to enforce the provisions of this Agreement to
prevent any interruption of service to the residents of the CITY. In the event that a dispute arises between the CITY and
the CONTRACTOR relating to this Agreement, performance, or compensation hereunder, the CONT! RACTOR shall continue
to render service in full compliance with all terms and conditions of this Agreement as interpreted by the CITY, regardless
of such dispute. However, this shall not prevent the CONTRACTOR from seeking legal relief from any interpretation made
by the CITY.

C. PERFORMANCE DEFICIENCIES - The CITY and the CONTRACTOR mutually agree response time compliance and
performance compliance are critical and failure to provide service in accordance with this Agreement is a detriment to
CITY services and the public. Therefore, the CONTRACTOR agrees to credit the CITY for deficiencies not remedied or for
failure to complete the work as assigned or designated in the scope of work. Any amount deducted that is greater than
the amount billed on any given invoice shall become a credit to the City, and shall be applicable to any other amounts
due to the contractor.

All complaints shall promptly be resolved pursuant to the provisions of the Agreement. In the event legitimate
complaints (deficiencies), whether ultimately resolved or not, as determined by the CITY REPRESENTATIVE or CONTRACT
MANAGER, exceeds two percent (2%) of the total collection customers within the CITY serviced by the CONTRACTOR
during any Agreement year, or one percent (1%) of the total collection customers within the CITY serviced by the
CONTRACTOR during any one calendar month, the CITY may levy liquidated damages for subsequent incidents within
that month or year.
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H. CITY and CONTRACTOR each binds himselifherself, hisfher partners, sucoessors, assigns and legal
representatives to the other party hereto, his/her partners successars, assigns and legal representatives in respect to al
covenants, agreements and obligations contained in the Agreement Documents. No assignment by a party hereto of any
rights under or interests in the Agreement Documents will be binding on ancther party hereto without the written consent
of the party sought to be bound; and specifically but without limitations, moneys that may become due and moneys that
are due may ot be assigned without such consent (except to the extent that the effect of this restriction may be limited
by law), and unless specifically stated to the contrary in witten consent to an assignment no assignment will release or
discharge the assignor from any duty or responsibility under the Agreement Documents.

I. The CITY and the CONTRACTOR agree that this Agreement sets forth the entire Agreement between the parties,
and that there are no promises or understandings other than those stated herein. None of the previous terms and
conditions contained In this Agreement may be added to, modified, superseded, or otherwise altered, except by written
instrument executed in full concurrence by the parties thereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned signatories dedare they are authorized to enter into this Agreement and sign on
behalf of their respective party. All portions of the Agreement Documents have been acknowledged by CONTRACTOR and
CITY. The parties hereto have signed this Agreement in duplicate. One counterpart each has been delivered to CITY and
CONTRACTOR,

CONTRACTOR — WASTE MANAGEMENT INC. OF FLORIDA

N A

A\
e\ WA

address for giving Notices: Print Name: N
Waste Management [nc. of Florida Date: (O - \\ - \.g
2700 Wiles Road
Pompano Beach, FL 33073
Attn: President
CITY OF PUNTA GORDA
("‘T_\ . ; e
o By: Ow%’ﬂ . //’{.&LM
Witness 4 !
Address for giving Notices: Print Name: (ARoLw ™M FREELAND MA YR
Procurement Office ,
326 W. Marion Avenue Date: o ‘ 171 I' =

Punta Gorda, FL 33950
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AMENDMENT 1
AGREEMENT #R2014104/SVC-RECYCLING/1516

THIS AMENDMENT 1S TO THE ORIGINAL AGREEMENT effective June 17, 2018, and is

dated as of _{ E&Qﬁ 2], - , 2020, by and between:

The City of Punta Gorda
326 West Marlon Ave,
Punta Gorda, FL 33950
{941) 575-3302
{hereinafter called CITY); and
Waste Management inc. of Florida
25515 Old Landfill Road
Port Charlotte, FL 33980
{914)235-5317

{herelnafter called CONTRACTOR)
CITY and CONTRACTOR, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, agree as follows:

Article 6 - Cancellation of Contract — Termination of Agreement, Revise Section B-1, and
Artidle 7 - Agreement Pricing — Price Adjustments, Revise Section C-3(a) and Section C-5(b).

The original agreement is amended to revise the following sections to reflect the following changes.
Revise Artide §, Section B-1 to read:

1. The CITY may terminate this Agreement (ot any reason and without cause by giving one hwndred twenty (120) calendar days
written notice to CONTRACTOR. The notice shall state the date on which such termination shall become effective. The CITY'S
obligation to the CONTRACTOR shall be fimited to payment for all services petformed prior to the effective date of the termination
and not previously compensated.  Upon such termination, CONTRACTOR will be compensatad for the value of the services
performed to the date of termination.

Revise Article 7, Section C-3(a) to read:

a. The requested adjustment shall be submitted in writing to the CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR a minimum of
one hundred fifty (150) calendar days prior to the end of the aarent contract year.

Revise Article 7, Section C-5(b) to read:

b. In this event, written justification itemizing the adjustments and stating the percentage of inorease must
be forwarded to CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR. CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR will compare the requested price
ncrease with the CPI index (Urban Consumers) South Reglon percent of change for the past twelve (12) months
immediately preceding the date of written request.  If justified and appraved, this request will become effective
on October 1% of the subsequent year of the Agresment. In the event a mutually agreeable price adjustment Is
not approved, the City and the Contractor each reserve the right to cancel the balance of the contract by providing
written notice to the other party with a minimum of one-hundred and twenty (120) calendar days' notice prior to
the end of the current contract year, effective October 1% of the subsequent year of the Agreement.

The terms and conditions set forth in the original agreement (Exhibit A) shall remain In force,

REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Amendment in duplicate. One counterpart eacth
has been delivered to CITY FILE and CONTRACTOR. All portions of the Amendment Documents have been signed or
identified by CONTRACTOR and CITY or by REPRESENTATIVE on their behalf.

This Ameandment will be effective on the date first written above on Page One of this Amendment.

CITY OF PUNTA GORDA

BY: (734"& Mﬂ

DM\Q - Leaws

ADDRESS FOR GIVING NOTICES:
326 West Marion Avenue
Punta Gorda, FL 33950

CITY OF PUNTA GORDA
Agreement #R20114/SVC-RECYCLING/E516
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ADDRESS FOR GIVING NOTICES:
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Part Charlotte, FL. 33980
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¢ Appendix 2

As a trusted environmental solutions partner for our customers throughout Florida, we know and are
prepared to provide services for local needs and requirements. WM is proud to prove that with these
letters of recommendation from some of our municipal customers.

Co?ﬁer County

Public Utiliies Department
Solid & Hazardous Waste Management Division

June 10, 2019

To Whom It May Concem:

On behalf of the Public Utilities Department’s Solid and Hazardous Waste Management Division
{SHWMD), | would ke to commend Waste Management Inc. of Florida for their environmental
stewardship in Collier County through our public/private partnership. Waste Management Inc. of
Florida has been instrumental in maintaining the County's standards towards community
cleanliness, contrbuling to the successful ranking of one of the best places in the nation lo live,
work, and play

Waste Management Inc. of Florida maintains the mission and guiding principles set forth by the
Collier County Board of County Commissioners by providing best value services and participating
in material reuse and recycling. Collier County has accomplished many milestones through this
public/private partnership, including the increase of the countywide recycling rate to €8%, the
construction of the landfi¥l gas to energy facility, the investment of a compressed nalural gas
vehicle coliection fiest, and most recenlly, the Sclar Belly pilot program by providing 24 solar-
powered trash and recycle compacting units at several of ihe County's beaches and mannas

Addilionally, Waste Management Inc. of Florida is an active participant within the community and
pariners with Collier County and local non-profit organizations, inciuding, bul not limited to, Keep
Collier Beaultiful and Goodwill, on annual round-up and clean-up events, such as, Coastal Clean-
up, Bay Days, America Racycles Day Round-Up, and Earth Day Round-Up. These grassrools
and sustainable initiatives provide an intangible approach towards conservation, allowing Collier
County {o provide best value services at the lowest rate possible

Waste Management Inc. of Florida employees are extremely pleasant to work with, willing to help,
and we are confident in their ability to support and assistance, through superior and timely
responses. They have an excellent rapport with the many constiluents served by our office
including clients, fellow employees, and professional organizations. Waste Management Inc. of
Flerida is an asset to any community in which they provide services.

Sincerely,
P, ﬂ(d{{_‘jr\
Kari Ann Hodgsen, P.E.

Division Direclor
Solid & Hazardous Waste Management

Sobdand Hausytous Wasts Managemert Division » 3339 Temiomi Trall East, Sute 302 + Naplos, Florida 34112-5381 » 239-252-2500 + FAX 239-774.8222
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MARTIN COUNTY

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
2401 S.E. MONTEREY ROAD o STUART, F1. 34996

Bova Swirn {Tomimissoner. Disirict 1arys RRVEDA, CPM Courty Admenistratos
Sracey HErue rincion Conitnsssioner, Distnet 2 SAlANW, Woons County Atloimey
HarorD E, JESKINS T Cuompmissivnes, Distoet 3

SARAH HEARD Conwmissioner, [hstnet 4 1ELEPHONE (772 286-5400

Epwarn ¥V, Cranmel Commissionet, Distoct WFERSITE wiww tharin fLus

This document may be reproduced upon request in an alternutive format by contacting the County ADA
Coordinator (772) 320-3131, the County Administration Office (772) 288-5400, Florida Relay 711, or by
completing our accessibility feedback form a1 www.martin, fLug/accessibifit feedbuck

May 17, 2022

To whom it may concern:

Please accept this letter as a recommendation for Waste Management, Inc, of Florida
(WMIF). WMIF has been an integral part of Martin County’s collcction of solid waste and
recyclable materials for over 20 years. During this time, Martin County and WMIF have
established a working relationship that is vatued by both parties. WMIF drives home customer
service and the reliability that Martin County strives to give its cilizens each and every day.

In closing 1 would strongly recommend WMIF for your solid waste and recyclable material
needs without hesitation. Plcase feel free to reach out to me if you have any additional questions

or concerns at (772) 288-5503.

Sincerely,

Ny ;
Don G. Donaldson, P.E.
Deputy County Administrator

Printed on 100% past-consumer recyclked paper.
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Public Works Dept.

325 E. Pine Street
Tarpon Springs, FL 34689
(727) 942-5606

Re: letter of Reference for WM (Waste Management Inc. of Florida)

To Whom it May Concern:

Please accept this letter as my recommendation and reference for our solid waste service
provider, WM (a.k.a. Wastc Management Inc. of Florida). As the Public Works Director for the
City of Tarpon Springs. | know what it means to my City to have a dependable service provider
for solid waste. All the qualitics that such a vendor should possess are found with WM. This
partnership will be continued for a minimum of five more years. WM was just awarded in March
of 2022 a new five-year agreement, per a procurement process.

Over the past twenty-six (26) years (since 1996). Tarpon Springs has partnered with WM under
our exclusive franchise agreement to provide solid waste collection, recycling, and disposal
services to our now more than 8,000 homes. Throughout the years, WM has oftered consistent.
reliable service to the Tarpon Springs community. Even during the height of the pandemic,
because of their extensive network of resources. WM never faltered on their service commitment
to our City.

While there are times that a missed collection occurs, the WM Operations Team and the
dedicated WM government affairs liaison are immediately responsive to not only my Staff but
directly 1o the residents. In short. WM has earned their reputation of excellence in cfficient,
uninterrupled, and responsive service.

Should you have any questions. please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely, - ; i,
/ et

Tom Funcheon
Director of Public Works
City of Tarpon Springs, FL.

Printed on 100% post-consumer recycled paper z 1 -
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CITY OF OKEECHOBEE Okeechobee City Council
Mayor Dowling R. Watford, Jr

55 SE THIRD AVENUE Noel Chandler
OKEECHOBEE, FL 34974 Monica Clark
Phone. (863)763-3372 Bob Jarriel

www.cityofokeechobee.com Bobby Keefe

Office of the City Administrator
Direct Line: 863-763-9812

May 17, 2022

RE: Waste Management Letter of Recommendation
To Whom It May Concern:

On behalf of the City of Okeechobee, | am pleased to write a letter of professional
recommendation for Waste Management of Florida, Inc.

Waste Management has provided franchised solid waste collection services for the City
of Okeechobee for several decades with positive results throughout that time, exhibiting
exceptional service to the residents and businesses of Okeechobee.

Jeff Sabin, Public Sector Solutions Manager for Waste Management, has always been
dedicated to the betterment of our community and very pleasant to work with. We are
confident in his ability to assist in the City's needs and appreciate his willingness to go
the extra mile to serve in a public-private partnership with the City of Okeechobee.

Based on the quality of service provided and the longevity of our working relationship, |
highly recommend Waste Management of Florida for solid waste and recyclable
materials collection services.

Thank you for your consideration. Should you have any questions, feel free to contact
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Charlotte County Government

“To exceed expectations in the delivery of public services.”

www.CharlotteCountyFL.gov

June 21, 2019

Re: Lelter of Recommendation

To Whom 1t May Concemn:

Waste Management has been providing Charlotte County solid waste collection service since 1998. They
have an exclusive franchise agreement for the collection of garbage from both residential units and
commercial accounts in Charlotte County.

The service area is all the unincorporated area of Charlotte County and a portion of Gasparilla Island that
is Jocated within Lee County. The total area serviced is approximately 640 square miles. Waste
Management provides residential curbside garbage, recycling and yard debris service to approximately
89,800 residential units, and additionally provides commercial and roll-off services to approximately
2,640 accounts.

The level of setvice provided to unincorporated Charlotte County consists of a once per week collection
of garbage, recycling and yard debris pick-up. Additionally, they provide disposal of electronics, white
goods and up to 20 cubic yards of bulk collection per fiscal year. The service provided by Waste
Management to the community has been outstanding to this point with a complaint rate of .33% that are
mostly gencrated by missed pick-ups that are a combination of residents not putting garbage out on time
and are attributed to misses by Waste Management. Complaints that arc reccived are resolved within 24
hours if not the same day. The relationship between Charlotte County stafT and Waste Management has
been exceptional.

Sincerely,

RJ andrede

Raymdnd J. Sandrock

County Administrator

ADMINISTRATION
18500 Murdock Circle, Suite 538 | Port Charlotte, FL 33948-1068
Phone: 941.743.1944 | Fax: 941.743.1554
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